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We are Green Delta 
Insurance Company Limited

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited (GDIC) is one of the leading private non life 

insurance companies in Bangladesh. GDIC was incorporated in December 14, 1985 as 

public limited company under the companies’ Act. 1913. But the actual operation of the 

company started on 1st January 1986, with a paid up capital of BDT 30.00 million only. 

The shares of the company are listed with both Dhaka and Chittagong stock exchanges as 

a publicly quoted company. In 1997, GDIC participated in equity investment to establish 

Delta Brac Housing Ltd. In 2005, GDIC sponsored a joint venture consortium firm named 

Green Delta Aims Ltd. This year, the company also floated its very first subsidiary “Green 

Delta Financial Services Ltd.” – a share brokerage firm. At present the company has been 

operating its business through 35 branches located at different strategically important 

areas of Bangladesh. Stepping at it’s 24th birthday, Green Delta Insurance Company 

Limited has now become a big family of 20 respected board members, 13 dedicated senior 

management members, 600+ committed staff, numerous valued clients and thousands of 

esteemed shareholders with a paid up capital of BDT 408.24 million. 

With the charismatic leadership of Mr. Nasir A Choudhury, Green Delta Insurance Company 

Ltd. has been leading the wind of change in the insurance industry of the country in terms 

of service standard, innovative products and legislative restructuring. 

With the slogan “Marches with time” -- during the last 24 years, GDIC has been helping 

people in the time of need; pulling all the steps when needed and has been proud to be 

a partner in progress. Hence GDIC has achieved an excellent market reputation with the 

leading position in the non life insurance business industry of the country.



Our Vision
Our vision is to mature into a sustainable, coherent organization, raise 

competitiveness to the highest level in the insurance industry, maintain 

high profitability & balanced quantitative growth and exceed customer’s 

expectations by offering legendary services, embrace a new corporate 

identity and creative corporate culture.



Our Mission

Our mission is to create shareholders value through customer’s satisfaction 

and employee’s commitment to excellence.

Our Strength
Constant pursuit of suitable strategies has made the company the leading 

insurer of Bangladesh for over two decades.

Our Belief
We believe that client must stand at the center of our all activities. We have 

the ability to optimally fulfill the clients needs based on risk management 

with minimum cost and personalized services.
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Core Values
of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

Customer First Always: Give first priority to customer needs. Look to build enduring 

relationships with customers - internal and external. Differences should be communicated 

in the spirit of relationship building

Organisation Above Self: We believe that individual, team and department actions will 

be driven by organization goals

Trust: We believe that there cannot be teamwork without mutual trust. Trust is 

fundamental to our business and will guide all internal and external interactions

High Standards: We believe that excellence can be achieved only by setting benchmarks 

that challenge our full potential as an organization and as individuals

Shared Ownership: We believe that ownership of success or failure in achieving 

organizational or team goals is shared by all 

Spirit of Adventure: Uncertainty is our business and we believe in continuous innovation 

and creativity to meet challenges head-on.

Respect for Diversity: We believe that diversity is our strength and it needs to be 

nurtured. We recognize that team members have varying backgrounds, competencies 

and ideas and constructive action results only when opinions are aired and understood

The core values are the never-changing definition of who we are and what we stand for as 

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

Customer First
Always

Trust

Organization
Above Self

High
Standards

Spirit of 
Adventure

Shared
Ownership

Respect for 
Diversity
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Notice is hereby given that the Twenty-Forth Annual General Meeting of Green Delta 

Insurance Company Limited will be held at Hotel Purbani International, Dhaka on Wednesday 

June 30, 2010 at 11.00 a.m. to transact the following businesses:

1. Adoption of the Directors’ report of the Company for the year ended December 31, 

2009 and Audited Accounts thereon.

2. Declaration of dividend for the year ended December 31, 2009.

3. Election of Director of the Company in 4(Four) vacancies caused by the retirement by 

rotation of the Sponsor Directors, 2(Two) Directors form the public subscribers as per 

Articles 96 and 97 of Articles of Association of the Company and 1(One) Independent 

Director.

4. Appointment of Auditors for the year 2010 and fix their remuneration.

5. To renew term of office of the Managing Director

  By order of the Board

  Syed Moinuddin Ahmed
Dated : Dhaka, the 05th  June 2010 Company Secretary

      

Notes:

1. May 06, 2010 is scheduled as Record Date. Shareholders whose name will appear 

on the Register of Members on the Record Date will be eligible to attend the meeting 

and qualify for dividend.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at general meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy 

to attend the meeting and vote on his/her behalf. The proxy form duly completed, 

must be affixed with a revenue stamp of Tk. 10/- and deposited at the registered 

office not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

3. Notice in writing signifying candidature of eligible candidates to the post of sponsor 

directors, not being a retiring Director or candidate recommended by the Directors 

for election, must be submitted at the registered office of the Company between 6th 

June, 2010 to 21st June ,2010 (inclusive of both days) by the candidate or the person 

intending to propose the candidate.

4. Members are requested to notify their changes of address, if any.

Notice of the 24th
Annual General Meeting

GREEN DELTA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registered Office : Hadi Mansion (4th floor) 2, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.
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Date: June 04, 2010

To

All shareholders

Securities and Exchange Commission

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2009

Dear Sir:

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited 

Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2009 for your record/necessary 

action.

Sincerely Yours

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed

Company Secretary

Transmittal Letter
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December 14, 1985 = Incorporation of the Company

January 01, 1986 = Commencement of business

January 02, 1986 = Signing of First Insurance business

August 19, 1989 = Received consent from SEC for issuance 

  of Public Share of BDT 30 million 

December 31, 1989   = Increase of paid up capital to BDT 60 million

January 12 1990    = Listing with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

January 14 1990    = First trading at Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

October 21, 1995    = Listing with Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

October 22, 1995    = First trading at Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

October, 1997    = Investment in Delta Brac Housing as equity share holders

May 05, 2004    = Issuance of Right Share

May 10, 2004    = Agreement sign with CDBL

July 18, 2004    = Start up of Demat Settlement

October 30, 2004    = Awarded “A” category insurance Co.  By CRISL

June 07, 2004    = Investment in Jalalabad Telecom Limited

June 30, 2005    = Issuance of first Bonus Share

December 31, 2005   = Capital increased to BDT 108 million

June 12, 2005  = Formation of Green Delta Aims Limited, 

  a joint venture construction firm

May 11, 2005    = Launching of Islamic Takaful Insurance

May 12, 2005    = DSE Membership Purchased

October 13, 2005    = Incorporation of Green Delta Financial Services Limited

January 31, 2006 = Investment in BRAC Bank Preferred Share

November 28, 2006 = Investment in United Hospital 

June 30, 2006    = Issuance of Bonus Share

July 1, 2006 = Startup of the Operations of Green Delta

  Financial Services Limited

December 31, 2006 = Capital increased to BDT 151.20 million

February 15, 2007 = Startup of the Construction of Green Delta Aims Tower

July 24, 2007 = Awarded “AA2” rating in the long term and ST-1 rating in

  the short term by CRAB

September 17, 2008 = Awarded “AA2” rating in the long term and 

  ST-1 rating in the short term by CRAB

December 31, 2008 = Raising of Paid up capital to BDT 408.24 million

June 20, 2009 = Donation of 550 wheel chairs among the war wounded 

freedom fighters

August 20, 2009 = MOU Signing with LR Global Bangladesh AMC Ltd. 20 

August 2009 

September 6, 2009 = Awarded “AA1” rating in the long term and “ST-1” rating in 

the short term by CRAB.

Corporate Chronicle



12

G
re

en
  D

el
ta

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 L

td
.

Annual Report 2009

Registered Office

Hadi Mansion (4th Floor) 2, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

Corporate Website

www.green-delta.com

Nature of Business

All kinds of non-life insurance business

Auditors

M/s Habib Sarwar & Company

Chartered Accountants

Eastern Commercial Complex

73 Kakrail, Chamber 704, Dhaka-1000

Legal Advisors

Abdur Razzaque & Associates

City Heart, Suit No # 5/1, 67 Naya Palton, Dhaka-1000

Subsidiary Company

Green Delta Financial Services Limited

Hadi Mansion (6th Floor) 2, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

Principal Bankers

Pubali Bank Limited

BRAC Bank Limited

Commercial Bank of Ceylon

Standard Chartered Bank

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Ltd. 

EXIM Bank Limited (for Takaful Insurance)

The City Bank Limited

Citibank N.A.

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited 

Membership

Bangladesh Insurance Association

Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies

International Chamber of Commerce-Bangladesh

Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Bangladesh Malaysian Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Company Information
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
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Where we are
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
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Where we are
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

Principal Branch, Dhaka

Hadi Mansion (8th Floor)

2, Dilkusha C/A Dhaka-1000

Tel: 955-0697, 956-0005, 01713-036522

Gulshan Branch, Dhaka

Sheba House, Northern Side

House No. 34, Road No. 46, Gulshan-2, 

Dhaka-1212, Tel: 885-4257, 01714-094154

Imamgonj Branch, Dhaka

77/3 Moulvi Bazar (2nd Floor), Lalbagh 

Dhaka, Tel: 731-1681, 01711-679-041

Elephant Road Branch, Dhaka

299 Elephent Road, Pearsons Tower, Dhaka

Tel: 862-7237, 01714-071-301

01711-679-039

Nawabpur Branch, Dhaka

Nawabpur Machinary 

Market (2nd Floor)

90-90/A Nawabpur, Dhaka

Tel: 712-6095, 01711-541-670

Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka

The Dhaka Trade Center (5th Floor)

99 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka

Tel: 912-4450, 01911-344-706

Mohakhali Branch, Dhaka

Red Crescent Concord Tower 

(2nd Floor), 17 Mohakhali C/A

Dhaka, Tel: 881-3634

01711-819-481

Narayangonj Branch

S.T.S. Tower (2nd Floor)

55/21 S.M Maleh Road, 

Tanbazar, Narayangonj

Tel: 763-3945, 01714-088-487

Dhaka EPZ Branch, Savar

Hasan Apartment, Ganak Bari Savar, 

Dhaka. Tel: 770-1198, 01714-037-860

Uttara Branch

House No. 2-A, Road No. 2-B

Sonargaon Janapath,Sector-11, Uttara, 

Dhaka-1230. Tel: 893-3826 (Phone & Fax)

01715-424-434

Narsingdi Branch

Kamal Building. Suta patty Narsingdi

Tel: (0628) 62014, 01711-676-000

Principal Branch, Chittagong

Faruk Chamber, 1403 Sk. Mujib Road, 

Pathantooly, Chittagong,

Tel: (031) 716-233, 723-491

01711-819-474

Khatungonj Branch

Golsen Park (3rd Floor), 3/A, Ramjay 

Mohajan Lane, Khatungonj, Chittagong

Tel: (031) 615-601

Fax: (031) 622-360, 01819-317-664

Sylhet  Branch

Madhuban Super Market, Bandar Bazar, 

Sylhet. Tel: (0821) 714-255, 4011411

01711-356-447

Moulvi Bazar  Branch, Sylhet

Lake View Building, 36, Srimongal Road, 

Moulvi Bazar, Sylhet, Tel: 01716-441-222

Barisal  Branch

58 Munnu Super Market, Katpatty Road, 

Barisal, Tel: (0431) 63367, 01714-094-320

Pirojpur Branch

Post Office Road, Pirojpur

Tel: (0631) 62837, 01711-819-482
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Faridpur Branch

91 Thana Road, Faridpur

Tel: (0631) 64313, 01714-039-124

Jessore Branch

17 Netaji Subash Chandra Road

Gari Khana Jessore

Tel: (0421) 68737, 01711-819-470

Noapara Branch

Rahman Medical Building

Noapara Bazar, Jessore

Tel: 01714-094-152

Khulna Branch

I.P.C Roy Road, Khulna

Tel (041) 720063, 01711-814-066

Kustia Branch

Lovely Tower (7th Floor), Room No.-7F-4, 

55/1, Serajuddowla Road, Kustia

Tel: 01716-495607

Madaripur Branch

Amin Super Market, Puran Bazar, 

Madaripur, Tel: 01714-094-165

Bogra Branch

Hafiz Bhaban, Kabir Market

Boro Gola Road, Bogra

Tel: (051) 66677, 01714-094-151

Dinajpur Branch

Ganestola, Dinajpur

Tel: (0531) 63373, 01714-090-481

Pabna Branch

Salgaria Thana Road, Pabna

Tel: (0731) 64709, 01711-819-472

Rajshahi Branch

Holding No. 381 (2nd Floor)

Shaheb Bazar, Monichattar, Sonadighir 

Mor, Ghoramara, Boalia, Rajshai,

Tel: (0721) 776176, 01714-022-151

Rangpur Branch

Station Road, Rangpur

Tel: (0521) 65997, 01714-094-150

Bhairab Branch

Cinema Hall Road, Bhairab, Kishorgonj, 

Tel: 01714-039-123

Mymensingh Branch

12, Shaheb Ali Road, Mymensingh. 

Tel: (091) 67308, 01711-623-964

Tangail Branch

Mobarak Complex (1st Floor)

Mymensingh Road, 

Old Bus Stand, Tangail-1900

Tel: (0921) 53436, 01713-060-014

Chandpur Branch

Mir Shopping Complex, 

J.M. Sen Gupta Road, Chandpur

Tel: (0841) 65663, 01714-103-698

Chaumuhani Branch

Huq Mansion (2nd Floor)

Feni Road Chaumuhani

Tel: (0321) 51538, 01711-819-480

Comilla Branch

Chatti Patti, Rajgonj, Comilla, Tel: (081) 

65223, 01711-835-513

Habigonj Branch, Sylhet

Dewan Manjil, Post Office Road, Habigonj,  

Tel: 01711-861-135
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Greener ways
Better prospects
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Products and Services

Corporate

Risk Management

Industrial All Risk Insurance including Machinery Insurance and Business 

Interruption

Property All Risk Insurance including Business Interruption

Electronic Equipments and Computer Insurance

Professional Indemnity Insurance

Comprehensive Machinery Insurance

Product Liability Insurance

etc.

Financial

Portfolio Cover

Credit Card Indemnity Insurance

Bankers Blanket Insurance

Bank Lockers Insurance

A.T.M. Booth Insurance

CASH-IN-SAFE, CASH-IN-TRANSIT &

CASH-ON-COUNTER Insurance

etc.

Traditional

Fire and Allied Perils Insurance

Marine Cargo and Hull Insurance

Aviation Insurance

Automobile Insurance

Personal Accident, Miscellaneous Insurance

Workmen Compensation Insurance

Engineering Insurance (Erection all Risk, Contractors all Risk, Deterioration of 

Stock & Boiler & Pressure Vessel Insurance, business intereption

Health Insurance

Overseas Mediclaim Insurance

Investment and Portfolio Management

Underwriting

Pre-IPO placement Syndication

Trusteeship
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During the last few years, there has been encouraging progress in the quality and 

robustness of insurers’ risk management practices. This progress stems not only from 

the introduction of the individual capital adequacy regime, but also from insurers’ greater 

appreciation of the commercial benefits of good risk management practices. There is a 

need for insurers to continue actively to embed change, including continuing to make 

advances in the integration of risk and capital management. Recent market events 

have reduced the room for error, and firms are operating in an economic environment 

that remains uncertain and in which they face new challenges. In this environment it is 

particularly important that senior management have a clear appreciation of their risks 

and of the actions needed to manage them. The purpose of this briefing, is to provide an 

update and in particular to focus attention on some important aspects of insurers’ risk and 

capital management in current market conditions. This includes: the integration of risk 

and capital management practices; the governance, controls and processes in place to 

respond to sharp changes in market conditions, such as a fall in equities or a counterparty 

failure; the valuation of illiquid assets, 

including asset-backed securities; re-

thinking and updating stress and scenario 

practices; and the effect of widening 

corporate bond spreads on the valuation 

of liabilities.

In view of the above, the adoption of risk-

based capital (RBC), an evaluation system 

designed to provide a capital adequacy 

standard related to risks and to raise a 

safety net for insurers

“The adoption of RBC means much more than the strengthening of regulations on 

insurers’ solvency ratio. It means the paradigm of the whole industry would change. 

Solvency ratios are measures to assess a company’s ability to meet its long-term 

obligations. Currently, the regulator simply assesses insurers’ ability to pay out insurance 

money. With the adoption of RBC system, however, the regulator will be assessing the 

level of risk each insurance firm faces in asset management.  “In the past, it was OK 

to do business in a risky way as long as you generated profit. It won’t be so anymore. 

The insurers will have to think about risk. As the risk will be linked with capital, risky 

management will result in shareholders having to pay more as companies will need to 

hold more capital.

Implementing rigorous capital management strategy is vital for insurers and reinsurers to 

grow and generate value, especially in the recent global financial turmoil. Maintaining an 

‘Risk-Based Capital’ to 
Change Paradigm of 
Insurance Industry
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BDT Million
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efficient capital structure while satisfying the requirements of policyholders, regulators 

and rating agencies is also the key to maintain financial strength, retain financial flexibility 

and support new business growth. Solvency II will have implications for insurers’ capital 

requirements and profitability, but also their organizational structures, systems, people 

and processes. 

Prior to the Global Financial Crisis (GFC), capital management occupied a low level 

of importance for many non-life insurance companies’ management teams. The 

introduction of risk based capital in countries such as Singapore and Malaysia has raised 

greater awareness of the need to manage capital. However, none of the companies in 

Bangladesh so far have paid careful attention to the  linking of capital management with 

investment and reinsurance policy, company strategy, financial performance and setting 

underwriting targets. What is an optimal level of capital for an insurance company with 

consideration to risk and return? In assessing the appropriate range within which the 

optimal level of capital is believed to lie, a number of factors should be considered. These 

include:

• regulatory requirements

• cost and availability of capital, for instance, shareholders requirements for return on 

capital

• risk appetite of the company

• market practice of peer companies

• opinions from rating agencies and market analysts

• company risk profle including considerations of insurance risk, market risk, credit 

risk and operational risk

• future investment plans (for example desire for acquisitions or capital expenditure)

• group capital structure, if any.

• the quality of management information 

• the responsiveness of management to adverse events or circumstances. 

From a shareholder’s point of view,  the company should operate on the minimum level 

of capital required in order to meet its risk requirements, so that it maximises returns on 

capital. Conversely, regulators are more concerned with the fulfillment of policyholders’ 

claims and hence would prefer the company to hold higher levels of capital.
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The Insurance Industry in Bangladesh embarked on a new arena following the 

introduction of new Insurance Laws, Insurance Developments and Regulatory Authority 

being attached to the Ministry of Finance. So long this industry was being administered 

by Insurance Act, 1938 (subsequently amended for the sake of necessity) and the 

Insurance Rules – 1958. The said Act and the Rules were required to be amended in 

order to match the demand of the time. The process of amending the Acts and Rules 

was taken up by the Govt. a few years back in collaboration with the World Bank. The 

Insurance Industry was previously under the Ministry of Commerce. 

Amending the Rules of Business 1996 by Bangladesh Gazette dated 28.10.2008 the 

insurance was placed under the Ministry of Finance.

Bangladesh National Parliament recently passed the Insurance Act-2010 repealing the 

previous Insurance Act, 1938. The Parliament also passed the Insurance Development 

and Regulatory Authority Act – 2010. In accordance with that Act the authority 

comprising of 1 (one) Chairman and 4 (four) Members will be formed by the Ministry 

of Finance and the authority will look after the interests of all concern relating to the 

insurance sector. It is expected that the IDRA will have the necessary expertise and 

professional and technical know how to look after the insurance industry from the right 

perspectives.

The number of operators particularly in the general insurance sector is very high not 

commensurating with the size of the market. 

After de-nationalization of the insurance industry in 1985 the generation of premium 

has been increased remarkably. It is assumed that the possibility of further expansion 

in the same ratio of the past will not be there. 

It will not be out of place to mention here that the size of the insurance market of our 

neighboring country India is about 30 times of ours but number of operators in that 

market is 1/3rd of number of ours operators. It has been known that insurance industry 

in India is facing adversities due to competition amongst the operators in spite of the 

bigger size of the market and reasonable numbers of operators. 

Keeping that in view in Bangladesh we must be careful in regulating, managing and 

supervising all the activities relating to Insurance Industry so that we are not forced to 

encounter adverse situation. 

Green Delta Insurance Company being the market leader is watching market situation 

and other related matters very carefully and managing their activities to safeguard the 

interests of their clients as well as shareholders. 

Under the changed circumstances the insurance development and regulatory authority 

is expected to be cautious enough and act very carefully so that the rules, regulations 

and the activities of all operators in insurance aspects is properly observed and the 

market is set in good order so that the things move in the proper manner. 

New Arena of Insurance 
Industry In Bangladesh 
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Credit Rating Report  2009
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Shareholding Structure

Contribution on National Exchequer
Green Delta Insurance Limited made significant contribution to the government in boosting 

its revenue collection. As per the prevailing law of the country, the company being corporate 

citizen pays tax and vat on its own income. Besides, the company deducts income tax, VAT 

and excise duty at source from employees, clients and suppliers, and deposits the same 

to the national exchequer. In addition to the own income tax, the company contributed 

BDT 8.00 million to national exchequer as tax, vat, income tax and excise duty deducted it 

source from employees, clients, and suppliers in the reporting year.

Sponsors and Director 

Corporate Bodies 

General Investors Local Individual

General Investors Non-Resident
Bangladeshis (NRBs)

27.38%

15.56%

56.01%

1.05%
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Value Added Statement
For the year ended December 31 2009

31 Dec. 2009

Taka

31 Dec. 2008

Taka

Value added

Gross Premium 1,601,635,168 1,400,753,536

Re-Insurance Ceded  (874,948,080)  (773,539,695)

726,687,088 627,213,841

Other Income 364,050,857 390,068,917

1,090,737,945 1,017,282,758

Provision  (121,380,262)  (150,646,965)

Operating expenses excluding staff cost 
and depreciation.

 (116,135,855)  (98,158,237)

Value Added 853,221,828 768,477,556

Distribution of Value Addition :

To Employees as remuneration 209,984,765 171,436,686

To Govermment as taxes 45,000,000 50,000,000

To Shareholders as dividend 0 144,120,000

Retained in the business 598,237,063 402,920,870

853,221,828 768,477         ,556

Retained in the business :

As capital & revenue reserve 593,705,754 398,717,094

As depreciation 4,531,309 4,203,776

598,237,063 402,920,870

25%

5%

0%

70%

To Employees as remuneration

To Govermment as taxes

To Shareholders as dividend

Retained in the business
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Financial Highlights

Taka (in million)

Particulars / Year 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Gross Premium Income 1601.64 1,400.75  1,109.25 762.70 631.60

Net Premium Income 726.69 627.21     451.02 327.20 267.00

Net Claims 134.24 117.23 117.04 92.60 55.30

Underwriting Profit 112.51 106.16 42.39 36.60 67.30

Investment Income 224.24 253.29 186.41 85.20 58.20

Profit before Tax 277.65 295.07 183.19 94.86 86.91

Profit after Tax 232.65 245.07 163.19 80.86 70.43

      

Paid up Capital 408.24 204.12 151.20 151.20 108.00

Share Holders' Equity 2,139.76 1,718.67 827.92 586.20 543.00

Total Liabilities 1,293.32 1,153.83 870.53 641.70 605.90

Total Reserves 2,094.79 1,624.98 767.76 494.80 465.60

     

Total Assets 3,433.07 2,872.50 1,698.44 1,227.90 1,148.80

Total Investment 1,835.34 1,561.55 681.76 451.57 338.06

Fixed Assets 15.06 15.29 12.48 12.36 11.18

      

Dividend in Taka 102.06 204.12 75.60 45.40 43.20

% of Cash Devidend 25% 0.00 15% 30% 0.0

% of Stock Devidend 0 100% 35% 0 40%

Earning Per share (EPS) 56.99 120.06 Tk.107.93 Tk. 62.39 Tk. 79.13

P/E Ratio 29.30 16.51 8.51 6.21 7.31

Book Value Per Share Tk.524.14 Tk.841.98 Tk.547.56 Tk. 452.31 Tk. 610.12

Market Value Per Share Tk.1,669.75 TK.1982.19 Tk. 918.25 Tk. 387.5 Tk. 578.75

Required Solvency Margin 198.79 176.98 140.22 97.35 79.39

Available Solvency Margin 1,400.11 1,092.31 336.40 252.51 253.69
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M. Muhibur Rahman
Chairman

Naima Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam
Vice Chairman

Nasir A. Choudhury
Managing Director and CEO

 Board of Directors
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Tanjil Chowdhury 

Director

Zaker A. Chowdhury

Director

Hafizur Rahman Babu 

Director

Tahmina R. Chowdhury

Director

Iqbal Khan

Director

Alamzeb Radin Ahmed 

Director

Shamsuddoha Chowdhury

Director

Waqar A. Choudhury

Director

Nadeem Ahmed Chaudhury

Director

Abdul Hafiz Chowdhury 

Independent Director

Syed Bazlur Rahman

Director

Rumana Sharif

Director

Musleh Uddin Ahmed 

Independent Director

Shamsun Nahar Begum Chowdhury

Director

Asif A. Choudhury 

Director

Khurshida Choudhury 

Director
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Senior Management Team
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Managing Director & CEO
Nasir A. Choudhury

Additional Managing Director
A. S. A. Muiz 
Golam Mustafa
Farzana Chowdhury

Adviser
Farid A. Choudhuri

Deputy Managing Director 
(Marketing)
Sultan Uddin Chowdhury
Alauddin Gazi 

Deputy Managing Director 
Finance, Accounts
HR & Admin
Nazim Tazik Chowdhury

Deputy Managing Director and 
Company Secretary
Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 

Executive Directors
Syed Kaiser Ahmed
Nazrul Islam
Jafar Ahmed
Md. T.H. Forhad
Mohammadi Khanam
Mursalin A. Chowdhury
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Economic and Business 
Outlook for 2010

It has been said that “the only thing constant is change.” While this is true, the rate of 

that change is anything but constant. If someone pause to reflect on how rapidly things 

are changing all around us, it will be realized that momentum is building and the change 

is picking up pace.

While some may view this phenomenon with fear, it is believed that although difficult 

times are ahead, the accelerating change provides an opportunity to transition into a 

better societal structure. Not only will the economic and political breakdown clean the 

slate and allow for a better system to be built, but the rapidity of this change means 

that we may actually be able to see the changes manifest within our lifetimes. While 

this is exciting to think about, it makes predictions such as these a bit more difficult 

to pen.

“2009 was a year many businesses will not mind seeing the back of. Though it was 

something of a year of two halves - the second half being slightly less bad than the 

first - the abiding memory will be of a tough, nervous year.”

So, after these falls, what are the prospects for 2010? 

Before going into the forecast it is imperative to have a glimpse about the performances 

of the worl’d biggest economies during 2009:

China’s Economy Is Strong:
China’s economy stood at $8.8 trillion in 2009. This makes China the world’s third 

largest economy after the U.S. and the EU. Chinese economic growth of about 8% per 

year contributed nearly 30% of total global growth. China is the world’s second largest 

exporter, after the EU.  China’s economy provides a relatively low standard of living, 

with a GDP of only $6,500 per person, compared to U.S. GDP of $46,400 per person. 

This low standard of living allows China to pay its workers less, making its products 

cheaper. China also keeps its currency (the yuan) lower than the U.S. dollar, helping it 

keep prices even lower.

India’s Economy Is Fast-Growing:
At $3.3 trillion, India is the world’s fifth largest economy, after the EU, U.S., China, 

Japan, but ahead of Germany. India’s economy grew 8.5% in 2006, 9.0% in 2007, and 

7.3% in 2008. it’s economy is diverse, with services contributing half of India’s output 

with less than one third of its labor force. Slightly more than half of the work force is 

still in agriculture, but economic growth has reduced poverty by 10% in the last decade.

However, GDP per capita is still only $2,900, giving India a lower standard of living than 

Vietnam.

EU Now World’s Largest Economy:
The European Union, or EU, is known formally as the European Economic and Monetary 

Union. Its 27 members are Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Cyprus, Czech Republic, 
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Denmark, Estonia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Ireland, Italy, Latvia, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malta, 

Netherlands, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden and the United Kingdom. In 2007, the 

U.S. lost its seat to the EU as the world’s largest economy. In 2009, the EU’s economy produced $14.5 trillion in 

goods and services, while U.S. GDP came in at $14.3 trillion. Combined, the two produced over 40% of the world’s 

economic output, which totaled $70.29 trillion. (Source: CIA World Factbook, Rank Order GDP)

Japan’s Importance to the Global Economy:
Japan is the world’s fourth largest economy (after the EU, U.S. and China), so its decline would drag down the global 

economy, as well. Japan also hires temporary workers from nearby South Asian countries, who are now being laid 

off in droves.  To combat recession in the 1990’s, the Bank of Japan had lowered interest rates to 0% and bought 

U.S. Treasuries, keeping the yen low which made exports competitively priced. The low yen caused investors to 

borrow money in yen at a low interest rate and invest it in higher-paying currencies, such as the dollar. This was 

known as the yen carry trade, and created much liquidity in the global marketplace. Last year, the yen carry trade 

collapsed, and the yen skyrocketed. The stronger yen made Japanese exports less competitive at a time when 

demand had fallen in the U.S. Japan’s recession became official in Q4 2008 when GDP growth plummeted 12.9% 

from a year earlier, the worst decline since the 1974 recession. Japan’s economic collapse was a shock, since Q3 

growth was only down .1%, following a decline of 2.4% in Q2 2008. The severe downturn was a result of slumping 

exports in consumer electronics and auto sales, 16% of Japan’s economy and a driving force behinds the country’s 

economic revival from 2002-2008. Japan’s economy had only recently recovered from the deflation that hobbled it 

in the 1990’s. Japan’s economy was up 2.1% in 2007, and 3.2% in Q1 2008, leading many to believe it had finally 

grown out of its decade-long recession. 

2010 world economic growth revised upward: UN report
AFP, May 27, 2010, 03.11am IST

UNITED NATIONS: The world economy should recover from last year’s contraction with growth of three percent this 

year and 3.2 percent in 2011, but the pace of the recovery is too weak to close a global output gap, a revised UN 

report said Wednesday. 

The updated “2010 World Economic Situation and Prospects” said most economies posted positive growth in later 

2009 and early 2010 on the back of fiscal stimulus packages and expansionary monetary policies. 

The study, which revised upward a forecast of world growth of 2.4 percent made in January, however warned that 

stronger recovery was needed to recuperate job losses and close the output gap resulting from the deep recession. 

“Unprecedented worldwide government support has buttressed global financial markets while progressively 

stabilizing them,” it said, noting that by mid-2010, systemic risks in the world financial system have abated and risk 

premiums in most credit market segments have fallen to pre-crisis levels. 

The report however noted that the recovery was uneven across the world. 

“Although growth prospects for some developing countries are encouraging, economic activity is lackluster in 

developed economies and below potential elsewhere in the developing world,” it added. 

It said jobless rates were expected to remain high for a protracted period in most developed countries while many 

workers have been pushed into vulnerable employment in developing nations with a resulting hike in the number of 

the working poor. 
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Public finances of countries such as Greece, Portugal, Spain and Ireland have meanwhile deteriorated sharply due to 

the economic crisis and the policy responses, the study warned. 

“The Greek fiscal crisis has morphed from a solvency crisis in a single country to a crisis threatening the euro zone 

itself,” it said, pointing out that the outlook for Europe was “already lackluster.” 

It noted that global economic recovery will therefore be much more dependent on growth in the developing country, 

with China and India leading the way with positive spillover effects. 

The report forecast growth of 2.9 percent this year in the United States, the world’s largest economy, but a 2.5 

percent slowdown there in 2011. 

It said that with a contraction of more than five percent in 2009, Japan’s economy performed the poorest since the 

early 1970s oil shock, with growth expected to remain lackluster throughout 2010-2011, averaging 1.3 percent over 

the period. 

Overall output growth in the euro zone of Western Europe is projected to remain subdued at 0.9 percent this year 

and 1.5 percent in 2011.

The report forecast a strong rebound in East Asia this year and in 2011 after a severe downturn in late 2008 and 

early 2009. 

Led by strong growth in China, regional gross domestic product growth is expected to soar by 7.3 percent this year, 

up from 4.7 percent in 2009, but is projected to slow to 6.9 percent in 2011. 

In Africa, growth is expected to jump to 4.7 percent this year and 5.3 percent in 2011 after a rebound of exports and 

commodities prices fueled a higher-than-projected growth of 2.4 percent in 2009. 

In Latin America, GDP growth is anticipated to reach four percent in 2010 and 3.9 percent in 2011, up from a 2.1-

percent contraction in 2009.

Slow growth ahead in 2010?
2010 will be a year of economic recovery, though at times it will seem barely noticeable. That is not only feeble in 

relation to what the economy would normally be expected to grow by but it is also weak by the standards of past 

recoveries. As always, there is a difference between recoveries that are visible to economists and statisticians and 

those that are recognised as genuine upturns by firms. Many businesses, quite rightly, only acknowledge that a 

recovery has happened when turnover gets back to pre-recession levels. That will take some time.

In summary
While many are fearful of the political and economic climate at the moment, we remain optimistic that the current 

crisis is a necessary cleansing of the system and will allow for the rebuilding of a better society. The transition will 

undoubtedly be difficult as jobs become scarce, prices rise and crime and civil unrest flourish. Besides. there will be 

enormous opportunities to profit individually and collectively as a society. The better prepared we all are to weather 

the storm and facilitate the transition, the better our future promises to be.

So there are plenty of challenges ahead in 2010. A modest recovery is in prospect but it is unlikely to be strong 

enough to celebrate now. But as a whole it should be better than 2009.
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The Role of Insurance
in Economic Development

Considerable attention has been devoted to evaluating the relationship between 

economic growth and financial market deepening. While insurance, banking, and 

securities markets are closely related, insurance fulfills somewhat different economic 

functions than do other financial services, and in turn requires particular conditions to 

flourish and to make a full economic contribution.

Fortunately, in the past few years, several interesting lines of research have begun to map 

the specific contributions of insurance to the economic growth process as well as to the 

well-being of the poor. The evidence suggests that insurance contributes materially to 

economic growth by improving the investment climate and promoting a more efficient mix 

of activities than would be undertaken in the absence of risk management instruments. 

This contribution is magnified by the complementary development of banking and other 

financial systems.

Empirical studies suggest that nonlife insurance contributes to growth in countries at 

many different levels of development. The relationship between per capita income levels 

and insurance penetration is also strong in the reverse direction – with rising income a 

strong driver of life insurance coverage. However, it is difficult to disentangle whether 

lower insurance consumption at lower income levels reflects reduced demand for life 

insurance products or constraints on the supply side associated with weak regulatory 

and supervisory environments and high costs of insurance provision.

Contributions of Insurance to Growth and Development

Insurance serves a number of valuable economic functions that are largely distinct 

from other types of financial intermediaries. In order to highlight specifically the unique 

attributes of insurance, it is worth focusing on those services that are not provided by 

other financial services providers. 

The indemnification and risk pooling properties of insurance facilitate commercial 

transactions and the provision of credit by mitigating losses as well as the measurement 

and management of non diversifiable risk more generally. 

Typically insurance contracts involve small periodic payments in return for protection 

against uncertain, but potentially severe losses. Among other things, this income 

smoothing effect helps to avoid excessive and costly bankruptcies and facilitates lending 

to businesses. 
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Most fundamentally, the availability of insurance enables risk averse individuals and entrepreneurs to undertake 

higher risk, higher return activities than they would do in the absence of insurance, promoting higher productivity 

and growth.

The scope of an economy’s insurance market affects both the range of available alternatives and the quality of 

information to support decisions. For example, a manufacturer might produce only for the local market, forgoing 

more lucrative opportunities in distant markets in order to avoid the risk of losing goods in shipment. Transport 

insurance can mitigate this loss exposure and enable the manufacturer to expand. Similarly, to avoid the risk of total 

loss from drought, a commercial farmer may keep half of his seed in reserve. Crop insurance can protect against 

drought and permit all of the seed to be planted for a smaller premium than the cost of holding half in reserve. Thus 

public policies that encourage insurance operations improve the economy’s productivity by broadening the range 

of investments.

Insurers also contribute specialized expertise in the identification and measurement of risk. This expertise enables 

them to accept carefully specified risks at lower prices than non-specialists. They also have an incentive to collect 

and analyze information about loss exposures, since the more precisely they measure the cost of risk, the more they 

can expand. As a result, the insurance market generates price signals to the entire economy, helping to allocate 

resources to more productive uses.

Insurers also have an incentive to control losses, which is a significant social benefit. By offering discounts for seat 

belts, smoke detectors, or other measures that reduce the frequency or severity of losses, they lower their eventual 

claims costs, in the process saving lives and reducing injuries. 

The net result of well functioning insurance markets should be better pricing of risk, greater efficiency in the overall 

allocation of capital and mix of economic activities, and higher productivity. Importantly, these unique functions of 

insurance should be complementary to banking and financial sector deepening more broadly. For instance, insurance 

facilitates credit transactions such as the purchase of homes and cars and business operations, while depending in 

turn on well functioning payment systems and robust investment opportunities.

Measured Contribution of Insurance to Growth

Given the multiple potential benefits of a vibrant insurance sector, how much of a contribution does insurance make 

in practice? While still sparse, the research points to several relatively robust inferences:

1: Insurance Contributes Positively to Economic Growth.

The deepening of insurance markets makes a positive contribution to economic growth. Nonlife insurance makes a 

positive contribution in both developing and higher income economies.  Some research suggests that the positive 

contribution of  insurance to growth is primarily through the channel of financial intermediation and long term 

investments. However, it is important to note that these studies do not address the important contributions to 

individual and social welfare from risk management.
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2: Strong Complementarity between Insurance and Banking.

Insurance and banking system deepening appear to play complementary roles in the growth process. Although 

insurance and banking separately each make positive contributions to growth, their individual contributions are 

greater when both are present. As suggested above, there are many reasons why this complementary relationship 

might hold, including the likelihood that the presence of property casualty insurance avoids inefficiently high levels 

of bankruptcy and helps to facilitate credit transactions for houses, consumer durables, and small- and medium-

sized businesses that banks typically finance. 

The Road Ahead

The evidence suggests there is substantial potential for insurance to make a greater contribution to economic growth 

and social welfare in many lower and middle income countries. Indeed, industry experts argue that insurance lags 

behind other financial services in the extent of globalization, providing substantial growth opportunities. The large 

variation in insurance coverage among countries at similar income levels, strong trend

aggregate growth and stability in a large number of lower and middle income economies, and diminishing domestic 

market concentration in several countries all point to significant growth potential for insurance – with concomitant 

benefits for productivity, growth, and welfare.
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Dear valued Shareholders,

Assalamu Alaikum,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, we are pleased to present the annual report of Green Delta 

Insurance Company Ltd. (GDIC) for the financial year ended 31 December 2009.

The Company has achieved tremendous progress in its operation since its establishment in the 

year 1986.  For more than 24 years, the Company has been in the forefront in providing insurance 

services to various sectors of economy in the country.  

The financial year 2008-09 has been an unprecedented year a sort of rollercoaster ride, where we 

witnessed both an upswing and down-swing in the same year. The second half of the year saw 

the financial crisis impacting businesses in Bangladesh, an economy hitherto presumed to be 

insulated from the effects of financial markets. The recessionary pressure had its impact in the 

financial sector and insurance industry as well. The industry had to cope with the twin impact of 

the general economic slowdown and the pricing freedom on erstwhile tariffed products. These 

slowed down the growth rate of the industry and also put a severe strain on the resources of the 

insurers. In this backdrop some of the performance parameters are highlighted as below -

During the year 2009 GDIC has delivered consecutive growth by achieving a record 14.34% 

increase in gross premium to BDT 1601.64 million for FY2009. The underwriting profit stands at 

BDT 112.51 million with a growth of 5.47% compared to last year 2008. Shareholders equity rose 

by 24.48% and stands at BDT 2139.76 million; Profit before tax stands at BDT 277.65 million; 

The Company is quite proud to be the insurer of a number of prestigious corporations in the field 

of Energy, Manufacturing, Transportation and Trading.  It is a matter of great satisfaction for us to 

note that the Company has established itself as a risk carrier of repute and introduced innovative 

insurance products in the market to meet the changing requirements of the clients.

Reviewing the results of the company’s operation and its financial position, one can notice the 

considerable growth of the asset base and shareholders equity of the Company over a period of 

time.  The asset and reserve base of the Company is strong enough to meet current liabilities and 

any contingent liabilities that may arise in future.

Achieving a milestone is always satisfactory but when the achievement is recognized & rewarded, 

the magnitude of satisfaction gets into different level. your company Green Delta Insurance 

Company Ltd has been recognized at international and national level. Green Delta Insurance 

Company Ltd. achieved international Quality Crown Award 2009 in the Diamond Category,  

“Best Presented Accounts and Corporate Governance Disclosures Merit of Certificate, 2008” in 

the non-banking category by the South Asian Federation of Accounts (SAFA) and ICMAB Best 

Corporate Performance Award – 2008 in insurance sector.

We seize this opportunity to thank Almighty for his mercy and pray to Him to give us perseverance 

and strength to make further growth thereby meeting the ambitious targets being set by the 

shareholders, customers, business associates, suppliers.

Warm regards,

M Muhibur Rahman
Chairman
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Dear valued shareholders,

With immense pleasure and gratitude we would inform you that your company Green Delta Insurance 

Company Ltd. has completed another eventful and successful year. During 2009 your company 

has posted a record growth, maintained the saga of reputation and continued to be the leading 

private sector non life insurance company in the country. Once again your Green Delta Insurance 

Company Ltd. makes all of it’s stakeholders proud and satisfied with the sustainable sequence of 

accomplishments.

For the most part, 2009 was characterized by overcoming challenges and seizing opportunities. 

We expected and forecasted in 2008 that the global economic situation is not expected to stabilize 

even in 2009. Rather would create a very challenging environment for financial services providers 

in 2009 and ahead. In line with that, the insurance industry overall remained highly competitive. But 

fortunately the Bangladesh marketplace was relatively stable from a regulatory perspective, which 

allowed us to take refocus and maintain our position.

Despite the challenges, we stand still. Our staff, agents, broker partners and Board of Directors 

continue to be dedicated to meeting client needs. It was our focus on understanding our clients and 

their financial needs that will lead to ongoing success and growth for the company. 

Despite relatively higher claims frequency during the year and considerable storm activities in the 

economic arena, our commitment to our strategy was reflected in significantly improved results. For 

the year 2009, we are pleased to report 

> A record 14.34% increase in gross premium to BDT 1601.64 million

> The underwriting profit at BDT 112.51 million with a growth of 5.47%

> 28.18% Growth in Available Solvency Margin

> Shareholders equity growth by 24.48% and stands at BDT 2139.76 million

> Profit before tax stands at BDT 277.65 million

Your company has already received the approval for BDT 1500.00 million Mutual Fund from the 

competent authority. The fund is expected to be floated very soon in the capital market. 

Moreover, as a part of the diversified investment strategy, we are in the process of getting an 

approval for Merchant Banking license from the competent authority. 

Apart from the above, Green Delta Financial Services Limited, the subsidiary company, has posted 

and income growth of 136.07% resulting from the turnover growth of 161.82% compared to same 

period of 2008. 

We worked diligently to increase our market share through enhanced customer service, structuring 

customized products and processes for our valued clients. We also launched a fresh branding 

campaign for television, radio and print media. 

Our approach towards raising the bar of standard of whatever we do continued in 2009 also. We at 

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. always proactively adopting the international best practices to 

make the company better than best in terms of:

• Effective Customer service.

• Transparency and accountability.

• Company positioning

• Effective Use of Technology.

• Inclusive Management styles.

• Well trained staff

• Good Company culture.

As a proof of our sincere efforts, your company Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd has been 

recognized at international and national level. Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. achieved 

international Quality Crown Award 2009 in the Diamond Category;  “Best Presented Accounts 



40

G
re

en
  D

el
ta

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 L

td
.

Annual Report 2009

and Corporate Governance Disclosures Merit of Certificate, 2008” in the non-banking category by the South Asian 

Federation of Accounts (SAFA) and ICMAB Best Corporate Performance Award – 2008 in insurance sector.

Not only the above. Your company Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. has been rated as “AA1” and “ST1” in 

the short term by the Credit Rating Agency Bangladesh (CRAB) for its effective corporate strategy to ensure the 

stakeholders interest through sustainable financial performances. 

At your company Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. we understand the importance of “Climate Change and 

its Impacts”. Hence in 2009, we have attempted to create awareness  with most of our branding and publicity 

campaigns. Our desktop calendar contains the visual and brief information about how the man made activities 

creating detrimental affects on the nature threatening the mankind. Not only that. In our television and print media 

campaign we tried to create a link between nature and our corporate initiatives. Going forward we would try to 

ensure that all our initiatives have an positive impact on nature and environment. 

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited being a corporate body, values the responsibilities and duties to the society, 

community and mankind as a whole. Since inception your company has been very proactive in standing beside the 

people in need, people affected by natural disasters/calamities, promoting youth leadership, encouraging women 

empowerment, supporting the healthy growth of & enlighten journalism and many more. During the year 2009, 

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited has distributed 550 wheelchairs to the heroes of the liberation war (who 

are physically handicap). This was an attempt to show our sincere respect to the people for whom we are a proud 

citizen of an independent country.

The success of your company has been possible because of the cooperation from our valued clients, visionary 

guidelines by the respected Board of Directors, prudence of the management, hardwork of all the staff and 

commitment of all other stakeholders. Stepping on it’s 24th year, Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. will continue 

to harvest on the power of being one big family – the Green Delta family.

Going forward, we expect that Financial service providers will continue to face major challenges as a result of the 

not yet fully recovered global economic crisis. This might result in – reduced growth rate of investment income 

and increased pricing indiscipline among players in the industry. Besides, it is quite unfortunate to mention that the 

current state of affairs of general insurance market in Bangladesh is far from satisfactory level as the operation of a 

large number of companies at present is certainly not commensurate with the size of the market.   

In future, the focus of your company Green Delta Insurance will be on 

- ensuring enhanced customer satisfaction

- exploring the international best practices coupled with local knowledge to maintain competitive edge

- diversified strategies to maximize the investment income

- strengthen the core competencies by integrating risk management through --  Promotion of a strong risk 
management culture supported by a robust risk governance structure

- Investing on creating successor for all the critical positions.

- Last but no the least, ensuring highest level of corporate governance.

At your company Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. we understand the importance of the objectives of our 

stakeholders and that is why we promise to continue to enhance relationships with our stakeholder groups and 

seize opportunities to deliver further success. We will continue to capitalize our experience and competitive edges to 

overcome all the seen and unseen challenges. So that the sustainable journey of growth continues. 

With very best regards,

Nasir A. Choudhury

Managing Director and

Chief Executive Officer
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To Be a Company 
that Customers Continue to 
Trust and Choose

Dear Shareholders, Customers and Colleagues:

At the outset, we would like to thank all of you for your continued patronage and 

support over the last two and half decades as in January 2009, Green Delta Insurance 

Company marked its 24th anniversary. As an insurance company, Green Delta 

considers its mission as “to provide the consistent protection over the long term, 

irrespective of changes in the external environment” and “always keeping the best 

interest of customers, and to manage its business and offer superior services from 

the customer’s perspective.

We, the Board of Directors of your Green Delta Insurance Company Limited would like 

to extend our sincerest appreciation to all our stakeholders to enable us to present 

the Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 

December 31 2009. With pleasure, in the report, we would touch upon the details of 

the business operations and achievements of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 

for the year 2008 alongwith the glimpse of global economic scenario; performance of 

Asian insurance market and the impact therefrom on the performance of Bangladesh 

Economy.

Growth — We have embarked on a strategy of solid, profitable growth. Growth 

is fundamental to maintain and expand our influence in the industry and is a key 

facilitator in our ability to engage in our communities. Our business strategy is to 

continue to diversify geographically and to transform Green Delta Insurance Company 

Ltd from being product-oriented to becoming client-focused by developing multi-

product relationships with our clients. It is our objective that profitability not to be 

sacrificed for growth.

Clients — We are committed to attracting and retaining clients who wish to foster 

solid lifetime relationships. Our client relationship management (CRM) strategy is key 

to realizing these objectives and we will bring our CRM strategy to maturity over the 

term of our current planning horizon.

Corporate Strategy  -- Our mission is simple: to provide financial security for our 

cients and their communities. Everything we do is aimed at better understanding 

and anticipating our clients’ financial security needs and building broader, lifelong 

relationships.

Building on the strong foundations of the past, we have furthered our commitment  

to being a client-centric organization. We continue to strengthen our client base  by 

building multi-product client relationships. By better understanding our clients,  we 

will continue to capitalize on niche or emerging markets.
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Financial Strength — Financial strength is fundamental to sustain our ability to exceed 

our clients’ expectations over the long term. A strong capital position allows us to invest 

in new products and services to better serve our clients’ current and future needs. Our 

strategy is to build on the financial strength of each of our operating segments by 

meeting target ranges for each of our key success indicators over the coming years. 

The key success indicators we use to measure fnancial performance are: gross written 

premium (GWP) growth, combined ratio, return on equity (ROE).

Underwriting objectives guide the development of the business on a profitable, 

prudent and diversified basis. Our pricing approach reflects our financial performance 

targets, long-term rate stability and numerous other factors including claims frequency 

and severity trends, product line expense ratios, special risk factors, competitive 

environment, capital required to support the product line, and investment earnings on 

capital. We handle the majority of claims internally, based upon a belief that our personal 

service approach to claims handling is a key competitive advantage in providing better 

service to clients and claimants, and greater control over claims adjusting costs. We 

adhere to a conservative investment strategy which balances our long-term focus with 

market opportunities as they arise. This is achieved by investing in a diversified mix of 

securities and by shifting between asset classes as trends in capital markets develop. 

We have an established investment policy and strategy that is based upon prudence, 

regulatory guidelines and on claims settlement patterns by product line. 

Trust & Reputation — Our core company values include holding the highest level of 

integrity as our standard of conduct and the belief that we must balance economic, 

social and environmental priorities as a responsible corporate citizen. 

This insight into our stakeholders’ perceptions, their level of understanding of insurance, 

insurance-related issues, and Co-operators General as an organization gives us the 

essentials that allow us to build and effectively manage positive and mutually respectful 

relationships with all stakeholders. Our commitment is to become a ‘catalyst for a 

sustainable society’, we endeavour to demonstrate our clear and focused commitment 

to being a socially responsible organization.

Going forward, effective risk management will be critical in creating a more sustainable 

platform for business development and regulatory compliance. it may not be too 

unrealistic to apprehend that many insurers may be failing to sufficiently integrate risk 

considerations into their decision-making and strategic execution. This difficult business 

climate is likely to accelerate consolidation as insurers pursue scale, synergies and new 

sources of revenue. Current conditions will also spur further developments in distribution 

and customer relationship management as insurers look to enhance their understanding 

of their clients and offer more integrated and responsive multi-channel services.
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“2009 was a year many businesses will not mind seeing the back of. Though it was something of a year of two 

halves - the second half being slightly less bad than the first - the abiding memory will be of a tough, nervous 

year.” Bangladesh has not been an exception with regard to above. The year 2009 has been a challenging year for 

us all. As no one has ever thought that the stock market and global economies in 2008 would continue the falls 

that initially started in the latter part of 2007. As a result, insurers were striving towards sustaining profitability 

in the face of capital constraints, volatile asset values, unpredictable volatility in the commodity price level and 

the slowdown in the economy. All through the second half of last year, the financial sector went through some of 

the most defining events of the recessionary period. Analysts speculated. 

Life After the Recession

All through the second half of last year, the financial sector went through some of the most defining events of 

the recessionary period. Analysts speculated on likely financial players that would crumble under pressure and 

then laid threadbare the causes and effects. Banks are perceived as the rock-solid institutions with expertise 

and control on all matters related to money, not just their own but also the investors. The recent collapse, 

against popular perceptions, left no doubt about their vulnerability. Together, they left investors and eventually 

governments alike with gaping holes in their pockets. Take-overs and bail outs changed the face of the industry 

and economics across continents. 

Build-up to the Alarming Scenario

The looming recession was evident as early as 2007. The risk associated with sub-prime mortgage played our 

at its worse. Oppressive competition in housing-loan segment and profitability driving all decisions, risks were 

ignored. Housing sector went under, leading to the crippling mortgage market collapse. The number of defaulters 

caught banks and other financial institutions on the wrong foot. As t he financial sector crumbled, wealth and 

savings disappeared. In the ensuing crunch, companies across industries were left with no  recourse and job cuts 

became very much a part of corporate life. As per US department of Labour, the number of people who have lost 

jobs since the star of recession was pegged at 6.5 million at  the end of June 2009, and the unemployment rate 

is at 9.5% Europe is not far behind with an unemployment r ate of 9.2%. 

Even as the erroneous judgments were being strung together to evolve into a pattern, governments rushed in to 

save these banks, announcing measures and bail-outs. There was debate and opposition, but eventually, billions 

of dollars were pumped in. With the life-support in place, efforts moved no to measures to make the financial 

sector more resilient. Evaluation of policies and regulations of countries that emerged with banks intact from 

this crisis revealed that stricter controls and guidelines to regulate the industry was the key. This is no doubt an 

oversimplification of prevailing conditions and their ramification, but this is where all the immediate changes are 

bound to happen.

Preparing for Take-off : Altering the basics 

The financial sector overhaul is inevitable. The US government has been very open is its criticism of the way 

companies conduct business. There is however more to it than just competition and risk appetite. Evidently the 

regulatory system was ineffective, inward looking and could not keep up with the changing demand and supply 

pattern in market. The last couple of months have indicated the course of the industry going forward-the direct 

fall out of this crisis include increase in government role, decline in consumer spending and basic policy and 

procedural changes in banks. The impact of the recession, corrective measures and their repercussions will 

initiate not only functional metamorphosis in banks, but will alter consumer habits and national economies. 
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Bail-out : Governments to control strings

The one common line of thought tat has emerged as the world economy struggles and looks ahead to post 

recession days-regulations are mandatory and here to stay. Bill out packages removed all possibility of resistance 

to regulatory initiatives and bodies going forward. Issues in for moderation are interest rates, possibly areas of 

business, business models, requisite minimum capital, risk management, borrower profiles etc. 

Government involvement that started with bail outs will continue with insistence on compliance. For instance 

Obama’s Financial reform plan has increased the scope of responsibilities of Federal reserve with different 

mandates for large and mid-size firms. A new bank agency, the National Bank Supervisor was established to 

monitor national banks, including federal branches and agencies of foreign banks. Requisite capital requirements 

and credit exposure are under scrutiny.

Among the various lessons that this slowdown taught the global market, one was how the erstwhile frowned 

upon regulated financial sector in some nations, withstood the test, Canada and Australia are free economies yet 

certain mandates helped banks and economies tide over the crisis, without external aid. While there seem to no 

immediate measures to nationalize banks that have under-performed, policy interventions are imminent.

Holding on : Consumer Spending Declines 

Apart from these long-term measures, change in consumer spending pattern will have immediate effect on 

the banks. The effect will be manifold, as it will directly impact earning, business opportunities and growth 

strategies of the banks. Expenditures will decline across both classes of customers-individual and corporate. 

The ripple effect has been reduction in credit card usage by retails customers especially on the ‘nice to have’ 

luxurious items. A chunk of bank carnings are from ‘interchange’ charges levied on retailers and roll-over charges 

paid by card holders. While realization of earlier defaults in an issue, further decrease will force banks to change 

their schemes. Customers prefer to hold on to their cash, and are placing them in safe accounts.

This reduces the opportunities for banks further. Loan facilities is another form of revenue stream for banks, and 

one that is depleting fast. Job cuts and devalued investments have hit the consumers hard. Chances are that 

they would not want to increase their liabilities. Considering interest rates will be high with added emphasis on 

borrower profiles, changes are that loan seekers will defer decisions.

Secure landing : Accruals and Rebuilding 
There is complete consensus that the road back is unwieldy and long. Though there are some repots of positive 

growth from some countries, banks having repaid some part of financial help, markets creeping up, etc, these 

are few and far between. Colossal gains, consistently over a long period are needed to offset the recent overt 

losses-no doubt underlining the ultimate catchphrase-easier said than done.

Product Portfolio :  

Going back to the root, the financial sector, where most of these aforementioned arguments will create an 

impact-will witness drastic remodeling in the structure. These institutions under the circumstances, where 

government involvement has gone up, and consumers are cautious, will have to revamp their product portfolio. 

The portfolio will have to optimize returns, minimize risk and discourage malpractices. 

Risk aversion : With almost all banks and companies re-evaluating their exposure to risks, viability and strength 

of financial relationships are under scrutiny. Investments and lending deals are under the scanner. Interbank 

exchanges are cautious, reflected in increased LIBOR. Individual investors are opting for safer investment 

options, even if that means lower returns. 
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Slower growth : 

Credit availability has squeezed, and interest rates are up. Liquidity issues are cropping up, and funds to tide over 

these challenges are hard to come by. Companies are postponing t heir expansion plans, their working capital 

requirements are pending, jobs are being cut, and almost all industries predict much slower growth rates in 

coming quarters. Margins will be affected as almost all sectors are battling for survival. 

Likely weakening of USD : 

The US was one of the worst affected countries, and the volatility had an dverse impact on the strength of USD. 

Even during the crisis, a number of companies and countries started on attempts to reduce their over dependence 

on USD. They have used alternate currencies to invest, to conduct business, and plan to continue diversification 

for further transactions. 

Leaner finds favour : 

While job cuts were painful, they did help cut the flab. Job cuts were most rampant in the US, and experts opine 

that the lean economy my find it easier than others to be back on track. 

While the government issue blanket decisions on the financial sector, self discipline by banks and financial 

institutions will definitely be more effective. Risk management is crucial for survival. These institutions must 

determine what businesses they would like to engage in and continue with those without getting pressurized by 

competitors, and other new businesses. Forays into new lines of businesses have to be backed by reason, and be 

subjected to per-requisites. Interest rates are determined on risk factors associated with borrowers, which ideally 

then should no spiral out of control, as borrower profiles are scrutinized and risk is capped. With margins under 

pressure now, this is more critical than ever. Self regulation and self discipline by the industry will encourage its 

otherwise slow return to normal 

Asian Insurance:

Asia-Pacific (APAC) insurance market is the fastest growing in the world. Drivers behind APAC’s growth include 

increasing household incomes and more international players entering the region following industry liberalisation, 

Many Asian financial services companies have exceeded the overall growth rate for their domestic economies 

and are therefore looking to expand globally or invest their shares in new markets.   Facing stiff competition 

in a service intensive industry, IT alone is insufficient to maximise the competitive advantage of insurance 

companies.

With technological and social developments, non-traditional insurance distribution channels have emerged, 

providing industry participants with significant market opportunities. A study by Swiss Re, which showed that 

non-life insurance premiums per capita, across 13 APAC countries, rose by an average of 14.1 per cent year-

on-year in 2007. The figure was higher than the corresponding global increase of 7.7 per cent during the same 

year. In particular, China is Asia’s third largest insurance market after Japan and South Korea, and is projected 

to become the world’s largest within a decade. Other key regional markets include India, Thailand, Malaysia, 

Indonesia and Singapore.

Asia is becoming an important growth engine for global insurers due to the changing socio-economic dynamics. 

According to a latest research report from HSBC, in order to be long-term winners, life insurance companies 

in Asia need to diversify their income streams such that at least 25% of earnings are sourced overseas, while 

maintaining a dominant position in the domestic market.
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Bangladesh Economy:

Bangladesh has set the target to become a middle income country by 2020. In 2008, the country was ranked as 

the 48th largest economy in the world, with a GDP of US$224.889 billion. In the fiscal year 2009, its per capita 

income increased to US$621, with an increase of US$62 from the previous year. Bangladesh is a third world 

country gets influenced by the global economy but is unable to cope up with the technological advancements 

that take place around the globe. The economy has grown 5-6% per year since 1996. More than half of GDP is 

generated through the service sector, nearly two-thirds of Bangladeshis are employed in the agriculture sector, 

with rice as the single-most-important product. Bangladesh’s growth was resilient during the 2008-09 global 

financial crisis and recession. Garment exports, totaling $12.3 billion in FY09 and remittances from overseas 

Bangladeshis totaling $9.7 billion in FY09 accounted for almost 25% of GDP.

Insurance Sector in Bangladesh:

Compared to the overall performance of the global economy, Bangladesh has been able to put up a satisfactory 

standard in terms of economic growth. Being part of that economy, Bangladesh Insurance market has been able 

to maintain a sustainable growth in term of bottom line growth and market penetration. Major focus was more 

on strengthening and enhancing the development of insurance control and legislation.  After a long persuasion 

by the Association, the insurance subject has been finally transferred from the Ministry of Commerce to the 

Ministry of Finance. Because of this legislation, it is expected that the insurance industry will walk in the glorious 

path of solving issues related to taxation, VAT, enlistment of insurance companies with Banks other related 

matters.

As per the provisional report, during the year 2009, 20 private non life insurance companies (out of total 43 

private non life insurance companies) have earned BDT 6427.32 million. 

During the year 2008, the insurance industry has achieved a record amount of gross premium of BDT 12,583 

million including Shadharon Bima in context. This figure is 18.12% higher than that of the gross premium of 

2007. With a combined life and non-life insurance market Bangladesh ranks 85th in the world and has a world 

market share of 0.01%. Per capita spending on insurance is only $2.6. Insurance penetration (premium as a 5 of 

GDP) remains low at 0.6% (0.4% for life and 0.2% for non life). This is year, the situation is expected to be better. 

However the market has been steadily growing at a double digit rate as non life premium income increased by 

17.70% to BDT 9.38 billion during 2007. The gross premium income (GPI) of non-life private sector insurance 

companies increased from BDT.7,975.70 million in 2006 to BDT.9,417.32 million in 2007 registering a growth 

rate of 18.08%. GPI of the year 2008 has not yet been published.

Unfortunately the current state of affairs of general insurance market in Bangladesh is far from satisfactory .The 

operation of a large number of companies at present is certainly not commensurate with the size of the market 

that has lead to cutthroat competition and many unhealthy practices which is detrimental to the industry as 

a whole. Regulatory reforms to modernize strict enforcement thereof and whole hearted adherence to all, are 

needed to free the industry from unwanted practices and to glorify its dignity. However, therefore is really a ray 

of hope that despite political uncertainty, natural calamities, economic slowdown and lack of major investments 

the insurance premium growth shows a higher growth in 2007.The growth of private sector non-life insurance 

business was primarily due to the drive given and initiative taken by the private insurers in exploring new 

avenues while to some extent it was due to increase in project value and commodity prices in the international 

market.
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Performance of Green Delta:

In line with the general practices, the underwriting business 

of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. covers fire insurance, 

marine insurance, motor insurance and miscellaneous 

business. It is our pleasure to report that in 2009 Green 

Delta Insurance Company Ltd. experienced another record 

year of growth in premium earnings. Gross premium income 

increased by BDT. 200.88 million compared to that of 

previous year registering a growth of 14.34% 

In the year 2009 Gross premium income increased from fire 

insurance alone by 14.79% from BDT. 766.78 million in 2008 

to BDT. 880.17 million in 2009. After ceding reinsurance of 

the BDT. 536.74 million, the net premium income from Fire 

insurance business stood at the BDT. 343.43 million which 

is 28.32% higher than year 2008. In the year 2009 Gross 

premium income increased in Marine insurance business 

by 0.89% from BDT. 314.32 million in 2008 to BDT. 317.10 

million in 2009. After ceding the reinsurance of BDT  77.57 

million, the net premium stood at BDT. 239.53 million, which 

is (5.45)% lower than 2008.

The gross premium income from motor insurance business 

was increased by 21.38% from BDT. 75.61 million in 2008 

to BDT. 91.77 million. In 2009, after ceding the reinsurance 

premium of BDT 4.11 million the net premium stood at BDT 

87.67 million.

Gross premium income increased from Miscellaneous 

insurance business by 28.09% from BDT. 244.03 million in 

2008 to BDT. 312.58 million in 2009 and after ceding the re-

insurance premium of BDT. 256.53 million the net premium 

income from miscellaneous business stood at BDT. 56.05 

million which is 66.32% higher than the previous year. Out 

of total premium earned, if the specific contribution by 

each classes of business are looked, it is found that major 

contribution made by the fire insurance, followed by marine, 

miscellaneous and motor.

GDIC seeks to underwrite businesses with corporate ethics 

and strives to create a policyholders base with best possible 

risk management profile. Customer base is very selective 

and GDIC remains extremely choosy in partnering with 

clients. Every business that is underwritten by GDIC must 

meet strict underwriting guidelines of the company and be 

reevaluated annually upon renewal. GDIC maintains strong 

commitments to effective handling of claims. The incurred 

net claim of GDIC remained almost stable at BDT 134.24 

million in 2009 which was BDT 117.23 million in 2008 and 

BDT 117.04 million in 2007. This is 14.51% higher in 2009 

than the one in 2008.
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The net premium of all classes of business of GDIC reported 

significantly higher growth rate than that of industry over 

the period under analysis and stood at BDT 726.69 million 

in 2009 which helped GDIC to claim the leading position in 

the industry. The growth rate of net claim of GDIC has been 

also very sound compared to the industry average growth 

rate of net claim.

Earning per Share (EPS) stood at BDT. 56.99 at the end of 

the year 2009 while it was BDT. 120.06 in the year 2008.

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd has got an available 

solvency margin of BDT 1400.11 million against the 

requirement of BDT 198.79 million, which is BDT 1201.32 

million higher than the requirement for the year 2009. There 

has been a growth of BDT 307.80 million which is 28.01% 

higher from the year 2008. 

In order to ensure a long term growth and sustainable income 

GDIC believes in building up reserves and assets which are 

the most essential elements for any company’s operating 

philosophy. In line with this, GDIC has built up a reserve 

of BDT. 2094.79 million and our total assets stood at BDT. 

3433.07million at the end of the year 2009. On December 

31, 2009 the total reserve and assets of our company have 

increased by 28.91% and 19.52% respectively compared to 

previous year. These figures indicate that every year we are 

becoming fundamentally stronger and stronger.

Investments:

As a part of sustainable long term growth strategy, it is 

very imperative to seek and explore all possible avenues 

to maximize the returns on investments. Because growth 

of a matured non-life insurance company is very much 

dependent on its investment income. Keeping this in mind 

a very dedicated team of young professionals with the 

guidance of the Investment Sub-Committee of the Board 

of Directors have made a record growth in investment 

income of GDIC. Negotiated higher interest rate, excellent 

arrangement of portfolio, prompt decisions and quick actions 

taken by the investment department are key factors of such 

increased profitability. Investments in Delta BRAC Housing 

Finance Corporation Ltd, Jalalabad Telecommunication 

Ltd., Green Delta Aims Ltd. and Green Delta Securities 

Limited are some of the ideas of having a diversified 

investment strategy of GDIC. In 2007, GDIC had made an 

equity investment in United Hospital Ltd which reflects the 

company’s portfolio diversification, growth, profitability and 

as well as corporate social responsibility towards economic 

growth. The main objective of the investment policy is to 
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manage GDIC’s liquid assets by investing in both long term and short term portfolios and maximizing the return 

on investment. GDIC maintain a balanced portfolio consisting of term deposit, investment in secondary market, 

IPO’s, debentures. 

GDIC has a well diversified investment portfolio of  around 150 companies, mutual funds total investment of the 

company at the end of the year 2009 stood at BDT. 1835.33 million.

Subsidiary Operations:
Green Delta Securities Limited, a wholly 

owned subsidiary of Green Delta Insurance 

Company Ltd., has posted a growth of 

136.07% in profit before tax against a revenue 

increase by 161.82% when compared with 

2008. In 2009, GDFSL has opened a branch in 

the city’s prime location Gulshan. At present 

there are six (06) branches and having around 

1.5% of the average daily market share. A 

detail of the business operation has been 

given at the later segment of this report.

Green Delta Insurance achieve International Quality Crown Award 2009
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited (GDIC) received the international Quality Crown Award 2009 in the 

Diamond Category. In recognition of Commitment to Quality, Leadership, Technology and Innovation, Green Delta 

Insurance Company Limited represents success for Bangladesh in the business world.

Green Delta gets ICAB National Award
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited has been adjudged as the third winner of ICAB National Award for the 

Best Published Accounts and Reports-2008 in the Financial Sector (Non Banking) category.

Green Delta wins ICMAB Best Corporate Performance Award – 2008 in insurance 
sector
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited, once again won the ICMAB (Institute of Cost and Management 

Accountants of Bangladesh) award.  GDIC became the best corporate house among all insurance companies for 

the year 2008.

Green Delta gets SAFA Merit Certificate
Green Delta Insurance Company has been awarded “Best Presented Accounts and Corporate Governance 

Disclosures Merit of Certificate, 2008” in the non-banking category by the South Asian Federation of Accounts 

(SAFA).
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Madison Who’s Who honors Nasir A. Choudhury
In recognition of demonstrated exemplary achievement and distinguished contribution to the business community 

in the year 2009-2010, Nasir A. Choudhury has been tribute by Madison WHO’S WHO, an international business 

networking directory.

Bangladesh Business Award 2009
Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO, has received the “Life time Achievement Award 2009” given 

by the Daily Star and DHL Express at the Bangladesh Business Award 2009. The award is the recognition of his 

dynamic leadership for nearly five decades that created many leaders who are currently heading many other 

leading financial institutions.

Green Delta Aims Tower:
The construction work of Green Delta Aims tower is almost complete. Now the finishing and interior renovation 

work is in progress. It is expected that the shifting of the head office of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd shall 

be completed by December 2010 

Employee practice
Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. is committed to providing equal opportunities to all employees, irrespective 

of their gender, race, nationality, ethnic origin, religion. GDIC is an inclusive employer and values diversity in 

its employees. These commitments extend to recruitment and selection, training, career development, flexible 

working arrangements, promotion and performance appraisal.

Human Resources — Our corporate goal is to improve staff engagement by measuring and responding to the 

following:

  > How positively staff members view, and therefore speak of, the organization

  > How likely staff members are to stay with the organization. 

  > Their willingness to exert extra effort to achieve business success. 

As we introduce new and improved ways of conducting business, we continue to provide the necessary support 

to staff in order to manage change effectively. We credit the strength of our people for our organization’s 

success. Their understanding of our strategy and goals, as well as their satisfaction with the work they do 

and how it contributes, are of critical importance throughout our companies. We continue our efforts to create 

and maintain a highly-skilled and motivated workforce. Through our succession planning initiatives, leadership 

capacity is identified and developed to ensure ongoing success.

Information Technology:

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited (GDIC) has upgraded its IT system successfully for further strengthening 

and securing the automation of services. GDIC has highly experienced and trained professionals working on 

maintaining and developing the company’s IT infrastructure. The IT professionals are constantly innovating and 

writing in-house programs to meet the needs of the company. IT division has implemented Local Area Network 

(LAN) in its Head office and Branch offices. Information and communication technology (ICT) has become 

indispensable for Insurance Companies in ensuring smooth operation and providing efficient services. GDIC has 

recognized this fact and the Board of Directors have adopted a comprehensive ICT policy for the company.

Credit Rating 

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited has been awarded AA1 (Pronounced Double A One) rating in the long 

term and ST-1 in the short term by the Credit rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited.
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Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Board and the management are well aware of their corporate responsibilities to the society. GDIC has 

initiated various projects and programs. As a part of our corporate social responsibility, GDIC has been 

sponsoring various sports activities, besides patronizing cultural activities in the country since its inception. 

GDIC is the proud sponsor of first and second division Hockey League since 1987. lime to time GDIC has 

been sponsoring national premier Cricket league, numerous seminars and conferences organized by Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh, Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Bangladesh, Institute 

of Chartered Secretaries etc.

Corporate Governance:

Awareness of corporate governance has grown rapidly worldwide in recent years due to increased legislative 

and regulatory activities as well as evolving best practice recommendations.

As a leading insurance company in Bangladesh led by professional people Green Delta is committed in adopting 

the highest governance standard and adjusting them as required in protecting the interest of shareholders and 

policyholders. For the first time, we have covered a detail of corporate governance practices of Green Delta 

Insurance Company Ltd. later at this report. 

Dividend:

At GDIC we believe in our long-term goal to maximize shareholders return on their investment. Keeping this 

objective in mind, the Board of Directors has recommended 25% cash to the shareholders of the company for 

the year ended 2009.

Directors:

In accordance with The Articles of Association of the Company, the following Sponsor Directors shall retire from 

the office at the 24th  Annual General Meeting:

(A)                Sponsor Directors                    Public Director

01 Md. Abdus Salam 01 Naima Chowdhury

02 Shamsuddoha Chowdhury 02 Iqbal Khan (Jamal)

03 Shamsun Nahar Begum Choudhury 03 Hafizur Rahman (Babu)

04 Syed Bazlur Rahman

05 Tahmina Rashid Chowdhury

06 Asif Aahmed Choudhury

07 Waqar Ahmad Choudhury

Subject to acceptance of the resignations, 10 (ten) new casual vacancies will occur in the Board and needs to 

be filled up. In such situation the Board unanimously appointed the following persons as directors to fill in such 

casual vacancies with immediate effect.
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(B)         Sponsor Directors                           Public Directors

01 Dr. Kabir Hussain Choudhury 01 Mehrul Islam Choudhury

02 Abdul Zamil Mohammad Hossain 02 Arif Ahmed Choudhury

03 Abul Quasem Mohammad Nurul Absar 03 Ayesha Farha Chowdhury

04 Dr. Mohammad Aminul Haque

05 Mohammad Mozammel Huq

06 Habibur Rahman

07 Farida Rashid Ahmed

Also In accordance with The Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Abdul Hafiz Chowdhury, Independent 

Director shall retire from the office and is eligible to offer him for re-election.

After appointment of the new Directors, the total number of members of the present Board would stand at 20 

as mentioned below:

Sponsor Directors                                         Public Directors

01 Md. Muhibur Rahman       01 Zaker Ahmed Chowdhury

02 Dr. Kabir Hussain Choudhury 02 Mehrul Islam Choudhury

03 Abdul Zamil Mohammad Hossain 03 Rumana Sharif

04 Alamzeb Radin Ahmed 04 Arif Ahmed Choudhury

05 Abul Quasem Mohammad Nurul Absar 05 Ayesha Farha Chowdhury

06 Tanjil Chowdhury 06 Nadeem Ahmed Chaudhury

07 Dr. Mohammad Aminul Haque

08 Mohammad Mozammel Huq

09 Habibur Rahman

10 Khurshida Chowdhury

11 Farida Rashid Ahmed

12 Nasir A. Choudhury

Independent Directors

01 Abdul Hafiz Chowdhury

02 Dr. Musleh Uddin Ahmed 

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company, the Following Sponsor Directors shall retire from 

the office at the 24th Annual General Meeting and are eligible to offer themselves for re-election:

01 Dr. M. Aminul Haque     

02 M. Mozammel Huq        

03 A.Z. Mohammad Hossain

04 Farida R. Ahmed
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In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company, the Following Public Directors shall retire from 

the office at the 24th Annual General Meeting and are eligible to offer themselves for re-election:

01 Mehrul Islam Chowdhury

02 Arif A. Choudhury

Also accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission’s directive vide Ref. No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/

Admin/02-08 dated 20th February, 2006, Abdul Hafiz Chowdhury, Independent Director, shall retire from the 

office and is eligible to offer him for re-election to be decided by the Board of the Company.

Auditors:

Conforming to the SEC order no. SEC/CFD-71 /2001 /Admin/02/05, the auditors Habib Sarwar & Co. are to retire 

as auditors of the company. GDIC had requested its shareholders asking for offers for appointment of auditors 

for the year 2010. We have received only one offer from our shareholders for appointing  M/s. Ahmed Zakir & 

Co. Chartered Accountants (A member firm of Kingston Amith International UK) as Auditor for the year 2010. 

The recommendation to be placed in the 24th Annual General Meeting for approval.

Acknowledgement:

We take this opportunity, on behalf of the Board of Directors, to express my heartfelt gratitude to, all of our 

valued clients, shareholders and well wishers in home and aboard for their wholehearted co-operation and 

active support in discharging the responsibilities reposed on me and the Board during the year under review.

We would like to express our sincere gratitude to the Ministry of Commerce and the Ministry of Finance, Chief 

Controller of Insurance, Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Government and Non-Government organizations, Sadharan Bima Corporation, Dhaka and Chittagong Stock 

Exchanges, Bangladesh Insurance Association and all the scheduled banks and Leasing Companies for their 

sincere support and whole hearted cooperation.

We would also put on record my deep appreciation for the services and loyalty of the executives, officers and 

employees of the company at all levels without which we could not have achieved this result.

We would like to thank and express gratitude on behalf of the Board of Directors to Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, 

Managing Director and CEO for his hard work, commitment and dedication to the welfare of our company. The 

Board also acknowledges with thanks, the contribution made by the honorable Directors by guiding and giving 

proper directions from time to time which made GDIC as Hallmark in general insurance industry of Bangladesh. 

Last but not the least certainly, we express our sincerest gratitude to all our clients for their loyalty and patronage 

over the period, 

With our very best regards to all our valuable shareholders, we promise to continue the growth with your 

support.

Thank you all.

On behalf of the Board

M. Muhibur Rahman
Chairman
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wcÖq †kqvi‡nvìvi, MÖvnK I mnKg©xe„›`,

MZ AvovB `kK a‡i Avcbv‡`i Ae¨vnZ c„ô‡cvlKZv I mg_©‡bi Rb¨ cÖ_‡gB 
mevB‡K Avš—wiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| Avcbviv AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, MZ eQ‡ii 
Rvbyqvwi‡Z MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW D`hvcb K‡i‡Q Gi 24Zg 
cÖwZôvevwl©Kx| BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx wn‡m‡e, MÖxb †Wëv Gi wgkb ev j¶¨ wn‡m‡e 
we‡ePbv K‡i Ôevwn¨K cwi‡e‡ki cwieZ©b wbi‡c¶fv‡e `xN©‡gqv‡`i Ici 
m½wZc~Y© myi¶vÕ, Ôme©`v MÖvn‡Ki ¯^v_© i¶v myi¶vÕ Ges Ô†fv³vi `„wó‡KvY †_‡K 
Gi e¨emv cwiPvjbv Ges DbœZ †mev cÖ`vb|Õ

wW‡m¤^i 31, 2009 mgvß erm‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wbixw¶Z Avw_©K 
cÖwZ‡e`b Avcbv‡`i mvg‡b Dc¯’vc‡bi my‡hvM cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ Avgiv, Mªxb †Wëv 
BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©` Avgv‡`i me †kqvi‡nvìvi‡K Avš—wiK 
ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| GB cÖwZ‡e`‡b Avgiv 2009 mv‡ji e¨emvwqK Kvh©µg Ges 
MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbxi AR©‡bi cvkvcvwk ˆewk¦K A_©‰bwZK cwiw¯’wZi 
wPÎ, Gkxq exgv evRv‡ii mvdj¨ Ges evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z Gi cÖfve Zz‡j 
aie|

cÖe„w×Ñ Avgiv GKwU `„p I jvfRbK cÖe„w× †KŠk‡ji c‡_ hvÎv ïi“ K‡iwQ| GB 
wk‡í Avgv‡`i cÖvavb¨ eRvq ivLv I we¯—…wZi †¶‡Î cÖe„w× LyeB ¸i“Z¡c~Y© Ges 
GB m¤cÖ`v‡qi g‡a¨ AskMÖn‡Yi †¶‡Î Avgv‡`i m¶gZvi Ab¨Zg mnvqK| 
Avgv‡`i e¨emvwqK †KŠkj n‡”Q †fŠMwjKfv‡e ˆewPÎ¨c~Y© aviv Ae¨vnZ ivLv 
Ges Avgv‡`i MÖvnK‡`i m‡½ eûcY¨ wfwËK (gvwë-cÖWv±) m¤úK© Dbœq‡bi 
gva¨‡g MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx‡K cY¨ wfwËK †Kv¤úvbx †_‡K MÖvnK 
†Kw›`ªK †Kv¤úvbx‡Z iƒcvš—i Kiv| Avgv‡`i D‡Ïk¨ n‡”Q jvfRbKZv‡K †hb 
cÖe„w×i ¯^v‡_© ¶‚Yœ Kiv bv nq|

MÖvnKÑ Rxebfi m¤úK© wbg©v‡Y AvMÖnx MÖvnK‡`i AvK…ó Ki‡Z Ges Zv‡`i 
a‡i ivL‡Z Avgiv cÖwZkÖ“wZe×| Avgv‡`i MÖvnK m¤ú` e¨e¯’vcbv (wmAviGg) 
†KŠkj GB j¶¨ AR©‡bi †¶‡Î AZ¨š— ¸i“Z¡c~Y© Ges Avgv‡`i eZ©gvb cwiKíbv 
KvVv‡gvi g‡a¨ Avgiv GB wmAviGg †KŠk‡ji P~ovš— iƒc`vb Kie| 

K‡c©v‡iU †KŠkjÑ Avgv‡`i D‡Ïk¨ Lye mij : MÖvnK I Zv‡`i m¤cÖ`v‡qi Rb¨ 
Avw_©K wbivcËv cÖ`vb Kiv| Avgiv hvB Kwi Zvi j¶¨ n‡”Q MÖvnK‡`i Avw_©K 
wbivcËvi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv m¤ú‡K© PgrKvi aviYv jvf Ges we¯—…Z I `xN©‡gqv`x 
m¤úK© ˆZwi|

cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b
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AZx‡Zi kw³kvjxi wfwËi Ici `uvwo‡q, GKwU MÖvnK †K›`ªxK msMV‡b cwiYZ n‡Z Avgiv Avgv‡`i 
cÖwZkÖ“wZ‡K Av‡iv we¯—…Z K‡iwQ| eûcY¨ wfwËK MÖvnK m¤úK© ˆZwii gva¨‡g Avgiv Avgv‡`i MÖvnK wfwË 
Av‡iv kw³kvjx KiwQ| MÖvnK‡`i m¤ú‡K© cwic~Y© aviYv jv‡fi gva¨‡g Avgiv D`xqgvb evRv‡ii ¯^`e¨venvi 
Ki‡Z m¶g ne|

Avw_©K kw³ Ñ `xN©‡gqv‡` MÖvnK‡`i cÖZ¨vkv‡KI Qvwo‡q wM‡q Avgv‡`i ¶gZv AviI mymsnZ Kivi †¶‡Î 
Avw_©K kw³ AZ¨š— ¸i“Z¡c~Y©| MÖvnK‡`i eZ©gvb I fwel¨r cÖ‡qvRb Av‡iv fv‡jvfv‡e c~iY Ki‡Z bZzb cY¨ 
I †mev Lv‡Z wewb‡qv‡Mi my‡hvM cÖ`vb K‡i GKwU kw³kvjx Avw_©K ¶gZv| Avgv‡`i †KŠkj n‡”Q Avmbœ 
eQi¸‡jv‡Z cÖwZwU g~j mdj m~P‡Ki j¶¨gvÎv c~i‡Yi gva¨‡g Avgv‡`i e¨emv‡qi cÖwZwU Lv‡Zi Avw_©K 
kw³gËv m„wó Kiv| Avw_©K ˆbcyY¨ cwigv‡c Avgiv †hme g~j mdj m~PK e¨envi Kwi †m¸‡jv n‡”Q  †gvU 
wjwLZ wcÖwgqvg (wRWwe¬ Dwc) cÖe„w×, †hŠ_ AbycvZ (K¤^vBÛ †iwkI) Ges wiUvb© Ab BKz¨BwU (AviIB)|

AewjLb D‡Ïk¨ jvfRbK, `~i`k©x I ˆewP‡Î¨i wfwË‡Z e¨emv‡qi Dbœq‡b wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡i| Avgv‡`i 
g~j¨ bxwZgvjv cÖwZdwjZ K‡i Avgv‡`i Avw_©K mvdj¨ j¶¨gvÎv, `xN©‡gqv`x nvi w¯’wZkxjZv Ges Ab¨vb¨ 
A‡bK wKQz †hgb, †K¬Bg wd«‡Kv‡qwÝ, wm‡fwiwU †UªÛ, cY¨ mvwii e¨q AbycvZ, we‡kl SuywK Dcv`vb, 
cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK cwi‡ek, cY¨ mvwii mg_©‡b cÖ‡qvRbxq cyuwR, Ges cyuwRi Ici wewb‡qvM Avq| Avgiv 
MÖvnK‡`i ̀ vwei AwaKvskB Af¨š—ixYfv‡e wbe©vn Kwi, GUv GB wek¦v‡mi Ici wfwË K‡i †h, ̀ vwe †gvKv‡ejvi 
†¶‡Î Avgv‡`i e¨w³MZ †mev cÖ`v‡bi ixwZ G‡¶‡Î MÖvnK I `vwe`vi‡`i DbœZgv‡bi †mev cÖ`v‡b Ges `vwe 
mgš^q LiP wbqš¿‡Y GKwU †gŠwjK cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK myweav| Avgiv GKwU i¶Ykxj wewb‡qvM †KŠk‡ji 
cÖwZ AbyMZ †hUv evRv‡i D™f‚Z my‡hv‡Mi m‡½ Avgv‡`i `xN©‡gqv`x cwiKíbvi fvimvg¨ eRvq iv‡L| GUv 
AwR©Z n‡q‡Q ˆewPÎ¨c~Y© †kqv‡i wewb‡qvM Ges m¤ú` †kªYxi g‡a¨ ¯’vbvš—‡ii gva¨‡g| Avgv‡`i i‡q‡Q GKwU 
cÖwZwôZ wewb‡qvM bxwZgvjv I †KŠkj †hUv `~i`wk©Zv, wbqš¿Yg~jK wb‡`©kbv Ges cY¨ mvwii `vwe wb®úwË 
ai‡Yi Ici wfwË K‡i M‡o D‡V‡Q|

Av¯’v I mybvgÑ Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvbx g~j¨‡ev‡ai g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q Av`k© cwiPvjbv gvb`Û wn‡m‡e mZZvi m‡e©v”P 
¯—i mgybœZ ivLv Ges †mB wek¦vm †h, `vwqZ¡kxj K‡c©v‡iU bvMwiK wn‡m‡e Avgv‡`i‡K Aek¨B A_©‰bwZK, 
mvgvwRK I cwi‡ekMZ AMÖvwaKv‡ii g‡a¨ mvgÄm¨ eRvq ivL‡Z n‡e|

Avgv‡`i †÷K‡nvìvi‡`i Dcjwä, exgv I exgv mswk ó wel‡q Zv‡`i †evSvcov wel‡q GB Aš—`„©wó Avgv‡`i‡K 
cÖ‡qvRbxq Dcv`vb mieivn K‡i †hUv Avgv‡`i me †÷K‡nvìvi‡`i m‡½ BwZevPK Ges cvi¯úvwiK kª×vkxj 
m¤úK© ˆZwi I Kvh©Kifv‡e cwiPvjbvq mnvqZv K‡i| Avgv‡`i cÖwZkÖ“wZ n‡”Q  ÔGKwU †UKmB mgv‡Ri Rb¨ 
mnvqK kw³Õ n‡q IVv Ges mvgvwRKfv‡e `vqe× GKwU msMV‡b iƒcvš—wiZ n‡Z Avgiv Avgv‡`i my¯úó I 
†K›`ªxf~Z cÖwZkÖ“wZ ev¯—evq‡bi e¨vcv‡i D‡`¨vMx|

mvg‡b GwM‡q †h‡Z, e¨emvwqK Dbœqb I wbqš¿K ms¯’vi bxwZgvjv †g‡b Pjvi †¶‡Î GKwU †UKmB c¬ vUdg©
ˆZwii cwiµgvq Kvh©Ki SuywK e¨e¯’vcbv GKwU ¸i“Z¡c~Y© welq| GB Avk¼v Lye †ewk Aev¯—e bq †h, A‡bK 
exgv cÖwZôvb Zv‡`i wm×vš— MÖn‡Y I †KŠkj ev¯—evq‡b h_vh_fv‡e SuywK e¨e¯’vcbv‡K mgwš^Z Ki‡Z e¨_© 
nq| RwUj GB e¨emvwqK cwi‡ek msnwZKiY‡K Z¡ivwš^Z K‡i _v‡K †h‡nZz exgvKviKiv †Kv¤úvbxi we¯—vi 
I bZzb ivR¯^ Dr‡mi †cQ‡b †Qv‡Ub| eZ©gvb cwiw¯’wZ weZiY I †fv³v m¤úK© e¨e¯’vcbvq AviI †ewk 
Dbœqb‡K ZvwoZ Ki‡e †h‡nZz exgvKviKiv MÖvnK‡`i m¤ú‡K© cwic~Y© aviYv jv‡f AvMÖnx _v‡K Ges AviI 
mvgÄm¨c~Y© I eûgyLx †mev D‡b¥vPb K‡i _v‡K|

2009 wQj GgbB GKwU eQi AwaKvsk e¨emvwqK cÖwZôvb G eQiUvq wd‡i ZvKv‡Z †Zgb wKQz g‡b Ki‡e 
bv| hw`I eQiUv wQj `yÕfv‡M wef³Ñ eQ‡ii wØZxq fvMwU cÖ_g fv‡Mi Zzjbvq Kg Lvivc wQjÑ G eQiwU 
¯§„wZ‡Z _vK‡e GKwU KwVb I mš¿¯— eQi wn‡m‡e| Dc‡ii Ae¯’v †_‡K evsjv‡`kI e¨wZµg wQj bv| 2009 
Avgv‡`i mevi Rb¨ wQj GKwU P¨v‡jwÄs eQi| †KD fv‡ewb †h, ÷K evRvi I wek¦ A_©bxwZ 2008 mv‡jI 
cZ‡bi w`‡K hv‡e, †h cZ‡bi ïi“ n‡qwQj 2007 mv‡ji †klw`K †_‡K| djkÖ“wZ‡Z, exgvKviKiv cyuwR 
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cÖwZeÜKZv, wbZ¨cwieZ©bkxj m¤ú` g~j¨, cY¨ g~‡j¨ AcÖZ¨vwkZ DVvbvgv Ges A_©bxwZi axiMwZi gy‡L 
PjbmB jvf Ki‡Z ixwZg‡Zv wngwkg †L‡qwQj|

g›`v cieZ©x Ae¯’v

MZ eQ‡ii wØZxqv‡a©i †MvUv mgqUv Avw_©K LvZ cvi K‡i‡Q g›`v mg‡qi D™¢yZ NUbvejxi ga¨ w`‡q| we‡k-
lKiv m¤¢ve¨ Avw_©K cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi e¨vcv‡i Abygvb K‡iwQ‡jb †h¸‡jv Pv‡ci gy‡L a~‡jvq jywU‡q co‡e| 
e¨vswKs cÖwZôvb¸‡jv‡K fvev nZ kw³kvjx cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e, hv‡`i i‡q‡Q we‡klvwqZ Ávb Ges A_© mswk¬ ó
wel‡qi Ici wbqš¿Y, ïay wb‡R‡`i A‡_©i Ici bq, wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i A‡_©i IciI| RbwcÖq GB aviYvi 
wecix‡Z mv¤cÖwZK GB cZb e¨vsK¸‡jvi Aiw¶Z Ae¯’v m¤ú‡K© Avi †Kv‡bv m‡›`n iv‡Lwb| Zviv †d‡j 
wM‡qwQj wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i Ges †klvewa miKvi‡K| AwaMÖnY Ges †ejAvDU wek¦e¨vcx wkí I A_©bxwZi 
†Pnviv cv‡ë w`‡q‡Q| 

cywÄf~Z nq fqsKi cwiw¯’wZ

2007 mv‡ji cÖ_gw`‡K g›`vi e¨vcviwU ¯úó n‡q I‡V| mve-cÖvBg gU©‡M‡Ri m‡½ RwoZ SuywK G‡¶‡Î 
¸i“Z¡c~Y© f~wgKv iv‡L| M„nFY Lv‡Z Ab¨vh¨ cÖwZ‡hvwMZv, jv‡fi AvKv•¶v †_‡KB me wm×vš— cwiPvwjZ 
nw”Qj, SuywKi e¨vcviwU GK cÖKvi Gwo‡q hvIqv n‡qwQj| M„nvqb Lv‡Zi cZb N‡U, †hUv gU©‡MR evRvi‡K 
cZ‡bi w`‡K †V‡j wb‡q hvq| e¨vsK I Ab¨vb¨ Avw_©K cÖwZôvb †Ljvwc‡`i gva¨‡g Avµvš— nq| Avw_©K LvZ 
†f‡½ covi ci m¤ú` I mÂq nvIqv n‡q hvq| G cwiw¯’wZ‡Z †Kv¤úvbx¸‡jvi nv‡Z Kivi †Zgb wKQzB wQj 
bv Ges K‡c©v‡iU we‡k¦ PvKwiPz¨wZi e¨vcviwU ninv‡gkvB †`Lv †h‡Z _v‡K| hy³iv‡óªi kªg Awa`ß‡ii wnmve 
g‡Z, g›`v ïi“i ci †_‡K 2009-Gi Ryb ch©š— 65 jvL gvbyl PvKwi nvwi‡qwQj| †eKvi‡Z¡i nvi wQj 9.5 
kZvsk| BD‡ivcI Lye †ewk wcwQ‡q wQj bv, †mLvbKvi †eKvi‡Z¡i nvi wM‡q `uvovq 9.2 kZvs‡k|

g›`vi welv³ ûj hLb wbqwgZfv‡eB ̀ nb K‡i PjwQj, ZLbB miKvi Gme e¨vsK¸‡jv‡K euvPv‡bvi Rb¨ Qz‡U 
Av‡m, wewfbœ c`‡¶c I †ej AvD‡Ui †NvlYv †`q| G c`‡¶c wb‡qI weZK©, we‡iva PjwQj, wKš‘ wewjqb 
wewjqb Wjvi GLv‡b wewb‡qvM Kiv n‡qwQj| wU‡K _vKvi gZ A_© mieivn Kivi cvkvcvwk Avw_©K LvZ‡K 
¯^vfvweK Ae¯’vq wdwi‡q Avbvi bvbv c`‡¶cI †bqv nq| bxwZgvjv I AvBb ch©v‡jvPbvi ci D‡b¥vwPZ nq 
†h, G wkí cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ Kov wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v I bxwZgvjv LyeB Riywi| †Kv‡bv m‡›`n †bB †h, Pjgvb 
cwiw¯’wZ I Gi kvLv cÖkvLvi AwZ mijxKiY Kiv n‡qwQj, wKš‘ GUvB †mB RvqMv †hLv‡b hveZxq Zvr¶wYK 
cwieZ©b NUv‡bv cÖ‡qvRb|

AwaMÖn‡Yi cÖ¯‘wZ : †gŠwjK bxwZ cwieZ©b

Avw_©K Lv‡Zi ch©v‡jvPbv Aek¨¤¢vex wQj| †Kv¤úvbx¸‡jv †hfv‡e Zv‡`i e¨emv cwiPvjbv KiwQj †m wel‡q 
hy³iv‡óªi miKvi mgv‡jvPbvgyLi n‡q I‡V| Z‡e, ïaygvÎ cÖwZ‡hvwMZv I SzuwKi evB‡i Av‡iv wKQz welq wQj| 
wbqš¿Yg~jK e¨e¯’v wQj AKvh©Ki, Aš—g©yLx Ges evRv‡ii cwieZ©bkxj Pvwn`v I †hvMvb KvVv‡gvi m‡½ Zvj 
ivL‡Z cv‡iwb| †kl K‡qK gv‡m †`Lv †M‡Q †h, wkí cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi hvÎvc_ mvg‡bi w`‡K Pj‡QÑ G msK‡Ui 
cÖZ¨¶ djvd‡ji g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q miKv‡ii µgewa©Z f~wgKv, †fv³v e¨q n«vm Ges e¨vswKs cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi †gŠwjK 
bxwZ I Kvh©wewa‡Z cwieZ©b| g›`vi cÖfve, ms‡kvabx c`‡¶c Ges †m¸‡jvi cÖwZa¶wb †Kej e¨vsK¸‡jv‡Z 
Kvh©¶gZvMZ i~cvš—iB wb‡q Avm‡e bv, GKBm‡½ †fv³vi AvPiY I RvZxq A_©bxwZ‡KI cv‡ë †`‡e|

†ej AvDU : miKv‡ii nv‡ZB Qwo

wek¦ A_©bxwZi Lyuwo‡q Pjv Ges g›`v cieZ©x w`b¸‡jvi ga¨ w`‡q †h Awfbœ wPš—v Avwef©~Z n‡q‡Q Zv n‡”Q, 
wbqš¿Y eva¨Zvg~jK Ges †mUv ejer _vK‡e| wbqš¿Yg~jK D‡`¨vM I KZ…©Z¡ cÖwZ‡iv‡ai hveZxq m¤¢vebv `~‡i 
mwi‡q w`‡q‡Q †ej AvDU c¨v‡KR| mshZ nIqvi gZ welq¸‡jv n‡”Q my‡`i nvi, e¨emv‡qi m¤¢ve¨ †¶Î, 
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e¨emvwqK g‡Wj, Avek¨K b~¨bZg cyuwR, SuywK e¨e¯’vcbv, FYMÖnxZvi †cÖvdvBj BZ¨vw`|

†ej AvD‡Ui m‡½ ïi“ nIqv miKvwi AskMÖnY Kgc¬ v‡qÝ-Gi Ici †Rvi cÖ`vb Ae¨vnZ ivL‡e| D`vniY 
wn‡m‡e, Ievgvi Avw_©K ms¯‹vi cwiKíbv †dWv‡ij wiRv‡f©i `vq-`vwq‡Z¡i AvIZv Av‡iv e„w× K‡i‡Q Ges 
eo I gvSvwi †Mv‡Qi e¨emvwqK cÖwZôv‡bi Rb¨ †mLv‡b i‡q‡Q bvbvb wb‡`©kbv| b¨vkbvj e¨vsK mycvifvBRi 
bv‡gi bZzb GKwU e¨vsK G‡RwÝ e¨vsK¸‡jv‡Z Z`viwKi Rb¨ cÖwZwôZ n‡q‡Q, Gi g‡a¨ †dWv‡ij kvLvmg~n 
Ges we‡`wk e¨vsK¸‡jvi G‡RwÝ| cÖ‡qvRbxq cyuwR eva¨evaKZv I FY cÖ`v‡bi welqwU cix¶v-wbix¶vi g‡a¨ 
i‡q‡Q|

GB g›`v cwiw¯’wZ ˆewk¦K evRvi‡K †h wk¶v¸‡jv w`‡q‡Q Zvi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q wKfv‡e wKQz wKQz †`‡ki wbqwš¿Z 
Avw_©K LvZ g›`v cwiw¯’wZi g‡a¨ wU‡K wQj| KvbvWv I A‡÷ªªwjqv gy³ A_©bxwZi †`k, ZeyI wbw`©ó wKQz 
wb‡`©kbv evB‡ii †Kv‡bv mnvqZv QvovB e¨vsK Ges A_©bxwZ‡K G msKU †gvKv‡ejvq mvnvh¨ K‡iwQj| A`¶ 
e¨vsK¸‡jv RvZxqKi‡Yi †Kv‡bv D‡`¨vM wQj bv e‡jB bxwZ n¯—‡¶c Gov‡bvi †Kv‡bv Dcvq wQj bv| 

wU‡K _vKv : †fvM e¨‡q n«vm

`xN©‡gqv`x Gme D‡`¨v‡Mi evB‡i, †fv³v e¨q KvVv‡gv‡Z cwieZ©b e¨vsK¸‡jvi Ici Zvr¶wYK cÖfve ivL‡e| 
GB cÖfve n‡e eûgyLx, †h‡nZz GUv mivmwi cÖfve †dj‡e e¨vs‡Ki Avq, e¨emvwqK my‡hvM I cÖe„w× †KŠk‡ji 
Ici| ¯^Zš¿ e¨w³ I K‡c©v‡iUÑ Dfq †kªYxi †fv³vi e¨q K‡g hv‡e| 

PµvKvi cÖfve co‡e LyP‡iv †fv³vi †µwWU KvW© e¨env‡ii Ici, we‡kl K‡i wejvm `ªe¨ †fv‡Mi †¶‡Î| 
e¨vsK¸‡jvi Av‡qi GKwU Ask Av‡m LyP‡iv e¨emvwqi KvQ †_‡K ÔB›UviPvR©Õ Ges KvW©avixi KvQ †_‡K Ô†ivj 
IfviÕ PvR© av‡h©i gva¨‡g| c~‡e©i †Ljvwc A_© †diZ cvIqv GKw`‡K †hgb GKwU welq, †Zgwb e¨enviKvixi 
msL¨v K‡g hvIqvi d‡j e¨vsK¸‡jv Zv‡`i w¯‹g cwieZ©‡b eva¨ n‡e| †fv³viv bM` A_© a‡i ivL‡Z cQ›` 
K‡i Ges wbivc` A¨vKvD‡›U Zv Rgv iv‡L| GUv e¨vsK¸‡jvi my‡hvMmyweav Av‡iv n«vm Ki‡e| e¨vsK¸‡jvi 
Av‡qi Av‡iKwU Drm n‡”Q FY cÖ`vb, †hUv `ªyZ dzwi‡q hv‡”Q| PvKwiPz¨wZ Ges Aeg~j¨vwqZ wewb‡qvM 
†fv³v‡`i `vi“bfv‡e AvNvZ K‡i‡Q| cÖeYZv n‡e †h, Zviv Zv‡`i `vq Avi evov‡Z PvB‡eb bv| we‡ePbvaxb 
my` nvi n‡e D”P, †hLv‡b FYMÖnxZvi †cÖvdvB‡ji Ici †ewk †Rvi †`qv n‡e, Ab¨w`‡K FYMÖnxZviv Zv‡`i 
wm×vš— g~jZwe ivL‡eb| 

wbivc` AeZiY : e‡Kqv Ges cybwbg©vY

G e¨vcv‡i cy‡ivcywi g‰ZK¨ i‡q‡Q †h, ¯^vfvweK Ae¯’vq wd‡i Avmvi iv¯—v A‡bK `xN©| hw`I wKQz wKQz 
†`‡k BwZevPK cÖe„w×i wKQz Lei Av‡Q, e¨vsK¸‡jv Zv‡`i Avw_©K mnvqZvi wKQz Ask †diZ w`‡q‡Q, evRvi 
Da©¶gyLx n‡”Q, ZeyI G¸‡jv Aí K‡qKwU †¶‡Îi NUbv| `xN© mgq a‡i wbqwgZfv‡e eo eo AR©bB †Kej 
G cwiw¯’wZ‡K cywl‡q w`‡Z cv‡i, Z‡e GUv ejvi †P‡q K‡i †`Lv‡bv A‡bK KwVb|

cY¨ †cvU©‡dvwjI

Dr‡mi w`‡K wd‡i †M‡j, Avw_©K LvZ, †hLv‡b Dc‡i ewY©Z AwaKvsk hyw³ GK ai‡bi cÖfve m„wó Ki‡e, Gi 
KvVv‡gv‡Z †Rviv‡jv cybwe©b¨vm cÖZ¨¶ Ki‡e| GB cwiw¯’wZ‡Z Gme cÖwZôvb¸‡jv‡K, †hLv‡b miKvwi AskMÖnY 
†e‡o wM‡q‡Q Ges †fv³vivI mZK©, Zv‡`i cY¨ †cvU©‡dvwjI cybM©wVZ Ki‡Z n‡e| GB †cvU©‡dvwjI‡K 
jf¨vsk hyw³m½Z Ki‡Z n‡e, SuywK n«vm Ges Amvay PP©v wbi“rmvwnZ Kivi cÖ‡qvRb n‡e|

SuywK Abxnv

cÖvq me e¨vsK I †Kv¤úvbx¸‡jv GKw`‡K †hgb Zv‡`i SuywK I mswk¬ ó w`K¸‡jv cybg©~j¨vwqZ Ki‡Q, Ab¨w`‡K 
wU‡K _vKvi ¶gZv I Avw_©K m¤úK© cix¶v-wbix¶vi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q| ¯‹¨vbv‡ii Zjvq i‡q‡Q wewb‡qvM I 
FY cÖ¯—ve| Avš—te¨vsK wewbgqI †ek mZK©| ¯^Zš¿ wewb‡qvMKvixiv wbivc` wewb‡qvM my‡hv‡Mi A‡c¶vq 
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i‡q‡Qb, GgbwK hw` †mLvb †_‡K Kg jf¨vskI Av‡m|

axiMwZi cÖe„w× 

FY msKzwPZ n‡q‡Q Ges my‡`i nvi n‡q‡Q †ewk| Zvi‡j¨i welqwU DÌvwcZ n‡”Q Ges Gme P¨v‡jÄ 
†gvKv‡ejvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Znwe‡jiI ms¯’vb n‡”Q bv| †Kv¤úvbx¸‡jv Zv‡`i cÖmvi cwiKíbv evwZj Ki‡Q 
Ges Zv‡`i e¨emv cwiPvjbvi cyuwR (IqvwK©s K¨vwcUvj) eva¨evaKZv gyjZwe i‡q‡Q| PvKwiPz¨wZi NUbv 
NU‡Q Ges cÖvq me ai‡bi wkí cÖwZôvb aviYv Ki‡Q Avmbœ ˆÎgv‡m (†KvqvU©vi) cÖe„w×i nvi axiMwZi n‡e| 
jf¨vskI Avµvš— n‡e, †h‡nZz me LvZB wU‡K _vKvi msMÖv‡g e¨¯—|

gvwK©b Wjv‡ii m¤¢ve¨ `~e©j Ae¯’v

hy³ivóªB G g›`vq me‡P‡q †ewk Avµvš— n‡q‡Q Ges GB cÖwZ wbqZ cwieZ©bkxjZv gvwK©b Wjv‡ii k³ 
Ae¯’vb bvRyK Ae¯’vq wb‡q †M‡Q| GgbwK msK‡Ui mgq, †ek KZK¸‡jv †Kv¤úvbx Ges †`k gvwK©b Wjv‡ii 
Ici Zv‡`i wbf©ikxjZv Kgv‡bvi D‡`¨vM wb‡qwQj| wewb‡qvM, e¨emv cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ wfbœ gy`ªv e¨envi ïi“ 
K‡iwQj Zviv Ges fwelr †jb‡`‡bi Rb¨ gy`ªv wbf©ikxjZv ˆewPÎ¨gq Kivi cwiKíbv K‡iwQj|

`~e©jivB AbyMÖn †c‡q‡Q

PvKwiPz¨wZ hw`I †e`bv`vqK, ZeyI †mUv Pwe© KvU‡Z mnvqZv K‡iwQj| hy³iv‡óªB GUv †ewk N‡U‡Q Ges 
we‡klÁ‡`i gZ n‡”Q `ye©j A_©bxwZ mwVK c‡_ Ab¨‡`i †P‡q mn‡RB P‡j Avm‡Z m¶g n‡e|

Avw_©K LvZ wel‡q miKvi hw`I GK ai‡bi wm×vš— wb‡qwQj, Z‡e G‡¶‡Î e¨vsK I Avw_©K cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi 
¯^-wbqgvbyewZ©Zv AviI †ewk Kvh©Ki nZ| wU‡K _vKvi Rb¨ SuywK e¨e¯’vcbv LyeB ¸i“Z¡c~Y©| Gme 
cÖwZôvb¸‡jv‡K wba©viY Ki‡Z n‡e †Kvb ai‡bi e¨emvq Zviv RwoZ n‡Z AvMÖnx Ges Ab¨vb¨ cÖwZ‡hvMx 
cÖwZôvb I bZzb e¨emv‡qi gva¨‡g Pv‡ci g‡a¨ bv c‡o †m¸‡jv Ae¨vnZ ivLv cÖ‡qvRb| bZzb ai‡bi 
e¨emvwqK Kvh©µ‡g RwoZ nIqvi †cQ‡b Aek¨B hyw³ _vK‡e Ges c~e© Avek¨KZvi Aaxb n‡e| FYMÖnxZv 
mswk¬ó SuywK Dcv`vb we‡ePbv K‡i my‡`i nvi wba©viY Ki‡Z n‡e, †hUv KLbB wbqš¿‡Yi evB‡i hv‡e bv| 
cvkvcvwk FYMÖnxZvi †cÖvdvBj cix¶v Kiv n‡e Ges SzuwK Aek¨B Ave„Z Ki‡Z n‡e| jf¨vsk AR©‡bi welqwU 
GLb Pv‡ci gy‡L i‡q‡Q, GUv Ab¨ †h †Kv‡bv mg‡qi Zzjbvq GLb me‡P‡q msKUc~Y©| wkí cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi 
¯^-wbqš¿Y Ges ¯^-wbqgvbyewZ©Zv axiMwZi cÖe„w× †_‡K ¯^vfvweK Ae¯’vq wd‡i Avm‡Z DrmvwnZ Ki‡e|

Gwkq BÝy¨‡iÝ

Gwkqv-c¨vwmwdK (GwcGwm) exgv evRvi we‡k¦i me‡P‡q `ª“Z ea©bkxj evRvi| GB cÖe„w×i †cQ‡b g~jZ 
f~wgKv ivL‡Q gvby‡li µgea©gvb Avq Ges wkí bxwZgvjv D`vixKi‡Yi d‡j A‡bK Avš—R©vwZK cÖwZôv‡bi 
G evRv‡i cÖ‡ek| Gwkqvi A‡bK Avw_©K cÖwZôvb Zv‡`i Af¨š—ixY A_©bxwZi mvgwMÖK cÖe„w× nvi‡K Qvwo‡q 
†M‡Q Ges ˆewk¦Kfv‡e we¯—…Z nIqvi †Póv Ki‡Q ev bZzb evRv‡i Zv‡`i †kqvi wewb‡qvM Ki‡Q| †mev wk‡í 
Pig cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi m¤§yLxb n‡q Z_¨cÖhyw³ GKvB †Kej exgv †Kv¤úvbx¸‡jvi Rb¨ cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK myweav 
m‡e©v”PKi‡Yi †¶‡Î h‡_ó e‡j we‡ewPZ n‡”Q bv| cÖhyw³MZ I mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi m‡½ m‡½ AcÖ_vMZ exgv 
weZiY P¨v‡bj Avwef~©Z n‡q‡Q, G wk‡íi AskMÖnYKvix‡`i Rb¨ Dchy³ evRvi myweav cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| myBR 
AviB bv‡gi GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi GK mgx¶vq †`Lv †M‡Q, Gwkqv c¨vwmwdK AÂ‡ji 13wU †`‡ki gv_vwcQz 
A-Rxeb exgv wcÖwgqvg 2007 mv‡j M‡o 14.1 kZvsk †e‡o‡Q| GKB eQ‡i wek¦e¨vcx GB nvi †e‡o‡Q 
7.7 kZvsk|

we‡kl K‡i, Rvcvb I `w¶Y †Kvwiqvi ci Pxb Gwkqvi Z…Zxq e„nËg exgv evRvi| Avkv Kiv n‡”Q GK 
`k‡Ki g‡a¨ we‡k¦i me‡P‡q eo evRvi wn‡m‡e Avwef~©Z n‡e †`kwU| Ab¨vb¨ cÖavb AvÂwjK evRvi¸‡jvi 
g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q fviZ, _vBj¨vÛ, gvj‡qwkqv, B‡›`v‡bwkqv Ges wm½vcyi|
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cieZ©bkxj mvgvwRK-A_©‰bwZK MwZgqZvi Kvi‡Y ˆewk¦K exgvKviK‡`i Rb¨ Gwkqv n‡q DV‡Q ¸i“Z¡c~Y© 
cÖe„w× PvwjKvkw³| GBPGmwewmÕi me©‡kl M‡elYv cÖwZ‡e`‡b †`Lv †M‡Q, `xN©‡gqv‡` weRqx nIqvi Rb¨, 
Gwkqvi Rxeb exgv †Kv¤úvbx¸‡jv‡K Zv‡`i Av‡qi cÖevn ˆewPÎ¨gq Kiv cÖ‡qvRb, †hgb Av‡qi b~¨bZg 25 
kZvsk we‡`‡k wewb‡qvM Kiv, Ab¨w`‡K Af¨š—ixY evRv‡i cÖfve eRvq ivLv|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ

2020 mv‡ji g‡a¨ evsjv‡`k ga¨ Av‡qi †`‡k cwiYZ nIqvi j¶¨gvÎv wba©viY K‡i‡Q| 2008 mv‡j we‡k¦i 
48Zg eo A_©bxwZi †`k wn‡m‡e ZvwjKvfy³ nq †`kwU, †hLv‡b wRwWwc wQj 222.889 wewjqb gvwK©b 
Wjvi| 2009 A_©eQ‡i, †`kwUi gv_vwcQz Avq c~e©Zb eQi †_‡K 62 gvwK©b Wjvi †e‡o 612 gvwK©b Wjv‡i 
DbœxZ n‡q‡Q| evsjv‡`k GKwU Z…Zxq we‡k¦i †`k Ges ˆewk¦K A_©bxwZi gva¨‡g cÖfvweZ n‡q _v‡K wKš‘ 
wek¦e¨vcx Pjgvb cÖhyw³MZ Dbœq‡bi m‡½ Zvj wgwj‡q Pj‡Z GLbI A¶g|

1996 mvj †_‡KB G‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ 5-6 kZvsk nv‡i †e‡o P‡j‡Q| wRwWwci A‡a©‡KiI †ewk Ask Av‡m 
†mev Lv‡Zi gva¨‡g, RbmsL¨vi cÖvq `yB-Z…Zxqvsk K…wlLv‡Z hy³ Avi avb n‡”Q GKgvÎ-me‡P‡q-¸i“Z¡c~Y© 
cY¨| 2008-09 mv‡ji ̂ ewk¦K Avw_©K msKU I g›`vi mg‡q evsjv‡`‡ki cÖe„w× ̄ ^vfvweK Ae¯’vq wQj| 2009 
A_©eQ‡i †cvkvK idZvwbi cwigvY wQj 12.3 wewjqb gvwK©b Wjvi, Ab¨w`‡K †iwg‡UÝ wQj 9.7 wewjqb 
gvwK©b Wjvi, wRwWwci wn‡m‡e cÖvq 25 kZvsk|

evsjv‡`‡ki exgv LvZ

ˆewk¦K A_©bxwZi mvgwMÖK mvdj¨ we‡ePbvq wb‡q evsjv‡`k A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w×i †¶‡Î m‡š—vlRbK gvb eRvq 
ivL‡Z m¶g nq| ̂ ewk¦K A_©bxwZi Ask wn‡m‡e, evsjv‡`‡ki exgv evRvi cÖvwš—K ch©v‡q cÖe„w× I bZzb evRv‡i 
cÖ‡e‡ki †¶‡Î †UKmB cÖe„w× eRvq ivL‡Z mg_©¨ nq| exgv wbqš¿Y Ges AvBwb e¨e¯’v Dbœqb cÖwµqv kw³kvjx 
Kivi IciB ̧ iyZ¡ †`qv n‡qwQj| exgv mwgwZi ̀ xN©w`‡bi cÖ‡ivPbvi ci exgv welqwU Ae‡k‡l evwYR¨ gš¿Yvjq 
†_‡K A_© gš¿Yvj‡q ¯’vbvš—wiZ n‡q‡Q| GB AvB‡bi Kvi‡Y, Avkv Kiv n‡”Q †h exgv wkí Ki, f¨vU, e¨vs‡Ki 
m‡½ exgv †Kv¤úvbxi ZvwjKvfzw³ Ges Ab¨vb¨ mswk¬ó welq mgvav‡bi †MŠiegq c‡_ nuvUv ïiy Ki‡e| 

mvgwqK cÖwZ‡e`b Abyhvqx, 2009 mv‡j 20wU †emiKvwi A-Rxeb exgv †Kv¤úvbx (43wU †emiKvwi A-Rxeb 
exgv †Kv¤úvbxi g‡a¨) 6427.32 wgwjqb UvKv Avq K‡i‡Q| 

2008 mv‡j, exgv wkí 12,583 wgwjqb UvKvi †iKW© cwigvY †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq K‡iwQj, Gi g‡a¨ mvaviY 
exgvI Aš—f~©³| 2007 mv‡ji †gvU wcÖwgqv‡gi †P‡q GUv wQj 18.12 kZvsk †ewk| Rxeb I A-Rxeb exgv 
evRvi wgwj‡q evsjv‡`‡ki Ae¯’vb we‡k¦ 85Zg Ges wek¦ evRvi †kqv‡ii cwigvY 0.01 kZvsk| exgvi Ici 
gv_vwcQz e¨q gvÎ 2.6 gvwK©b Wjvi| exgv we¯—…wZ (wRwWwci 5 wn‡m‡e wcÖwgqvg) wQj †ek Kg, gvÎ 0.6 kZvsk 
(Rxeb exgv 0.4 kZvsk I mvaviY exgv 0.2 kZvsk)| GUvB †mB eQi †h eQ‡i cwiw¯’wZ fv‡jv n‡e e‡j 
Avkv Kiv n‡qwQj| ZviciI evRvi `yB As‡Ki cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i P‡j‡Q, Gi KviY mvaviY exgv wcÖwgqvg Avq 
2007 mv‡j 17.70 kZvsk e„w× †c‡q‡Q, hvi Avw_©K g~j¨ 9.38 wewjqb UvKv| 2006 mv‡ji †gvU wcÖwgqvg 
Avq (wRwcAvB) 7975.70 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K †e‡o 2007 mv‡j 9417.32 wgwjqb UvKvq `uvovq| e„w×i nvi 
wQj 18.08 kZvsk| 2008 mv‡ji wRwcAvB GLbI cÖKvwkZ nqwb|

`~f©vM¨RbKfv‡e evsjv‡`‡k mvaviY exgv evRv‡ii PjwZ Ae¯’v †gv‡UB m‡š—vlRbK bq| eZ©gv‡b A‡bK¸‡jv 
cÖwZôv‡bi Kvh©µg wbwðZfv‡eB evRv‡ii Kvh©µ‡gi m‡½ mvgÄm¨c~Y© bq, hvi d‡j nvÇvnvwÇ cÖwZ‡hvwMZv I 
†ekwKQz A¯^v¯’¨Ki PP©vi Rb¥ w`‡q‡Q hv cy‡iv wk‡íi Rb¨B ¶wZKi| AevwÃZ PP©v †_‡K GB wkí‡K gy³ Ki‡Z 
Ges Gi †MŠie wdwi‡q Avb‡Z cÖ‡qvRb wbqš¿Yg~jK ms¯‹vi Ges mswk¬ó mKj c‡¶i ¯^Ztd~Z© AvbyMZ¨| Z‡e 
Avkvi K_v n‡”Q ivR‰bwZK Aw¯’iZv, cÖvK…wZK `~‡h©vM, A_©bxwZi axiMwZ Ges eo ai‡bi wewb‡qv‡Mi Afve 
m‡Ë¡I 2007 mv‡ji BÝy¨‡iÝ wcÖwgqv‡g m‡š—vlRbK cÖe„w× wQj|



61

G
re

en
  D

el
ta

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 L

td
.

Annual Report 2009

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

79
.1

3

62
.3
9

10
7.
9

12
0.

06

56
.9
9

Earning Per Share (EPS)
in Taka :

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

61
0.

12

45
2.

31

54
7.

56 84
1.
99

52
4.

04

Book Value Per Share
(In Taka) :

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Underwriting Profit
( Taka in million)

67
.3

0

36
.6

0

42
.3

0

10
6.

16

11
2.

51

880.17

317 .1

91.78

312.59

Fire Marine Motor Misc

Business Mix
(Taka in million)

†emiKvwi Lv‡Z mvaviY exgv e¨emvi cÖe„w×i †cQ‡b g~jZ 
KvR K‡i‡Q bZzb bZzb evRvi A‡š¦l‡Y †emiKvwi exgv 
D‡`¨v³v‡`i cÖ‡Póv I D‡`¨vM| cvkvcvwk, cÖKí g~j¨ Ges 
Avš—R©vwZK evRv‡i wbZ¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq `ª‡e¨i g~j¨ e„w×I 
wKQzgvÎvq KviY wn‡m‡e KvR K‡i‡Q|

MÖxb †Wëvi mvdj¨

mvaviY e¨emvi cvkvcvwk MÖxb †Wëv †Kv¤úvbxi AewjLb 
e¨emvi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q AwMœ exgv, †bŠ exgv, †gvUi exgv I 
wewea e¨emv|

Avgiv Avb‡›`i m‡½ Rvbvw”Q †h, 2009 mv‡j MÖxb †Wëv 
BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW wcÖwgqvg Av‡qi cÖe„w×i †¶‡Î 
Av‡iKwU mdj eQi cvi K‡i‡Q| †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq MZ 
eQ‡ii Zzjbvq †e‡o‡Q 200.88 wgwjqb UvKv, cÖe„w× 
n‡q‡Q 14.34 kZvsk|

2009 mv‡j ïaygvÎ AwMœ exgv Lv‡Z †gvU wcÖwgqvg 
Avq 14.79 kZvsk †e‡o 766.78 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K 
`uvovq 880.17 wgwjqb UvKvq| 536.74 wgwjqb UvKvi 
cybtexgv Zz‡j Avbvi ci AwMœexgv e¨emvi bxU wcÖwgqvg 
Avq `uvwo‡q‡Q 343.43 wgwjqb UvKv, hv 2008 mv‡ji 
Zzjbvq 28.32 kZvsk †ewk|

2009 mv‡j †bŠ exgv e¨emvi †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq 2008 
mv‡ji 314.30 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K 0.89 kZvsk e„w× 
†c‡q `uvwo‡q‡Q 317.10 wgwjqb UvKv| 77.57 wgwjqb 
UvKvi cybtexgv Zz‡j Avbvi ci G Lv‡Z bxU wcÖwgqvg Avq 
`uvwo‡q‡Q 239.53 wgwjqb UvKv, hv 2008 mv‡ji Zzjbvq 
(5.45) kZvsk Kg|

†gvUi exgv Lv‡Z †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq 2009 mv‡j 21.38 
kZvsk e„w× †c‡q `uvwo‡q‡Q 91.77 wgwjqb UvKv| 2008 
mv‡j G Lv‡Z Avq wQj 75.61 wgwjqb UvKv| 4.11 wgwjqb 
UvKvi cybtexgv Zz‡j Avbvi ci G Lv‡Z bxU wcÖwgqv‡gi 
cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 87.67 wgwjqb UvKv|

2009 mv‡j wewea exgv e¨emv †_‡K †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq 
2008 mv‡ji 244.03 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K 28.09 kZvsk 
e„w× †c‡q `uvwo‡q‡Q 312.58 wgwjqb UvKv Ges 256.53 
wgwjqb UvKvi cybtexgv Zz‡j Avbvi ci G Lv‡Z bxU 
wcÖwgqvg Avq `uvwo‡q‡Q 56.05, hv weMZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 
66.32 kZvsk †ewk|

†gvU wcÖwgqvg Av‡qi g‡a¨, hw` e¨emv‡qi cÖwZwU †kªYxi 
wbw`©ó Ae`v‡bi cÖm½ I‡V, Zvn‡j †`Lv hv‡e †h, me‡P‡q 
eo Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q AwMœ exgv Ges Zvici i‡q‡Q †bŠ, 
wewea Ges †gvUi exgv|
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MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW GKwU K‡c©v‡iU 
Av`‡k©i Av`‡j e¨emv cwiPvjbv Ki‡Z AvMÖnx Ges 
m¤¢ve¨ m‡e©v”P SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbvi PwiÎ wb‡q GKwU 
bxwZwba©viYx wfwË wbwðZ Ki‡Z m`v m‡Pó| MÖvnK 
wfwË LyeB ˆbe©vPwbK Ges MÖvnK‡`i m‡½ Askx`vwiZ¡ 
cÖwZôvq MÖxb †Wëv AZ¨š— LuyZLuy‡Z| MÖxb †Wëv †hme 
e¨emv nv‡Z †bq Zvi me¸‡jvB †Kv¤úvbxi K‡Vvi 
wb‡`©kbv AbymiY K‡i Ges Gme e¨emv bevq‡bi 
mgq cÖwZeQi †m¸‡jvi cybtg~j¨vqb nq| MÖxb †Wëv 
BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbxi Nv‡o †bU `vwei cwigvY 2009 
mv‡j wQj 134.24 wgwjqb UvKv, †hUv 2008 I 
2007 mv‡j h_vµ‡g wQj 117.23 wgwjqb UvKv I 
117.04 wgwjqb UvKv| 2008 mv‡ji Zzjbvq MZ 
eQi GUv wQj 14.51 kZvsk †ewk|

MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbxi me †kªYxi †bU wcÖwgqvg 
G wk‡íi cÖe„w×i nv‡ii Zzjbvq A‡bK †ewk Ges 
2009 mv‡j Gi cwigvY wQj 726.69 wgwjqb UvKv, 
†hUv MÖxb †Wëv‡K G wk‡íi kxl© Ae¯’v‡b cÖwZwôZ 
K‡i‡Q| †Kv¤úvbxi †bU `vwei cÖe„w× nvi G wk‡íi 
Mo †bU `vwei cÖe„w×i nv‡ii Zzjbvq h‡_ó †ewk|

2009 mv‡j †kqvi cÖwZ Avq (BwcGm) `uvwo‡q‡Q 
56.99 UvKv, MZ eQi A_©vr 2008 mv‡j GUv wQj 
120.06 UvKv|

MÖxb †Wëvi mj‡fwÝ gvwR©b i‡q‡Q 1400.11 wgwjqb 
UvKv, hw`I Avek¨K mj‡fwÝ gvwR©‡bi cwigvY n‡”Q 
198.79| Avek¨KZvi wecix‡Z 2009 mv‡j mj‡fwÝ 
gvwR©b wQj 1201.32 wgwjqb UvKv †ewk| G‡¶‡Î 
cÖe„w× N‡U‡Q 307.80 wgwjqb UvKv hv 2008 mv‡ji 
Zzjbvq 28.01 kZvsk †ewk| 

`xN©‡gqv`x cÖe„w× I †UKmB Avq wbwðZ Ki‡Z Avgiv 
Znwej I m¤ú` m„wó‡Z wek¦vm Kwi Ges g‡b Kwi 
†h, †Kv‡bv GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi Kg© `k©‡bi cÖ‡qvRbxq 
Dcv`vb n‡”Q G¸‡jv| Gi m‡½ m½wZ †i‡L Avgiv 
2094.79 wgwjqb UvKvi GKwU Znwej M‡o Zz‡jwQ 
Ges 2009 mv‡ji †k‡l Avgv‡`i †gvU m¤ú‡`i 
cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 3433.07 wgwjqb UvKv| 31†k 
wW‡m¤^i 2009 Zvwi‡L Avgv‡`i †gvU Znwej I 
m¤ú` weMZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq †e‡o‡Q h_vµ‡g 28.91 
I 19.52 kZvsk| Avgiv †h cÖwZeQiB k³ Ae¯’vb 
†_‡K Av‡iv kw³kvjx nw”Q G Z_¨¸‡jv †mUvB wb‡`©k 
Ki‡Q|
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wewb‡qvM :

†UKmB ̀ xN©‡gqv`x cÖe„w× †KŠk‡ji Ask wn‡m‡e, wewb‡qv‡Mi Ici m‡e©v”P Avq wbwðZ Ki‡Z m¤¢ve¨ me¸‡jv 
iv¯—v Lyu‡R †ei K‡i †m¸‡jvi mØ¨envi AZ¨š— Riywi| KviY GKwU cwiYZ mvaviY exgv †Kv¤úvbxi cÖe„w× 
wewb‡qvM Av‡qi Ici AZ¨vwaK gvÎvq 
wbf©ikxj| GUv ¯§iY †i‡L cwiPvjbv 
cl©‡`i wewb‡qvM mve-KwgwUi wb‡`©kbvq 
ZiyY †ckvRxex‡`i GKwU `j MÖxb †Wëvi 
wewb‡qvM Av‡qi cÖe„w×i †¶‡Î †iKW© M‡o‡Q| 
`i`¯‘i Kiv (†b‡Mvwm‡q‡UW) D”P my` nvi, 
†cvU©‡dvwjIÕi PgKvi web¨vm, wewb‡qvM 
wefv‡Mi `yªZ wm×vš— I c`‡¶c D”P jf¨vsk 
AR©‡bi †cQ‡b f~wgKv †i‡L‡Q| wewb‡qvM 
†cvU©‡dvwjI eûgyLx Kivi j‡¶¨ MÖxb †Wëvi 
i‡q‡Q †ek wKQy wewb‡qvM †KŠkj welqK 
aviYv- †Wëv eª¨vK nvDwRs wdb¨vÝ K‡c©v‡ikb wjwg‡UW, Rvjvjvev` †UwjKwgDwb‡Kkbm wjwg‡UW, MÖxb 
†Wëv GBgm& wjwg‡UW Ges MÖxb †Wëv wdb¨vwÝqvj mvwf©‡mm wjwg‡UW| 2007 mv‡j  MÖxb †Wëv BDbvB‡UW 
nmwcUvjm wjt-G GKwU BKz¨wqwU wewb‡qvM K‡i‡Q, hv †Kv¤úvbxi †cvU©‡dvwjI eûgyLxKiY, cÖe„w× I 
jvfRbKZvi cÖwZdjK| cvkvcvwk, GB wewb‡qvM A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w×i cÖwZ †Kv¤úvbxi mvgvwRK `vqe×ZviI 
cÖwZdjb| wewb‡qvM bxwZi cÖavb D‡Ïk¨ n‡”Q ¯^í‡gqv`x I `xN©‡gqv`x †cvU©‡dvwjI‡Z wewb‡qv‡Mi gva¨‡g 
†Kv¤úvbxi Zij m¤ú‡`i Kvh©Ki e¨e¯’vcbv Ges wewb‡qv‡Mi Ici m‡e©v”P jf¨vsk wbwðZ Kiv| Uvg© 
wW‡cvwRU, †m‡KÛvwi evRv‡i wewb‡qvM, AvBwcI I FYc‡Î wewb‡qv‡Mi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvbx GKwU mvgÄm¨c~Y© 
†cvU©‡dvwjI eRvq ivL‡Q| 

150wUiI †ewk †Kv¤úvbx I wgDPzqvj dv‡Û MÖxb †Wëvi i‡q‡Q GKwU PgrKvi ˆewPÎ¨c~Y© wewb‡qvM 
†cvU©‡dvwjI| 2009 mvj †k‡l †Kv¤úvbxi †gvU wewb‡qv‡Mi cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 1835.33 wgwjqb UvKv|

mn‡hvMx Kvh©µgmg~n:

MÖxb †Wëvi c~Y©v½ gvwjKvbvaxb mn‡hvMx cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e MÖxb †Wëv wdb¨vwÝqvj mvwf©‡mm wjwg‡UW ivR‡¯^i 
wecix‡Z AvqKi c~e© jv‡f cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i‡Q 136.07 kZvsk, hv 2008 mv‡ji Zzjbvq 161.82 kZvsk 
†ewk| ivRavbxi ¸iyZ¡c~Y© GjvKv ¸jkv‡b MÖxb †Wëv wdb¨vwÝqvj mvwf©‡mm GKwU kvLv Awdm Ly‡j‡Q| 
eZ©gv‡b Gi QqwU (6) kvLv i‡q‡Q Ges Mo ˆ`wbK evRvi †kqvi i‡q‡Q 1.5 kZvsk| GB cÖwZ‡e`‡bi 
cieZ©x As‡k GB mn‡hvMx †Kv¤úvbxi e¨emvwqK Kg©Kv‡Ûi c~Y©v½ weeiY cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
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B›Uvib¨vkbvj †KvqvwjwU µvDb A¨vIqvW© 2009-G f~wlZ n‡q‡Q MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ

MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx WvqgÛ K¨vUvMwi‡Z B›Uvib¨vkbvj †KvqvwjwU µvDb A¨vIqvW© 2009-G f~wlZ 
n‡q‡Q| gvb, †bZ…Z¡, cÖhyw³ I be¨ cÖeZ©b-Gi cÖwZ cÖwZkÖywZi ¯^xK…wZ wn‡m‡e MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx 
wjwg‡UW e¨emvwqK cwigÊ‡j evsjv‡`k‡K cÖwZwbwaZ¡ K‡i‡Q|

AvBwmGwe RvZxq cyi¯‹vi jvf K‡i‡Q MÖxb †Wëv

Avw_©K LvZ (A-e¨vswKs) †kªYx‡Z MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx Ô‡e÷ cvewjkW A¨vKvD›Um A¨vÛ wi‡cvU©m-
2008Õ-G AvBwmGwe RvZxq cyi¯‹v‡ii Z…Zxq cyi¯‹vi jvf K‡i‡Q| 

exgv Lv‡Z AvBwmGgGwe †e÷ K‡c©v‡iU cvidi‡gÝ A¨vIqvW© wR‡Z‡Q MÖxb †Wëv

MÖxb †Wëv cybivq AvBwmGgGwe (BÝwUwUDU Ae K÷ A¨vÛ g¨v‡bR‡g›U A¨vKvDb‡U›Um Ae evsjv‡`k) 
cyi¯‹vi wR‡Z‡Q| 2008 mv‡j †`‡ki me BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbxi g‡a¨ †miv K‡c©v‡iU cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e g‡bvbxZ 
n‡q‡Q MÖxb †Wëv|

MÖxb †Wëv AR©b K‡i‡Q mvdv †gwiU mvwU©wd‡KU

mvD_ Gwkqvb †dWv‡ikb Ae A¨vKvD›Um (mvdv) cÖ`Ë A-e¨vswKs †kªYx‡Z Ô‡e÷ †cÖ‡R‡›UW A¨vKvD›Um 
A¨v›U K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý wWm‡K¬vRvim †gwiU Ae mvwU©wd‡KU, 2008Õ cyi¯‹v‡i f~wlZ n‡q‡Q MÖxb †Wëv 
BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx|

†gwWmb û BR û m¤§vwbZ K‡i‡Q bvwmi G †PŠayix‡K

`„óvš—g~jK ˆbcyY¨ I e¨emvwqK m¤cÖ`v‡q ¸iyZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ivLvi ¯^xK…wZ wn‡m‡e 2009-10 mv‡j Avš—R©vwZK 
e¨emvq †bUIqvwK©s wW‡i±wi †gwWmb û BR û bvwmi G †PŠayix‡K m¤§vwbZ K‡i‡Q|

evsjv‡`k weR‡bm A¨vIqvW© 2009 

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I cÖavb wbe©vnx Kg©KZv Rbve bvwmi G †PŠayix †WBwj ÷vi I wWGBPGj G·‡cÖm cÖ`Ë 
evsjv‡`k weR‡bm A¨vIqvW©-Gi ÔjvBd UvBg A¨vwPf‡g›U A¨vIqvW© 2009Õ jvf K‡i‡Qb|

MÖxb †Wëv GBgm UvIqvi:

MÖxb †Wëv GBgm UvIqvi-Gi wbg©vYKvR cÖvq mgvwßi c‡_| wdwbwks I Af¨š—ixY mvRm¾vi KvR eZ©gv‡b 
GwM‡q Pj‡Q| Avkv Kiv n‡”Q PjwZ eQ‡ii wW‡m¤^‡ii g‡a¨ MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbxi cÖavb Kvh©vj‡qi 
¯’vbvš—i m¤úbœ n‡e|

Kg©x wb‡qvM ixwZ

MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx wj½, eY©, RvZxqZv, RvwZMZ cwiPq, ag© wbwe©‡k‡l me Kg©x‡`i mgvbvwaKvi 
cÖ`v‡bi †¶‡Î cÖwZÁve×| cÖwZôvbwU mevB‡K Aš—f©~³ Kivq wek¦vmx Ges Kg©x‡`i ̂ ewPÎ¨gqZv‡K g~j¨ †`q| 
G RvZxq A½xKvi¸‡jv wb‡qvM I wbe©vPb, cÖwk¶Y, K¨vwiqvi Dbœqb, bgbxq Kg© cwi‡ek e¨e¯’vcbv, cÖmvi 
Ges ˆbcyY¨ g~j¨vqY me‡¶‡ÎB mgvbfv‡e cÖ‡hvR¨| 

gvbem¤ú`

Avgv‡`i K‡c©v‡iU j¶¨ n‡”Q Kg©x AskMÖnY Dbœqb Kiv| wb‡Pi welq¸‡jv cwigvc Kiv I †m Abyhvqx mvov 
cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g G KvRwU m¤úv`b Kiv nq :
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>  KZUv BwZevPKfv‡e Kg©xiv cÖwZôvb‡K †`‡L Ges gZ cÖKvk K‡i

>  Kg©x‡`i G cÖwZôv‡b Ae¯’vb Kivi m¤¢vebv KZUzKz

>  e¨emvwqK mvdj¨ AR©‡b AwZwi³ D‡`¨vM MÖn‡Y Zv‡`i ¯^-cÖ‡Yv`bv|

e¨emv m¤úv`‡bi bZzb I DbœZZi c×wZ †h‡nZz Avgiv cÖYqb K‡iwQ, †m Kvi‡Y Kvh©Kifv‡e cwieZ©b welqK 
e¨e¯’vcbvi Rb¨ Avgiv Avgv‡`i Kg©x‡`i cÖ‡qvRbxq mg_©b cÖ`vb Ae¨vnZ ivwL| cÖwZôv‡bi mvd‡j¨i Rb¨ 
Kg©x‡`i kw³gËvi Ici Av¯’v ivwL Avgiv| Avgv‡`i †KŠkj I j¶¨ m¤ú‡K© Zv‡`i †evSvcov, cvkvcvwk 
Zviv †h KvR m¤úv`b K‡i Zvi cÖwZ Zv‡`i mš‘wó Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvbxi Rb¨ AZ¨š— ¸iyZ¡c~Y©| AwZgvÎvq `¶ 
I DØy× Kg©xevwnbx ˆZwi I a‡i ivLvi †¶‡Î Avgiv Avgv‡`i D‡`¨vM Ae¨vnZ ivLe| Avgv‡`i ch©vqµwgK 
cwiKíbv D‡`¨v‡M Pjgvb mdjZv wbwðZ Ki‡Z †bZ…Z¡ ¶gZv kbv³ Ges Dbœqb Kiv nq|

Z_¨cÖhyw³

†mev ̄ ^Zðjb Av‡iv kw³kvjx I wbwðZ Ki‡Z MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx Gi Z_¨cÖhyw³ e¨e¯’v nvjbvMv` 
K‡i‡Q| †Kv¤úvbxi i‡q‡Q D”P AwfÁZvm¤úbœ I cÖwkw¶Z †ckvRxex hviv cÖwZôv‡bi Z_¨cÖhyw³ AeKvVv‡gv 
i¶Yv‡e¶Y I Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ KvR Ki‡Q| cÖwZôv‡bi cÖ‡qvRb c~i‡Y Z_¨cÖhyw³ †ckvRxexiv µgvMZfv‡e 
bZzb bZzb †cÖvMÖvg Dbœqb Ki‡Q| Z_¨cÖhyw³ wefvM †Kv¤úvbxi cÖavb Kvh©vjq I kvLv Awdm¸‡jv‡Z †jvKvj 
Gwiqv †bUIqvK© (j¨vb) ev¯—evqb K‡i‡Q| wbiwew”Qbœfv‡e e¨emvwqK Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv I Dchy³ †mev 
cÖ`v‡bi †¶‡Î exgv †Kv¤úvbxi Rb¨ Z_¨ I †hvMv‡hvM cÖhyw³ Awe‡”Q`¨ Ask wn‡m‡e Avwef~©Z n‡q‡Q| MÖxb 
†Wëv GB welqwUi ¸iæ Z¡ Abyaveb K‡i Ges cwiPvjbv cl©` †Kv¤úvbxi Rb¨ GKwU e¨vcKwfwËK AvBwmwU 
bxwZgvjv MÖnY K‡i‡Q| 

†µwWU †iwUs

†µwWU †iwUs G‡RwÝ Ae evsjv‡`k KZ…©K MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW `xN©‡gqv‡` GG1 (Wvej G 
Iqvb) Ges ¯^í‡gqv‡` GmwU-1 †iwUs‡q f‚wlZ n‡q‡Q|

K‡c©v‡iU mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv

cwiPvjbv ch©` I e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c¶ mgv‡Ri cÖwZ Zv‡`i K‡c©v‡iU `vqe×Zv m¤ú‡K© m‡PZb| MÖxb †Wëv 
wewfbœ ai‡bi cÖKí I Kg©m~wP MÖnY K‡i‡Q| K‡c©v‡iU mvgvwRK `vqe×Zvi Ask wn‡m‡e wRwWAvBwmGj 
ïiy †_‡KB wewfbœ ai‡bi mvs¯‹…wZK Abyôvb c„ô‡cvlKZvi cvkvcvwk wewfbœ µxov Kg©KvÛ ¯úÝi K‡i 
Avm‡Q| 1987 mvj †_‡K wRwWAvBwmGj cÖ_g I wØZxq wefvM nwK jx‡Mi Mwe©Z ¯úÝi| wewfbœ mg‡q 
RvZxq wcÖwgqvi wµ‡KU jx‡Mi ¯úÝi nIqv QvovI wRwWAvBwmGj Bbw÷wUDU Ae PvU©vW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um 
Ae evsjv‡`k, Bbw÷wUDU Ae K÷ A¨vÛ g¨v‡bR‡g›U A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um Ae evsjv‡`k, Bbw÷wUDU Ae PvU©vW© 
†m‡µUvwiR KZ…©K Av‡qvwRZ †mwgbvi Ges Kbdv‡iÝ ¯úÝi K‡i Avm‡Q| 

K‡c©v‡ikb kvmb :

AvBbMZ I wbqš¿Yg~jK Kg©Kv‡Êi cvkvcvwk weKvkgvb m‡e©v”P AbymiYxq mycvwikgvjvi Kvi‡Y wek¦e¨vcx 
K‡c©v‡iU kvmb wel‡q m‡PZbZv m¤cÖwZ `ªyZ e„w× cv‡”Q|

†ckvRxex‡`i †bZ…‡Z¡ †`‡ki Ab¨Zg cÖavb exgv †Kv¤úvbx wn‡m‡e MÖxb †Wëv m‡e©v”P kvmb gvb`Ê MÖn‡Y 
Ges †kqvi‡nvìvi I cwjwm‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_© myi¶vq cÖ‡qvRbgZ †m¸‡jv‡Z mvgÄm¨ Avb‡Z A½xKvive×| 
cÖ_gev‡ii gZ, GB cÖwZ‡e`‡bi †klvs‡k MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbxi K‡c©v‡iU kvmb bxwZgvjvi GKwU 
c~Y©v½ weeiY mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|
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jf¨vsk

MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx‡Z Avgiv †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i wewb‡qv‡Mi Ici m‡e©v”P jvf wbwðZ Kivi ̀ xN©‡gqv`x 
j‡¶¨ wek¦vmx| GB D‡Ïk¨ ¯^iY †i‡L, 2009 mv‡ji Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©` †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ 
25 kZvsk bM` jf¨vsk †NvlYv Kivi mycvwik Ki‡Q|

cwiPvjKe„›`

†Kv¤úvbxi AvwU©‡Kj Ae A¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi m‡½ m½wZ †i‡L, 24Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq wbgœwjwLZ m`m¨MY 
Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb : 

(K)    ¯úÝi wW‡i±i                                   cvewjK wW‡iKUi

01 †gvnv¤§` Ave`ym mvjvg 01 bvBgv †PŠayix

02 mvgmy‡Ïvnv †PŠayix 02 BKevj Lvb (Rvgvj)

03 kvgmybœvnvi †eMg †PŠayix 03 nvwdRyi ingvb (evey)

04 ˆmq` eRjyi ingvb

05 Zvnwgbv iwk` †PŠayix

06 Avwmd Avn‡g` †PŠayix

07 IqvKvi G. †PŠayix

c`Z¨vMcÎ MÖn‡Yi wfwË‡Z, cwiPvjbv cl©‡` 10wU mvaviY k~b¨c‡`i m„wó n‡e †h¸‡jv c~iY Kiv cÖ‡qvRb| 
G cwiw¯’wZ‡Z IB mvaviY k~b¨c`¸‡jv c~i‡Yi Rb¨ cwiPvjbv cl©` me©m¤§wZµ‡g wbgœwjwLZ e¨w³‡`i 
cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cÖ`vb K‡i hv ZZ¶Yvr Kvh©Ki nq|

(L)    ¯úÝi wW‡i±i                                    cvewjK wW‡i±i

01 W. Kwei †nv‡mb †PŠayix 01 †gniyj Bmjvg †PŠayix

02 Avãyj Rvwgj †gvnv¤§` †nvmvBb 02 Avwid Avn‡g` †PŠayix

03 Aveyj Kv‡kg †gvnv¤§` b~iyj Avemvi 03 Avqkv dvinv †PŠayix

04 W. †gvnv¤§` Avwgbyj nK

05 †gvnv¤§` †gvRv‡¤§j nK

06 nvweeyi ingvb

07 dwi`v iwk` Avn‡g`

†Kv¤úvbxi AvwU©‡Kjm Ae A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx Avãyj nvwdR †PŠayix, ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb 
Ges cybtwbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ we‡ewPZ n‡eb:
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bZzb cwiPvjK‡`i wb‡qv‡Mi ci eZ©gvb cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i †gvU m`m¨ msL¨v n‡e 20, hv‡`i bvg wb‡P cÖ`vb 
Kiv nj: 

¯úÝi wW‡i±i                          cvewjK wW‡i±i
01 Gg. gywneyi ingvb  01 Rv‡Ki Avn‡g` †PŠayix

02 W. Kwei †nv‡mb †PŠayix 02 †gniyj Bmjvg †PŠayix 

03 Avãyj Rvwgj †gvnv¤§` †nv‡mb 03 i“gvbv kixd

04 Avjg‡Re ivw`b Avn‡g` 04 Avwid Avn‡g` †PŠayix

05 Aveyj Kv‡kg †gvnv¤§` byiyj Avemvi 05 Av‡qkv dvinv †PŠayix

06 ZvbwRj †PŠayix 06 bvw`g Avn‡g` †PŠayix

07 W. †gvnv¤§` Avwgbyj nK

08  †gvnv¤§` †gvRv‡¤§j nK

09 nvweeyi ingvb

10 Lyiwk`v †PŠayix

11 dwi`v iwk` Avn‡g`

12 bvwmi G. †PŠayix

¯^Zš¿ wW‡i±i
01 Avãyj nvwdR †PŠayix

02 W. gym‡jn DwÏb Avn‡g`

AvwU©‡Kj Ae A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx, 24Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq wbgœwjwLZ ¯úÝi cwiPvjKMY Aemi 
†b‡eb Ges cybtwbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ †hvM¨ e‡j we‡ewPZ n‡eb| 

01 W. Gg. Avwgbyj nK

02 Gg. †gvRv‡¤§j nK

03 G. †R †gvnv¤§` †nv‡mb

04 dwi`v iwk` Avn‡g`

AvwU©‡Kj Ae A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx, 24Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq wbgœwjwLZ cvewjK cwiPvjKMY Aemi 
†b‡eb Ges cybtwbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ †hvM¨ we‡ewPZ n‡eb|

01 †gniyj Bmjvg †PŠayix 

02 Avwid G †PŠayix

wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi wb‡`©kbv bs GmBwm/ wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/ cÖkvmb/02-08 
ZvwiL †deªyqvwi 2006 Abyhvqx, ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK Avãyj nvwdR †PŠayix Aemi †b‡eb Ges cybtwbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ 
†hvM¨ e‡j we‡ewPZ n‡eb, †hUv cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i gva¨‡g wba©vwiZ n‡e|
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AwWUie„›`:

GmBwm AW©vi bs GmBwm/wmGdwW-71/2001/A¨vWwgb/02/05 Abyhvqx nvwee mviIqvi A¨vÛ †Kv¤úvbx 
wbix¶v cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e Aemi wb‡”Q| 2010 mv‡ji Rb¨ AwWUi wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ wRwWAvBwm †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 
Kv‡Q cÖ¯—ve †i‡LwQj| Avn‡g` RvwKi A¨vÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um-†K (wKsmUb Avwg_ B›Uvib¨vkbvj 
BD‡KÕi GKwU m`m¨ cÖwZôvb) 2010 mv‡ji Rb¨ AwWUi wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ Avgiv GKwUgvÎ 
cÖ¯—ve †c‡qwQ| Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ GUv 24Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡e|

K…ZÁZv

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K eQi Ry‡o Avgv‡K Ges cwiPvjbv cl©`‡K Avgv‡`i Ici Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ 
h_vh_fv‡e cvj‡b mü`q mn‡hvwMZv I Kvh©Ki mg_©‡bi Rb¨ Avgv‡`i g~j¨evb MÖvnK, †kqvi‡nvìvi I 
†`‡k-we‡`‡k Aew¯’Z ïfvbya¨vqx‡`i Avš—wiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q|

Avgiv Av‡iv ab¨ev` Rvbv‡Z PvB A_© I evwYR¨ welqK gš¿Yvjq, cÖavb exgv wbqš¿K, †iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U 
÷K †Kv¤úvbxR A¨vÛ dvg©m Ges wmwDDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÂ Kwgkb‡K| GQvov miKvwi I †emiKvwi 
cÖwZôvbmg~n, XvKv I PÆMÖvg ÷K G·‡PÂ, evsjv‡`k BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb, ZvwjKvfy³ me e¨vsK I 
wjwRs †Kv¤úvbx¸‡jv‡K Zv‡`i Avš—wiK mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q|

cwiPvjbv ch©‡`i c¶ †_‡K Avgiv †Kv¤úvbxi wbe©vnx, Kg©KZ©v I mKj ¯—‡ii me Kg©x‡`i Zv‡`i Avš—wiK 
†mev, Z¨vM I AvbyM‡Z¨i Rb¨ ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q, hv‡`i Avš—wiK cÖqvm Qvov Avgv‡`i GB mvdj¨ wKQz‡ZB 
iwPZ nZ bv| 

†Kv¤úvbxi Kj¨v‡Yi Rb¨ e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I cÖavb wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v bvwmi G †PŠaywi †h K‡Vvi cwikªg, 
wbôv †`wL‡q‡Qb Zvi Rb¨ cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K Avgiv Zv‡K Avš—wiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q I Zvi cÖwZ 
K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ|

GQvov cwiPvjbv cl©` m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i Ae`vb K…ZÁwP‡Ë ̄ ^xKvi Ki‡Q, hv‡`i mwVK w`Kwb‡`©kbvi 
Kvi‡Y AvR MÖxb †Wëv †`‡ki mvaviY exgv wk‡í GKwU cÖwZwôZ bvg|

me‡k‡l, Avgiv ¯^xKvi KiwQ Avgv‡`i g~j¨evb MÖvnK‡`i Ae`vb hviv eQiRy‡o Avgv‡`i cÖwZ wbtkZ© 
AvbyMZ¨ cÖ`k©b K‡i‡Qb| 

Avgv‡`i me †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖwZ ï‡f”Qvmn Avgiv Avcbv‡`i mg_©b mnKv‡i GB cÖe„w× Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z 
A½xKvive×|

mevB‡K ab¨ev`|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K

Gg. gywneyi ingvb
†Pqvig¨vb
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The Audit Committee of the Green Delta Insurance Company Limited is a sub-

committee of the Board of Directors and is appointed by the Board of Directors. The 

Audit Committee comprises of the following non executive Directors:

Chairman

Abdul Hafiz Choudhury – Independent Directors

Members

1. Mr. Nadeem Ahmed Chaudhury  - Non Executive Director

2. Mrs. Rumana Sharif  - Non Executive Director

3.   Mr. Nasir A Choudhury  - Managing Director and CEO

The Committee submit its report directly to the Board of Directors.

The Committee held four meetings during the year 2009. Invitees to the meetings 

were Managing Director, Additional Managing Director – Finance, Head of Internal 

and Risk Management. Their presence in the meetings added value as appropriate 

actions could be taken on the spot for necessary information. Syed Moinuddin 

Ahmed, Deputy Managing Director and Company Secretary, who acts as the 

Secretary to the Committee. 

Activities of the Audit Committee

> The Audit Committee reviews the integrity of the financial statements of the 

Company to ensure that these reflect a true and fair view of the Company’s 

state of affairs for the year ended on 31 December 2009.

> The Audit Committee while reviewing the financial statements ensured that 

proper disclosure required under International Accounting Standards as adopted 

in Bangladesh have been made and also complied with the Companies Act and 

various other rules and regulations applicable to insurance business.

> The Audit Committee also reviewed the quarterly and half yearly audited 

statements of accounts for their proper presentation and accuracy. 

> Approved the internal audit plan and gave direction to the Internal Auditor where 

appropriate for carrying out in depth audit to ensure that the Company or its 

assets are not exposed to undue risk.

> Reviewed the Internal Auditors reports and suggested appropriate actions 

where needed. Internal Auditors were also advised to carryout audit of all the 

branches in each year.

> Reviewed the management report submitted by the statutory auditors and 

suggested corrective measures and fixed time frame for their implementation. 

The Audit Committee is of the view that risk management associated with the 

insurance business is adequately controlled.

(Abdul Hafiz Choudhury)
Chairman, Audit Committee

Report of the
Chairman

Audit
Committee
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Internal Audit

Scope and responsibilities
The scope of work and responsibilities of the Internal audit function include the 

review of risk management procedures, internal controls, information systems and 

governance processes. These encompass periodic testing of transactions, best 

practices reviews, special investigations, appraisals of regulatory requirements 

and measures to help prevent and detect fraud.

To fulfil its responsibilities, the Internal Audit Function shall:
> Identify and assess potential control risks to the company’s operations.

> Review and monitor the adequacy of controls established by the Management 

through ensuring compliance with policies, plans, procedures, business 

objectives and generally accepted accounting principles.

>   Ascertain the adequacy and extent of controls for safeguarding the company’s 

assets and interests against losses of all kinds arsing from waste, extravagance, 

inefficient administration, fund management.

>   Appraise the integrity of computer systems, including controls over computer 

processing and associated procedures, offer adequate protection against error, 

fraud and loss of all kinds.

>  Perform follow up on the recommendations made to ensure effective remedial 

actions are taken against the weaknesses identified by the internal Audit 

Function, external auditors and the Board.

> Carry out ad-hoc appraisals, inspections, special investigations or reviews 

requested by the Managing Director, Audit Committee or the Board from time 

to time.

The Internal Audit coverage may extend to all areas of the company and include 

financial, administrative, computing and all other operational activities.

The extent and frequency of these activities will depend upon varying 

circumstances such as results of previous audits, relative risks associated with 

activities, materiality, the adequacy of systems of internal control and the resources 

available.

Authority
The Internal Audit Function aims to promote effective controls at reasonable cost. 

To properly carry out their responsibilities, Internal Audit Function shall be granted 

the following authorities:

> Complete and free access to all of the company’s records, documents, files 

and information in any form.
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>  Authority to request reasonable assistance from appropriate personnel in acquiring requested records, 

documents, files and information within a reasonable period of time.

> Directly request a meeting with the Board or the Audit Committee about matters affecting the Internal Audit 

Functions duties or responsibilities. The intent of this provision is to emphasize the independence of the Internal 

Function and provide direct access to the Board should serious matter arise beyond the course of normal 

operations. The Internal Audit Function shall be required to promptly report in writing to the Audit Committee 

and the Managing Director on any significant barriers in accessing to information and personnel.

> The Internal Audit Function must be allowed to perform the special investigation without any hindrance or 

restriction imposed by the operating management.

Heads of Department must inform the Internal Audit Function without delay of any significant incident concerning 

security and/or compliance with regulations and procedures.

Internal Audit Reporting

The Internal Audit Function shall Report directly to the Audit Committee which is appointed by the Board.

To maintain objectivity, Internal Auditors shall not be involved in day-to-day control procedures. Instead all 

business units are responsible for establishing, reviewing and maintaining their own internal control systems and 

the effectiveness of these controls. The work of the Internal Audit Function shall not lessen the responsibilities of 

Management in the development, implementation, maintenance and review of the departmental internal control 

systems. The Management shall not rely solely on the results of periodic Internal Audit reviews in order to monitor 

adherence to established controls and the achievement of program objectives.

The Internal Audit Function shall have a consultative role in determining and making recommendations on the 

methods and standards of control to be incorporated in any new policy, procedures and systems.

The audit report shall encompass the audit objectives, work performed, results of findings, recommendations, 

conclusion and management’s responses. The results of the audit shall be discussed with the Head of Department 

under review prior to the finalisation and issuance of the audit report. The management is required to provide written 

responses to include their concurrence to adopt and implement the recommendations or indicate the alternative 

control procedures or corrective action plans to be implemented. These responses shall be incorporated into the final 

audit report which is distributed to the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company held 2 meetings in the year 2009. In these meetings 

the Committee stressed upon the need to maintaining efficiency and deligently following internal control and risk 

management guidelines set by the management and report on the lapses, if any. The committee also issued following 

guidelines/instructions for compliance by the management and the Internal Audit Team.

1. Carrying out comprehensive internal audit of each of the branches atleast once a year and report on irregularities 

and/or non compliance of any rules/regulations or control weakness, if any detected during the audit within 15 

days of completion of audit along with suggested measures for improvement.

2. If any irregularities are detected the modus operandi has to be clearly spelt out in the report and responsibility 

has to be fixed of the persons involved.

3. Ensure that corrective measures have been taken to stop recurrence of the irregularities.

The Committee reviewed the half yearly annual statement of accounts for the year 2008 to ensure proper presentation 

and disclosures required under International Accounting Standards as adopted in Bangladesh have been made and 

also complied with the various local rules and regulations applicable to insurance business.

Abdul Hafiz Choudhury

Chairman

Audit Committee
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Statement on Directors’ 
Responsibility

 The Companies Act, 1994 requires the Director to prepare the financial statements 

for each financial year. 

The Directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the financial 

statement in accordance with the companies Act, 1994 international Accounting 

Standards (IAS) and international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted 

by the institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Securities and 

Exchange Commission (SEC) Rules. 1987 and the listing Regulation of the Dhaka 

and Chittagong Stock Exchanges.

The financial statements are required by law and international Accounting 

Standards to present fairly the financial position of the Company and the preparing 

financial statements, the Directors are required to:

• Select suitable accounting policies and t hen apply them consistently : 

• Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

• ensure that the financial statements have been prepared in accordance 

with international Accounting Standard and International Financial Reporting 

Standards as adopted by the ICAB; 

• Prepare the financial statements on going concern basis unless it is inappropriate 

to presume that  the Company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose 

with reasonable accuracy t he financial position of the Company and enable them 

to ensure that its financial statements comply with the Comparing a Directors 

Report that comply with the laws and regulations.

In compliance with the requirements of the SEC’s Notification, the Directors are 

also required to declare certain matters in their report which inter alia include as 

under:

• that the financial statements and other information included in the Annual Report 

fairly present in all material respects, the state of affairs of the Company. 

• that in reparing the financial statements, information has been obtained from 

the books of accounts, which have been maintained properly as required by 

the law; 
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• that in the preparation of financial statements, the Directors have used appropriate 

accounting policies, consistently applied and supported by reasonable and prudent 

judgments;

• The directors have the responsibility for ensuring that the financial statements have 

been prepared in observance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards, Bangladesh 

financial Reporting Standards, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange 

Rules, 1987 and all other applicable rules and regulations; 

• the Directors have the general responsibility for taking such measures as is reasonably 

open to them to safeguard the assets of the company and to prevent and detect fraud 

and other irregularities. 

• it is the responsibility of the Directors to conduct appropriate enquiries and analysis of 

financial reporting and other relevant indicators which give reasonable assurance as 

to the Company’s ability to continue as going concern;

• to give a report on significant deviation in operating result from last year. 

• to present key operating and financial data for at least last three years. 

The directors confirm that the Directors Report includes the report on above matters and 

further confirm that the Annual Report together with the financial Statements have been 

prepared in compliance with the laws, rules and regulatory guidelines. 
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Report on Corporate 
Governance

Corporate governance is the set of processes, customs, policies, laws, and 

institutions affecting the way a corporation (or company) is directed, administered 

or controlled. Corporate governance also includes the relationships among the 

many stakeholders involved and the goals for which the corporation is governed. 

The principal stakeholders are the shareholders, management, and the board of 

directors. Other stakeholders include employees, customers, creditors, suppliers, 

regulators, and the community at large.

Impact of Corporate Governance

The positive effect of corporate governance on different stakeholders ultimately is 

a strengthened economy, and hence good corporate governance is a tool for socio-

economic development.

Commonly accepted principles of corporate governance include:

• Rights and equitable treatment of shareholders: 

• Interests of other stakeholders: 

• Role and responsibilities of the board: 

• Integrity and ethical behavior: 

• Disclosure and transparency:

The insurance industry is confronted with certain unique problems in applying 

governance principles. Any governance principles adopted by the insurance 

industry should be flexible enough to take into account the variety of insurers 

within its purview

Having the right “tone at the top” is one of the most important factors in ensuring the 

corporate governance. The right “tone at the top” will establish the ethical culture 

of the corporation and permeate the corporation’s relationships with employees, 

the business community and regulators. Following are some of the standardized 

best practices of Corporate Governance:

• The Board of directors should participate in creating the right “tone at the top” 

and oversee how it is being communicated to all employees and constituents 

of the corporation.

• It is best practice for a board to have the following committees: 

– an audit committee,

– a compensation committee, and

– a nominating/corporate governance committee. 
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• Each committee may formally establish a charter that specifies its responsibilities and the manner and frequency 

of meeting and reporting to the board of directors.

• There is no “one size fits all” template for board structures.  When appropriate, smaller boards may opt to always 

meet as the full board with break-out sessions for independent directors to perform committee-type functions.

• Adoption and implementation of a code of ethics is one of the most common practices in corporate governance. It 

is increasingly expected that all companies will have a code of ethics in place to ensure that employees conduct 

themselves in a fair and ethical manner. Topics commonly addressed in a code of ethics are as follows:

– Conflict of interest;

– Corporate opportunities;

– Confidentiality;

– Fair dealing;

– Protection and proper use of company assets;

– Compliance with laws, rules and regulations; and

– Encouraging the reporting of any illegal or unethical behavior

INSURANCE AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As regards the insurance sector, the regulatory responsibility to protect the interests of the policyholders demands 

that the insurers have in place, good governance practices for maintenance of solvency, sound  long term investment 

policy and assumption of underwriting risks on a prudential basis.  The emergence of insurance companies as a part 

of financial conglomerates has added a further dimension to sound Corporate Governance in the insurance sector 

with emphasis on overall risk management across the structure and to prevent any contagion.

The Role and responsibility of the Board and their Discharge 

The specific areas of responsibilities of the Boards of the insurance companies are detailed in the Annexure 1.  The 

Board would primarily concentrate on the direction, control and governance of  the insurer and in particular should 

articulate and commit to a corporate  philosophy and governance that will shape the level of risk adoption, standards 

of business conduct and ethical behaviour of the company at the macro levels.  The Board should also set clear and 

transparent policy framework for translation of the corporate objectives. 

The Board can delegate its authority to the Board Committees in the discharge of this responsibility but such 

delegation does not absolve the Board from its primary responsibilities.  In this regard, the Board should seek detailed 

and transparent information flow from the senior management through well documented agenda notes and also 

devise appropriate systems to serve as effective monitoring   arrangements.  As the Boards generally do not meet 

at frequent intervals, it is imperative that the senior management is clearly made accountable for the two way 

information flow. 

The structure of the Board of Directors  should be oriented to setting-up of objectives to meet the expectations 

of various stakeholders, strategies for their Guidelines on Corporate Governance-FINAL-05.08.2009.doc fulfillment 

and for monitoring the achievements.  The insurers need to consider interests of all stakeholders, and especially 

their policyholders as a specific group.  Further, since there could arise a conflict of interest amongst the various 

stakeholders, a key board function is to establish strategies and policies that define ethical individual and corporate 

behaviour and ongoing, effective processes that ensure adherence to these strategies and policies.  
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 Thus, with a view to being effective, the Board in active consultation with the Management should set strategies 

and policies to address, at the minimum, a broad range of areas, as indicated below.  There should concurrently be 

arrangements to review the policies from time to time to ensure that they are dynamic. 

• Overall direction of the business of the insurer, including projections on the capital requirements, revenue streams, 

expenses and the profitability. While laying down  the projections, the Board must address the expectations of 

the shareholders and the policyholders.

• obligation to fully comply with the Insurance Act and the regulations framed thereunder, and other statutory 

requirements applicable to it; 

• addressing conflicts of interest; 

•  ensuring fair treatment of policyholders and employees; 

• ensuring information sharing with and disclosures to stakeholders, including investors, policyholders, employees, 

the regulators, consumers, financial analysts and/or rating agencies.

• establishing channels for encouraging and facilitating employees raising concerns or reporting a possible breach 

of law or regulations, with appropriate measures to protect against retaliation against reporting employees; 

• developing a corporate culture that recognizes and rewards adherence to ethical standards.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AT GREEN DELTA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

At Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd., by Corporate governance we basically mean that all of the company’s 

business activities are designed to adhere to the company’s code of ethical conduct that promotes:

• Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between 

personal and professional relationships

• Full, fair, accurate, timely, and understandable disclosures in public reports and documents Compliance with 

applicable governmental laws, rules, and regulations 

• The prompt internal reporting of violations of the code to an appropriate person or persons identified in the 

code

• Accountability for adherence to the code

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd is committed to achieving the highest standards of corporate governance.  

Towards this end, it continues to adopt the best practices in corporate governance. The Board has also set up 

Committees to oversee the functions of the Audit Committee and executive Committee. The Audit Committee  of  the  

Company  is  chaired  by  an independent Director.

Corporate Governance in Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

> Awareness of corporate governance has grown rapidly worldwide in recent years due to increased legislative 

and regulatory activities as well as evolving best practice recommendations. As a leading insurance company in 

Bangladesh led by professional people Green Delta is committed in adopting the   highest governance standard 

and adjusting them as required in protecting the interest of shareholders and policyholders. The Board strictly 

ensures the right of the Shareholders.

> The power of the Board and the company by-laws ensures an effective Board and duly secures interests of all 

the Shareholders:
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> The Board is responsible for making all kinds of policies and guidelines in respect of strategic, organizational 

development, accounting & investment matters to ensure transparency & secures interests of the 

Shareholders.

> Green Delta adopts a declaration that sets the corporate objectives and defines the interest of the company and 

its shareholders.

> The Board of GDIC acts in line with the defined objectives as guided by the concept of Shareholders value 

creation.

> GDIC does not have any plan to purchase its own share as anti-takeover defenses. Even the company has no 

plan to issue shares for the purpose of management and employee stock option plans. 

> Green Delta always try to satisfy all the statutory information disclosure requirements and in particular, 

immediately notify to the public, any information that may have significant impact on the price of its share. 

> GDIC provides access to relevant information on its operations and investment risks, including internal arrangement 

in the area of corporate governance as well as the ownership and control structure of the company.

> The information that GDIC passes to the stakeholders are always extensive enough to allow investors to evaluates 

the corporate management system from the view point of its effectiveness and due protection of shareholders 

interests including the interest of minority.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Your Directors  confirm  that:

1. in  the  preparation  of  the  annual  accounts,  the  applicable  accounting standards had been followed along 

with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied  them consistently and made  judgements 

and estimates  that are  reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

Company at  the end of  the  financial year and of  the profit or  loss of  the Company  for  that period;

3. the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of  adequate  accounting  records  in  

accordance with  the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and  

for preventing  and detecting  fraud  and other  irregularities  and;

4. the Directors  had  prepared  the  annual  accounts  on  a  going  concern basis.

Audit Committee (mandatory) 

• The Audit Committee shall oversee the financial statements, financial reporting, statement of cash flow and 

disclosure processes both on an annual and quarterly basis.  It shall set-up procedures and processes to address 

all concerns relating to adequacy of checks and control mechanisms. 

• The Chairman of the Audit Committee should be an independent Director of the Board and should ideally be a 

professional Chartered Accountant or a person with strong financial analysis background. The association of the 

CEO in the Audit Committee should be limited to eliciting any specific information concerning audit findings.

• The Audit Committee will oversee the efficient functioning of the internal audit department and review its 

reports. The Committee will additionally monitor the progress made in rectification of irregularities and changes 

in processes wherever deficiencies have come to notice. 
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• The Audit Committee shall be directly responsible for the recommendation of the appointment, remuneration, 

performance and oversight of the work of the auditors (internal/statutory/Concurrent). In case of statutory audit, 

the independence of the external auditors shall be ensured (although the approval of appointment, remuneration 

and removal of the statutory auditors shall be done by the shareholders at the general body meeting).

• The Audit Committee shall have the oversight on the procedures and processes established to attend to issues 

relating to maintenance of Guidelines on Corporate Governance-FINAL-05.08.2009.doc books of account, 

administration procedures, transactions and other matters having a bearing on the financial position of the 

insurer, whether raised by the auditors or by any other person.   

• The Audit Committee shall discuss with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature  

and scope of audit as well as have post-audit discussions to address areas of concern. 

• Any additional work other than statutory/internal audit that is entrusted to the auditor or any of its associated 

persons or companies shall be specifically approved by the Board keeping in mind the necessity to maintain the 

independence and integrity of the audit relationship. All such other work entrusted to the auditor or its associates 

shall be specifically disclosed in the Notes to Accounts forming part of the annual accounts of the insurer.  

Risk Management Committee (proposed) 

It is now well recognized that the sound management of an insurer as in the case of other financial sector entities, 

is dependent on how well the various risks are managed across the organization.  In pursuit of development of a 

strong risk management system and mitigation strategiesGreen Delta Insurance Company Ltd is in the process of 

setting up a separate Risk Management Committee to lay down the company’s Risk Management Strategy.  The 

risk management functions shall be organized in such a way that it is able to monitor all the risks across the various 

lines of business of the company and the operating head has direct access to the Board. Conventionally this function 

is under the overall guidance and supervision of the Chief Risk Officer (CRO) with a clearly defined role. However, 

we shall organize the function appropriately to the size, nature and complexity of their business keeping in view the 

need for operative independence of the Head of the risk management function.

Broadly, the Risk Management Committee shall: 

• assist the Board in effective operation of the risk management system by performing specialised analyses and 

quality reviews; 

• maintaining a group-wide and aggregated view on the risk profile of the insurer in addition to the solo and 

individual risk profile;

• report to the Board details on the risk exposures and the actions taken to manage the exposures;  

• advise the Board with regard to risk management decisions in relation to strategic and operational maters such 

as corporate strategy, mergers and acquisitions and related matters.

“Good corporate governance practices instill the companies to make decisions that ensures longer-term sustainability. 

More than ever, we need companies that can be profitable as well as achieving environmental, social, and economic 

value for society.”
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Compliance Report on
SEC’s Notification

ANNEXURE-I
Director's report to the Shareholders as per SEC notification no. sec/crcd/2006-158/admin/02-08 dated 20th 

February 2006.

The directors also report that:

The financial statements of the Company present fairly it's state of affairs result of its operations, cash flows 

and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements and accounting 

estimates were reasonable and prudent.

The financial statement was prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) as 

applicable in Bangladesh.

The internal control system is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

There is no significant deviation from the operating result of the last year.

Key operating and financial data of 5 preceding years have been presented in the summarized form

The number of meetings and the attendance of directors during the year 2009 were as follows:

Name of the Meeting  Meeting Held  Attended

Board meeting  13 (Thirteen) 

Executive Committee Meeting  03 (Three) 

Audit Committee meeting  2 (Two)

The Pattern of shareholding (along with name wise detail) of parent/Subsidiary/Associated companies and 

other related parties, Directors, Chief Executives Officer, Company Secretary, Chief financial Officer, Head of 

internal audit and their spouse and minor children, Executives, shareholders holding 10% or more voting 

interest in the company as at December 31, 2009 were as stated in ANNEXURE-II

Securities and Exchange Commission compliance report is enclosed herewith as  ANNEXURE-III

85% Presence

on average
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ANNEXURE-II    
14(K) The Pattern of Share Holding:    

14(K) (i) Shareholdings of parent/Subsidiary/Associate Companies and other related parties: Nil

(ii) Shareholding of Directors
Number of shares held

As on 31.12.2009

Sponsor Directors:

1 Nasiruddin Ahmad Choudhury  154,448 

2 Md. Muhibur Rahman  34,020 

3 Md. Abdus Salam  29,530 

4 Shamsuddoha Chowdhury  34,020 

5 Shamsun Nahar Begum Choudhury  86,884 

6 Syed Bazlur Rahman  67,040 

7 Tahmina Rashid Chowdhury  44,786 

8 Tanjil Chowdhury  24,570 

9 Waqar Ahmad Choudhury  74,092 

10 Khurshida Chowdhury  383,368 

11 Asif Ahmed Choudhury  41,570 

12 Alamzeb Radin Ahmed  10,000 

Public Shareholder Directors:

1 Naima Chowdhury  36,216 

2 Rumana Sharif  1,970 

3 Zakir Ahmed Chowdhury  6,804 

4 Iqbal Khan (Jamal)  37,422 

5 Hafizur Rahman (Babu)  6,476 

6 Nadeem Ahmed Chaudhury  34,146 

Independent Directors:

1 Abdul Hafiz Chowdhury, FCA  8,496 

2 Musleh Uddin Ahmed  1,744 

(iii) Shareholding of Executives: Nil

(iv) Shareholders who are holding 10% or above shares Nil
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ANNEXURE-III
"Status of Compliance of Corporate Governance"

Compliance
Status

Report under condition no 5.00

Condition                    Title Explanation for non-
No compliance with the 

Condition

 1.1 Board's size

 1.2 (i) Number of independent director

 1.2 (ii) Appointment of independent director

 1.3 Chairman of the Board and CEO Complied

 1.4 (a) FS present fairly its state of affairs,
results of its operations, cash flow &
changes in equity

 1.4 (b) Proper books of accounts maintained

 1.4 (c) Appropriate accounting policies
consistently applied in FS preparation
and accounting estimates are based on
reasonable & prudent judgment

 1.4 (d) International accounting standards as
applicable in Bangladesh, followed in
financial statements preparation & any
departure adequately disclosed

 1.4 (e) The system of internal control is sound in
design and effectively implemented
and monitored

 1.4 (f) No significant doubt upon its ability to
continue as a going concern

 1.4 (g) Significant deviations from last year in
operating result.

 1.4 (h) Key operating and financial data of at
least preceding three years

 1.4(i) If the company has not declared dividend

 1.4 (j) Number of Board meeting held &
attendance by each director

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Securities and Exchange Commission's Notification No. 

SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006.
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Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

 1.4 (k) Pattern of shareholding

 2.1 Appointment of CFO, Head of Internal
Audit & Company Secretary

 2.2 Requirement to attend Board meeting

 3.1 Constitution of Audit Committee

 3.1 (i) Number of members of Audit Committee

 3.1 (ii) Inclusion of Independent Director in the
Audit Committee 

 3.1 (iii) Fill the casual vacancy in
Audit Committee 

 3.2 (i) Selection of the Chairman of
Audit Committee

 3.2 (ii) Qualification of the Chairman of
Audit Committee

 3.3.1 (i) Report by the Audit Committee on its
activities to the Board of Directors

 3.3.1 (ii) Report to the Board by the Audit
Committee on:

 3.3.1(ii) (a) Conflicts of interests

3.3.1 (ii)(b) Suspected or presumed fraud or
irregularity or material defect in the
internal control system

3.3.1 (ii)(c) Suspected infringement of laws

3.3.1 (ii)(d) Any other matter

3.3.2 Reporting to the regulators by the
Audit Committee

3.4 Reporting to the shareholders and
general investors

4.00 Statutory auditors not engage in:

4.00 (i) Appraisal or valuation services or
fairness opinions

4.00 (ii) Financial information systems design
and implementation

4.00 (iii) Book-keeping or other services related
to the accounting records or
financial statements

Compliance
Status

Condition Title Explanation for non-

No compliance with the 
Condition
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4.00 (iv) Broker-dealer services

4.00 (v) Actuarial services

4.00 (vi) Internal audit services

4.00 (vii) Any other services that the audit
committee determines

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Compliance
Status

Condition Title Explanation for non-

No compliance with the 
Condition

ANNEXURE-IV    
Range of Share Holdings

The distribution schedule of share holdings of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
as on 31st December, 2009 was as under

On The Basis Of Share Holding:

Class Interval
No of 

Shareholders
No of Shares

% of Total Paid - Up 

Capital

Less than 500 Shares  4,250 318,067 7.79%

501 - 5,000  272 447,477 10.96%

5,001 - 10,000  43 320,602 7.85%

10,001 - 20,000  33 476,239 11.67%

20,001 - 30,000  20 482,003 11.81%

30,001 - 40,000  12 420,066 10.29%

40,001 - 50,000  4 176,486 4.32%

50,001 - 60,000  3 155,882 3.82%

60,001 - 70,000  2 135,080 3.31%

70,001 - 80,000  4 301,030 7.37%

80,001 - 90,000  1 84,786 2.08%

90,001 And Above  4 764,682 18.73%

Total  4,648 4,082,400 100.00%

On The Basis of Share Holders Type: 

Group Name Share Percentage
Number of Share 

holders

SPONSOR / DIRECTOR 1117602 27.38 20

GENERAL PUBLIC 2400833 58.81 4,404

LIMITED COMPANY 306107 7.50 48

UNIT FUND 217991 5.34 136

OTHER INVESTOR'S A/C 39867 0.98 40

Total : 4,082,400 100 4,648
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Shareholder's Group

1. Sponsors & Directors:

i. Local (Individual + Corp. Body):

ii. Govt. of Bangladesh:

iii. Foreign (Individual + Corp. Body):

2. Associated Companies:

3. Govt. of Bangladesh (other than in sl.1)

4. Corporate Bodies:

i. Local (other than in sl. no.1):

ii. Foreign (other than in sl. no. 1 ):

5. General Investors:

i. Local Individual:

ii. Non-Resident Bangladeshis (NRBs):

ii. Foreign Individual:

6. Others, if any (please specify):

Total:

No of

Shareholdings

1,117,602

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

635,474

Nil

2,286,455

   42,869

Nil

Nil

4,082,400

% of 

Total Shares

27.38%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

15.56%

0.00%

56.01%

 1.05%

0.00%

0.00%

100%

No. of

 Shareholders

20 Share holders

224 Shareholders

4355 Share holders

49 Share holders

4,648 Share holders

ANNEXURE-V
Shareholding Composition 

The share holding composition of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

as on 31st December, 2009 was as under
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Risk Report -Managing Risk

In today’s hyper-competitive environment, insurers are operating under shrinking premiums, 

growing customer expectations and tightening regulations - all of which are narrowing 

their margins. Falling investment returns, tougher competition, rising operational costs, 

managing risks, supporting multiple distribution channels, complying with regulatory 

changes and shifting customer preferences are sticky areas any insurance company has 

to tread on, at any time. Today the insurance industry is being radically reshaped by the 

record-setting pace of new entrants, consolidation, and product commoditization. In this 

changing landscape, insurers have to invent ways to offer more value than ever before.

Risk Factors 

Effective risk management is vital to making sound business decisions, both strategically 

and operationally. It involves identifying and understanding the risks that the organization 

is exposed to and taking measures to manage these risks within acceptable tolerances. 

At Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. we recognize the importance of an enterprise risk 

management culture where the efficient and effective assessment of risk is a formal part 

of all decision-making and strategic planning. We have identified and consider a large 

number of risks when engaging in our organizational activities. Those risks are continuously 

assessed relative to their potential impact on our corporate strategy, competitive position, 

operational results and financial condition. The risks identified are not presumed to be 

exhaustive and unidentified risks or material changes in the exposure to a known risk may 

occur resulting in a reassessment of their relative effect on Co-operators General. The risks 

described in the following commentary are those we currently believe to be material. 

Regulatory and Political Risk

The risk of loss arising from non-compliance with laws, rules, regulations, prescribed 

Practices or ethical standards within jurisdiction of operation, and the risk that changes 

in government or the political climate will threaten our competitive position and capacity 

to conduct business efficiently. Green Delta insurance company is subject to signifcant 

regulation by governments.  GDIC complies with all material regulations. As in any regulated 

industry, it is possible that future regulatory changes or developments may prevent us 

from raising rates or taking other action to enhance our operating results. As well, future 

regulatory changes, novel or unexpected judicial interpretations or political developments 

could fundamentally change the business environment in which we operate. We actively 

participate in discussions with regulators, governments, and industry groups to ensure we 

are well-informed of contemplated changes and that  our concerns are understood. We 

consider the implications of potential changes  to our regulatory and political environment 

in our strategic planning processes to understand the impacts and adjust our plans if 

necessary.
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Interest Rate Risk

The exposure of asset and liability values to movements in interest rates. Historical data and current information is 

used to profile the ultimate claims settlement pattern by class of insurance, which is then used in a broad sense to 

develop an investment policy and strategy. However, because a significant portion of our assets relate to our capital 

rather than our liabilities, value of our interest rate based assets exceeds our interest rate based liabilities. As a 

result, generally our investment income will move with interest rates over the long-term. Short-term interest rate 

fluctuations will generally create unrealized gains or losses. Although we tend to hold bonds to maturity, some normal 

course sales of bonds will result in realizing gains or losses resulting form short term interest rate fluctuations. 

Credit Risk

The risk of financial loss resulting from the failure of a counterparty/debtor to honour its obligations to us. When we 

acquire reinsurance coverage we are exposed to counterparty credit risk of the reinsurer. We assess the financial 

strength of our reinsurers on a regular basis and we have had no material defaults with reinsurers in the past years. 

Catastrophic Loss Risk

The exposure to loss resulting from multiple claims arising out of a single catastrophic event. Property and casualty 

insurers are subject to catastrophes: a series of property and automobile physical damage claims arising out of one 

event. Catastrophes are caused by various perils such as earthquake, tornado, wind or hail. Catastrophes can have a 

significant effect on our operating results and financial condition.

The incidence and severity of catastrophes are inherently unpredictable. To limit the potential impact of catastrophes, 

we utilize reinsurance which will reimburse us for claims from a single catastrophe. Also, we write business that is 

broadly diversified in terms of lines of business and geographic location. There is no guarantee that a catastrophe 

would not result in claims in excess of our maximum reinsurance coverage; however based on our catastrophic loss 

models our protection is in excess of regulatory guidelines and at a level that management considers prudent.

Market risk

In an industry environment characterized by commodity pricing, increasingly unprofitable policies, and a saturated 

market, insurance company executives are under increased pressure, not only to maintain existing client relationships, 

but also to grasp a bigger piece of their consumers’ wallets. One way insurance companies are tackling the challenge 

is by attempting to extend their product lines to include a host of financial service offerings and then reinventing their 

brands to support this extension. In general, however, most are struggling in the face of several obstacles--chief 

among them the ability to build credibility as financial services providers while meeting customers’ expectations of 

what it means to be a financial services company. To make headway will require that insurance companies manage 

their brands as strategic assets. Namely, they must determine how to leverage their brands to achieve their growth 

objectives in the broader financial services market without diluting their existing brand equity, causing customer 

confusion and alienating their core customer base.
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Report on

Human Resources

Now a days, human resources are considered to be one of the most scarce capital in running an organization 

smoothly and most importantly sustainable in a manner. Because human resources are the main drivers behind 

the revenue generation, cost efficiency, brand upholding and practice of corporate culture. What is needed 

is the right people in the right place. This means the right mix of career regulators and experienced market 

practitioners, built on a vibrant graduate programme. We believe we have achieved much this year towards this 

goal.  Especially pleasing has been the depth and experience of many of those we have hired from the industry. 

Of course, there is always more to do. 

The company had a total employee of 537 at the end of 31st December 2009. During 2008 the employee count 

was 512. in 2009, a total of 76 employees joined and 26 employees left the company. Green Delta insurance 

has a well structured organogram having 12 departments at the Head office to administer the activities of the 

company. At GDIC, an structured service rules and pay scale policy is being followed for all its workforce tier. 

End of every year each employee is being evaluated based on their performance during the year. An standard 

checklist is being followed to asses the performance of the employees. Based on the evaluation employees 

get bonuses. Moreover, based on a consistent, over the target performance employees also get promotion in 

jobgrade.

Green Delta Insurance believes that employees are the 

weapons to excel in the market and they need to be given 

proper support so that they could sharpen their edges. 

Further, to maintain the competitive edge of the company, 

the skill of the company’s human resources must be 

developed by all means. Hence, Green Delta Insurance 

Company Ltd. puts a great emphasis on regular trainings 

of it’s staff. In 2009, a total of 45 staff was sent to training, 

workshop and seminars. Out of this, 17 staff were sent 

abroad to attend international exposure.

The Company always acknowledged the valuable 

contribution made by its employees for the continuous 

superb achievement every year. The improvement in 

cost income ratio and better per employee performance 

indicate the efficiency of community among our 

employees by encouraging communication with each 

other in Management Team. Anyone who meets our 

colleagues, or even looks at our website, would realise 

that we have an excellent balance of market and regulatory 

experience within our senior team and at all levels of the 

organisation.
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Functional Units

Branch Control 

Department

Reinsurance

and Specialized 

Underwriting Team

Principal  Branch

(Attached to Head Office)
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Finance Department

Claims Department

Human Resources 

and Administration 

Department

Functional Units
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Information Technology

Share Department

Internal Audit Team
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Corporate Social 
Responsibility

The CSR of a company should be undertaking all actions as would maximize the 

probability of its long-term survival and sustained growth. A company has both direct 

stakeholders and indirect stakeholders. It also impacts on the external environment. 

Direct-all employees, suppliers & vendors, dealers as well as shareholders. Indirect-

communities living near the production facility, customers and others whose 

livelihood could be influenced by the operations of the company. Larger the company,  

greater the stakeholders. 

The sustained growth of the industry is a part of the societal responsibility of the 

company. Shareholder education and the awareness among both the Direct and 

Indirect stakeholders regarding CSR is also a prime concern of the company.

Insurance company has corporate social responsibility towards improving the 

environment, but at the same time, the company has to garner good premium as 

ultimately the insurer has to earn profits for its shareholders & stakeholders.

GDIC pioneered and practiced Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), long before 

it became the buzzword it is today. GDIC’s CSR initiatives are designed to benefit 

the nation. Being “ethical and socially responsible” is a vital core-value of the 

company. GDIC isn’t merely a commercial establishment engaging in CSR, but an 

entity driving the nation forward through a value-system. GDIC’s CSR is consistent, 

comprehensive, and consciously impacts the country with a profound commitment 

towards building a better society.

Clients - developing customer friendly products and ensuring optimum service 

satisfactions. The products have utilization value and their consideration is not 

solely on profit but on profit with services. At GDIC, products are being developed 

solely focusing the demand side. As a result the focus has been diverted towards 

“Bancussuance”, “Locker insurance” etc. GDIC has been the one of the first insurance 

companies who took the initiatives to safeguard the Small and Medium Enterprises 

across the country in association with BRAC Bank Ltd. And as of now has insured 

more than 1,00,000 SMEs with their visionary thinking.

Investors - providing lucrative returns in the form of dividends/bonus to shareholders. 

In line with these, GDIC has for the very first time has declared 100% stock dividend 

since its inception. Nevertherless, in the early years as well GDIC has been 

appreciated by it’s honourable shareholders because of their prudent decisions.

Employees - Human resources are one of the key to success. Realizing the fact GDIC 

looks after the employees very well. Treats equal to all the staffs and motivates enough 

so that they discharge their duties sincerely and honestly. An HR focus organization, 

GDIC, has been effectively planning towards the development it’s human resources 

though continuous training home & abroad, exposure trips, workshops etc.
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Regulatory authorities - Now a days the concept of CSR has got new dimension which is “Disclosure and 

Reporting”. GDIC believes in being a company of people’s choice and ensures disclosure of  related information. 

Moreover GDIC follows rules and regulations laid down by the competent authorities from time to time. Strictly 

ensures the disclosure instructions, have been a good tax payer and cooperate with the government in various 

developmental activities.

Community - GDIC has been an active player towards development of community. through a role of active citizen 

of the country Mr Nasir Choudhury and his team practice and preaches the opportunities through which they can 

make a difference to this mankind. As a part of that, GDIC has been an active partner when it comes to stand beside 

the sufferers.

Green Delta sponsored wheel chairs distribution for War-wounded Freedom Fighters

Green Delta has extended its support to accomplish the distribution of 550 wheel chairs among the War-wounded 

Freedom Fighters, pride of our nation including the needy physically challenged men, women and children from the 

down trodden group of the society. Rotary Club of Motijheel organized the distribution function on 20th June, 2009 

at Osmany Memorial Auditorium in the city under the banner of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited. 

Honourable Prime Minister Shiekh Hasina graced the occasion as Chief Guest. Finance Minister AMA Muhith, State 

Minister for Liberation War Affairs Capt (Retd) AB Tajul Islam, Managing Director & CEO of GDIC, Nasir A. Choudhury 

were presented as special guests at the function. Past President of Rotary Club of Motijheel and member of Green 

Delta family Syed Forhad Abbas Hussain played the role of Master of Ceremony of the function.
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Climate Change and
Insurance

The causes of anthropogenic climate change and its physical 

effects on the planet have been well reported and are truly 

global in nature.  Less has been said about the economic impact 

that will result as those physical effects become more apparent.  

Most think the physical and economic effects of climate change 

are only to be realized in the distant future, if at all.  But in fact, 

trends in the insurance industry reveal that climate change is 

already making a considerable economic impact to our world 

today, validating scientific forecasts of physical changes to the 

planet.

The Insurance industry is a good lens to view the effects 

of climate change: first, because it is the largest industry on 

earth and thus, is truly global, and second, because central 

to the industry’s profitability is recognizing loss trends within 

the marketplace and adjusting rates, deductibles or coverage 

accordingly.  The art and science of understanding loss trends is 

known as “attribution”.  In typical cases covered by healthcare 

or auto insurance, attribution of the loss is often crystal clear.  

For example, if you are overweight, smoke, and live a sedentary 

life, your physician (or your health insurance underwriter) would 

have no problem attributing your heart attack to those factors. 

In the case of climate change however, attribution of a storm 

event, a drought, or the proliferation of a new invasive species 

is less clear.  Attribution of individual events to a global 

phenomenon like climate change is inherently onerous and 

fraught with opportunities for obfuscation.  Put another way, the 

scale and complexity of climate change is such that it’s current 

effects like the worldwide disappearance (melting) of glaciers or 

the Pine Beetle superinfestation decimating Canadian forests is 

easily obscured by opponents of action, or by current economic 

woes.

The difficult attribution of singular events to the broad specter 

of climate change is perhaps the biggest barrier the insurance 

industry faces in making adjustments.  For better or for worse, 

we live in a world where empirical proof is usually required 

before we act.  Given the stakes presented in the majority of 

climate model’s “most likely” outcomes, it seems ridiculous to 
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operate in the business as usual mentality.  Stop and consider the age old margarine 

versus butter health debate, by comparison, an inconsequential challenge for science.  

Yet, we still haven’t been able to determine empirically which is better for you.  Given that, 

how can some filibuster and demand empirical proof on a question as large as the entire 

earth itself?  By the time they get their “proof” it will be too late.  The situation calls for us 

to go with our best interpretation of credible data, and the conclusion is compelling.

In the property and casualty (P&C) industry, loss trends have been tracked for decades, and 

a look back in time gives some helpful perspective from the business sector.  As far back 

as 1950, global P&C losses reveal a gradual upward trend, corresponding with growing 

population and insurance density.  In the early 1980s, the global loss curve begins to bend 

upwards at a sharper angle, and each year that passes, the angle gets sharper.  Again, 

much of the increase in losses can be attributed to things such as increased population 

and insurance density, as well as the extreme development of coastlines and higher 

standards of living.  But the curve is also largely indicative of the increasing frequency of 

catastrophic (CAT) losses.

The CAT losses which push the curve the most are made up largely of weather events such 

as devastating floods, storms and hurricanes, all of which are the most likely outcomes 

predicted in the majority of climate models.  In 2008, global P&C losses were the highest 

in history and US P&C losses totaled $40 billion, exceeding 2007 losses by a factor of 

three, and 2006 losses by a factor of five.  These losses affect the profitability of the 

world’s largest industry, whose coverage fosters the broad array of activities that drive 

the global economy.  An unhealthy insurance industry will inhibit global economic growth, 

especially in world where government reserves have been depleted and no other backstop 

exists when disaster strikes.  One key measure of health is known in the industry as the 

“combined ratio” (losses and expenses combined).  In 2009, the US insurance industry’s 

combined ratio was essentially 1.0, meaning for every dollar they earned it cost them a 

dollar.  Thus, we can expect rates to rise.

The causes of increasing CAT losses raise many questions about the insurance industry’s 

preparedness for climate change and also about things like the moral hazard of over 

developing vulnerable coastlines.  Smoothing of rates across the P&C sector does not 

reflect the true cost of living in close proximity to areas that may experience more severe 

storms and/or rising seas.  Furthermore, large companies who emit greenhouse gases 

or who are vulnerable to the effects of climate change (physically and economically), 

are increasingly being scrutinized for their contribution or exposure to climate change.  

Director’s and officer’s liability are already in the crosshairs of several class action 

lawsuits, targeting public companies for their greenhouse gas emissions or for their lack 

of preparation for the impacts of climate change.
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Awards

Green Delta gets ICAB 

National Award

Green Delta Insurance Co. 

Limited has been adjudged 

as the third winner of ICAB 

National Award for the Best 

Published Accounts and 

Reports-2008 in the Financial 

Sector (Non Banking) 

category.

This award is the testimony of the soundness of the company, compliance of 

Bangladesh accounting standard and International Accounting Standard and 

Transparency. In 2003 and 2004 too Green Delta was awarded by ICAB for one of 

the best-published Annual Reports in the non-banking financial sector.

Green Delta Insurance 

achieve International 

Quality Crown Award 

2009

Green Delta Insurance 

Company Limited (GDIC) 

received the international 

Quality Crown Award 2009 

in the Diamond Category. In 

recognition of Commitment 

to Quality, Leadership, Technology and Innovation, Green Delta Insurance Company 

Limited represents success for Bangladesh in the business world.

The ICQ International Quality Crown acknowledges strong commitment to quality 

and excellence. Nasir A Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO received the ICQ in 

the Tower Convention Hall of London, from the President of BID, Jose E. Prieto. Green 

Delta is made up of a team oriented towards a continues improvement of processes, 

striving for an important role in the leadership of the business world. 

The purpose of the 2009 International Quality Crown Convention in London is to 

recognized the commitment to quality of awarded companies among the top areas 

of industrial production and services.
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Green Delta wins ICMAB Best Corporate 

Performance Award – 2008 in insurance sector

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd., once again won the 

ICMAB (Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of 

Bangladesh) award.  GDIC became the best corporate house 

among all insurance companies for the year 2008.

Green Delta gets SAFA Merit Certificate

Green Delta Insurance Company has been awarded “Best 

Presented Accounts and Corporate Governance Disclosures 

Merit of Certificate, 2008” in the non-banking category by the 

South Asian Federation of Accounts (SAFA).

The certificate was given on the basis of evaluation of 

Annual Report-08 of the company. The Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and the Institute of Cost 

and Management Accountants of Bangladesh (ICMAB) jointly 

organized SAFA Best Presented Accounts and Corporate 

Governance Disclosures Merit of Certificate recently in 

Dhaka.

Nasir A Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO of GDIC, received 

the Merit Certificate from Abul Maal Abdul Muhith, Finance 

Minister, chief guest in the ceremony.

Madison Who’s Who honors Nasir A. Choudhury

In recognition of demonstrated exemplary achievement and 

distinguished contribution to the business community in the 

year 2009-2010, Nasir A. Choudhury has been tribute by 

Madison WHO’S WHO, an international business networking 

directory.
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BANGLADESH  BUSBANGLADESH  BUS
10 YEARS OF AWARDING    

LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT AWARD

Nasir A Choudhury's legendary career spans      
An insurer apart

SPECIAL SUPPLEMENT

SOHEL PARVEZ
......................................................
His exit from the domain of  writing 
and little magazine was near when he 
applied for the job of  an insurer. But 
the acclaim he earned through this 
long career as an insurer sets him 
apart.

Back in 1958, Nasir A Choud-
hury, a young progressive cultural 
activist, had to say goodbye to his 
passionate world when he, under 
pressure from his family, got into 
Pakistan Insurance Corporation in 
Karachi as a management trainee.

Choudhury left the cultural 
movement, with which he was 
involved since his schooldays, and 
entered an arena where people's 
welfare is also a motto in terms of  
managing risk losses of  citizens of  
newly-born Pakistan.

At that time insurance and its 
benefits were less known to people. 
So the young insurer had to face a 
difficult time.

Sometimes he thought of  quitting 
his job, but an advanced training in 
London and Germany in early years 
of  his job influenced him to change 
his mind. 

Choudhury at last stayed on, and 
benefited the world of  insurance. 

“This training encouraged me 
very much. Insurance is one of  the 
pillars of  financial sectors of  an 
economy and provides security to 
people in the event of  losses,” says 

Choudhury, now managing director 
and chief  executive of  Green Delta 
Insurance Company.

“I also found that insurance has a 
value and people recognise it with 
respect.”

Now it is more than 50 years 
Choudhury has been in the insurance 
industry. 

During his long career he contrib-
uted to the public and private sectors, 
tasting both sweet and sour. 

He had to fight for changing the 
once negative attitudes of  the society 
towards insurance professionals as 
well as for winning the recognition of  
the government for the insurance 
companies as financial institutions.

At long last, the industry has got 
its recognition as the government has 
passed the Insurance Act 2010 
replacing the Insurance Act 1938.

The new law recognised the 
insurance companies as financial 
institutions and brought the sector 
under the Ministry of  Finance from 
the Ministry of  Commerce. 

Under the law, an Insurance 
Regulatory Authority will act as a 
watchdog.

“The new law has given us proper 
recognition as financial institution. 
We've got it after a long struggle,” 
says Choudhury.

Along with other insurance 
professionals, he also joined hands to 
create awareness among people about 
the benefits of  insurance and serve 

for development of  the industry by 
hedging risks of  people.

In doing so, since his entry into 
the private sector, he also campaigned 
for implanting corporate culture and 
norms in the sector and responding to 
the needs of  the policyholders in the 
event of  their losses caused by any 
accident.

Now he is recognised as an 
insurance personality, locally and 
internationally.

Choudhury served the public 
sector insurance for 25 years in the 
pre- and post-independence period. 

On emergence of  Bangladesh as 
an independent nation, he contrib-
uted a lot in reviving the state-run 
Sadharan Bima Corporation. He 
redesigned it and arranged reinsur-
ance.

But his days in the state-owned 
corporation were not smooth as the 
nationalisation in 1973 put him in 
financial difficulty due to a pay-cut. 

“I was suffering from financial 
problem and thinking of  getting rid 
of  insurance business,” Choudhury 
says.

In February 1983 he resigned 
voluntarily and took over the charge 
of  Bangladesh office of  a Hamburg-
based firm Carlowitz & Co.

After a brief  detachment, Choud-
hury returned to insurance industry 
in 1985 when insurance business is 
allowed in the private sector. 

He along with friends staying 
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    EXCELLENCE IN BUSINESS

      nearly five decades 

MONDAY APRIL 26, 2010

abroad floated Green Delta Insurance 
Company in December 1985.

Today, Green Delta is one of  the 
leading insurance companies and has 
secured over 11 percent stake of  the 
Tk 1,258 crore gross premium income 
insurance sector in 2008.

The secret of  his success, the 
insurance pioneer believes, is mainte-
nance of  corporate governance 
principles and creation of  a service-
oriented working force in his 
company. 

He said the service provided by 
Green Delta has won public confi-
dence, enabling the company to 
maintain its leading role in the sector.

“If  anyone says don't give any 
business to Green Delta it will 
collapse like anything. But we're 
growing day by day because people 
have confidence in us as we cover 
their risks.” 

“Our goal is to how fast we can 
extend service to our affected clients. 
When any claim matures it gives us 
the opportunity of  helping the insured 
person,” he says.

He believes the insurance industry 
will continue to grow as mindset of  
the people is changing with the 
necessity to cover new risks emerging 
overtime.

Choudhury is 75. He is old in age, 
but still young in zeal and vigour in 
offering the benefits of  insurance to 
people. Insurance is a world he has 
built over the years.
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Branding

Branding Insurance

The industry’s biggest challenge lies in how insurance brands and financial services 

brands have traditionally positioned themselves. Insurance brands are typically 

rooted in stability, trust, and protection from risk through a standard set of products. 

Financial services brands, however, are based on ensuring long-term financial 

security through a broad range of inherently risky services and investment options. 

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd have historically grounded its name as brand 

in being there in a time of crisis, or even protecting against crisis. This positioning 

gives them the credibility to sell “risk-free” products designed to help customers 

ensure that their assets are protected.

Challenges of Branding

Branding challenge arises when they extend into products and services that are, by 

their very nature, risky. This is compounded by the fact that core property and casualty 

insurance customers may have difficulties in reconciling conflicting traditions and 

messages. Nevertheless, the insurance industry must extend its stable of offerings if 

it hopes to gain new customers and remain competitive. The migration into financial 

services can and should be done through leveraging the heritage and reputation of 

the industry, and communicating both internally and externally that insurance is 

merely one part of a consumer’s larger financial picture. Those who will be most 

successful will realize how critical the brand strategy is as an integral part of their 

underlying business strategy. It will play a crucial role in establishing and extending 

what insurers both stand for and promise, and, ultimately, it will shape the new 

image for this industry.

Green Delta Insurance As a Brand and Building More Complete 

Brand Equity

One of the biggest obstacles Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd faces in building 

brand equity that spans both insurance and financial services lies in the preconceived 

notions about financial services companies. Most consumers equate stock 

brokerage, financial planning advice and credit products with financial services, but 

these products are not yet typically offered by most insurers. Thus, successfully 

transitioning into a financial services company requires insurance companies to 

redefine their traditional product set in the context of overall financial planning. Even 

without having communicated this clearly, however, many companies are beginning 

to entice consumers to entrust more of their financial security to them. 



101

G
re

en
  D

el
ta

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 L

td
.

Annual Report 2009

Brand Activities of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

GDIC is the first insurance company to start the BRAND campaign in the insurance 

sector of Bangladesh. As the Brand communication is a tricky deal to handle ,GDIC 

started its approach of Branding by keeping in mind the thoughts of its customers, 

shareholders, employees and other stakeholders. For this it took around a year to 

start the process after scrutiny of several proposals of different agencies across the 

nation.

The Planned BRANDING campaign of GDIC comprises the following activities:

01. Telecast of TV Commercial (TVC)

02. Publishing Print Advertisement in various Print Media

03. Extensive PR

04. Activation (like seminar, talkshows, workshop, fire drilletc.)

GDIC do believe that with this campaign and hard work of the Brand Communication 

Team, it will reach to the customers across the nation, with the mission to establish 

itself as household BRAND. A perfectly executed brand campaign will not only create 

an awareness about non life insurance services provided by Green Delta Insurance 

Company Ltd. but also will ensure a sustainable platform to take the company into 

higher level.
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Half Yearly Business Conference -2009

Half Yearly Business Conference - 2009 of the Green Delta Insurance Company 

Limited was held at Spectra Convention Centre Limited, Gulshan -1, Dhaka on 

1st August, 2009. Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO inaugurated the 

conference. Senior officials of the head office, zonal heads, head of branches and 

others concerned were present in the conference.

Additional Managing Director A.S.A Muiz, in his welcome speech expressed 

satisfaction over the half yearly performance of the Company. He thanked all 

concerned for putting their efforts in achieving the target. He hoped business 

achievement for the year 2009 would exceed the actual target. He also advised all 

to work hard with total devotion so that the growth continues to rise in the years 

to come. The Managing Director & CEO Nasir A Choudhury in the inaugural speech 

expressed his satisfaction over the half yearly business achievement. He urged 

upon the all exert their all-out efforts to achieve business target with prudence 

and the head office is ready to give necessary guidelines to marketing staff and 

extend their cooperation in achieving the target. Advisor Farid A. Choudhuri, Addl. 

Managing Director Golam Mustafa, Addl. Managing Director Farzana Chowdhury, 

Deputy Managing Director Nazim Tazik Chowdhury spoke respectivelyon business 

development, technical matters, benefits of IT in corporate governance and austerity 

in spending. Among others, Deputy Managing Director & Company Secretary Syed 

Moinuddin Ahmed, Executive Director Nazrul Islam and Executive Director Mursalin 

A. Chowdhury also spoke.Vote of thanks was given by Executive Director & Head of 

Branch Control Mohammodi Khanam.

Events and Highlight
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Green Delta in 2nd 
Asian Int’l Trade 
Expo-09

Minister for Industries 

Dilip Barua has called for 

strengthening domestic 

industrial capacity and 

diversifying local product 

range in a bid to fend off 

ongoing global meltdown. 

The minister said this in the 

opening of the second Asian 

International Trade Expo in the city recently. The trade expo was organized by CEMS at the Bangabandhu International 

Conference Centre in the city. Over 150 participants from six countries of South, East and South East Asian region 

participated in the seven-day fair. President of American Chamber of Commerce in Bangladesh Syed Ershad Ahmed, 

Managing Director of Rupayan Group Sadat Hossain Salim, Additional Managing Director of Green Delta Insurance 

ASA Muiz and President and Group Managing Director of CEMS Meherun N Islam spoke.

23rd Annual General Meeting

The 23rd Annual General 
Meeting of Green Delta 
Insurance Company Limited 
was held on 5th July 2009 at 
Purbani Hotel Dhaka. Several 
hundred share holders 

attended the meeting.
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Green Delta at “First NRB Manpower Development  & 

Opportunities Conference-2009”

A three day First Non-Resident Bangladeshi (NRB) Manpower Development and 

Opportunity Conference 2009 was organized on July 2-4, 2009 in Dhaka. President 

Zillur Rahman inaugurated the conference as the Chief Guest on July 2 at Hotel 

Sheraton. Finance Minister Abul Mal Abdul Muhit was the Chief Guest of the closing 

ceremony. The three-day NRB Conference featured nine seminars on various national 

and international issues including economy, development, information technology, 

agriculture, human resources and overseas employment, disaster management, 

medical science, environment, energy, security, textile and garments industry. GDIC 

also sponsored a seminar in this conference on “Insurance for NRB Workers: Health, 

Unemployment & Disability”.  Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO, Green 

Delta InsuranceCompany Limited,  A. K. M Rafiqul Islam, FCA, Chairman, Bangladesh 

Insurance Association and other distinguish and honorable persons were present on 

the occasion.

Business promotional tour to Khulna by Senior Officials

Green Delta Insurance Company is not only a leading insurance company of our 

country in general insurance business but also the pioneer in performing the social 

responsibilities said the Khulna City Mayor Abdul Khalek at a social gathering and  

dinner party organized by the Khulna Branch in honour of ASA Muiz, Additional 

ManagingDirector at Khulna Club on 29th June, 2009. The gathering was presided 

over by Shah Jahangir Abed, Zonal Head & Senior Executive Vice President.  

While exchanging views with the reporters at Khulna Press Club, Muiz said apart 

from performing the social responsibilities Green Delta also plays a very vital role 

in theeconomy of the country by paying huge tax to the government. It also pays 

the claim of the client at due time. He urged upon the reporters to come forward to 

uphold the image of the Khulna city through their positive writings. The meeting was 

presided over by the President of Khulna Press Club AK Hiru.
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GDIC in SME Fair 2009

A four-day ‘Small and Medium Enterprise Fair 2009’ held at the city’s Bangladesh China Friendship Conference 

Centre with a view to introducing SME products to local and foreign buyers form 24-27 May this year. Commerce 

Minister Lt. Col (retd) Muhammad Faruk Khan inaugurated the fourth SME fair as chief guest. President Zillur 

Rahman was the chief 

guest at the closing 

ceremony and handed 

over the SME awards in 

seven categories.

The Federation of 

Bangladesh Chambers of 

Commerce and Industry 

(FBCCI) organised the 

fair. There were 94 stalls, 

12 pavilions and a media 

partner center in the fair. 

Green Delta Insurance 

Co. Ltd. was one of 

the participants. Thousands of visitors crowded Bangladesh China Friendship Conference to know about SME 

products by local and foreign companie.

GDIC in Power Bangladesh 2009 International Expo

Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. was one of the participants in the ‘Power Bangladesh 2009 International Expo’ held 

at city’s Bangaband-hu International Conference Centre in the mid November, 2009. Tawfiq-e-Elahi Chowdhury, 

Power and Energy Adviser 

to the Prime Min-ister, 

attended the inaugural 

session as chief guest. 

The three-day fair 

highlighted development 

of power generation 

and transmission in the 

country, alternative power, 

photovoltaic (PV) power, 

energy and renewable 

energy. State minister for 

Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources Brig Gen (Retd) Mohammad Ena-mul Huq also addressed the function. Around 81 companies of 16 

countries took part in the exhibition.  ASA Muiz, additional managing director represented GDIC in the Expo.



growthleading towards 



107

G
re

en
  D

el
ta

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 L

td
.

Annual Report 2009

We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet of GREEN DELTA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED as at December 

31, 2009 and the related Revenue Accounts as well as the Profit & Loss Account, Profit & Loss Appropriation 

Account and Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended. The preparation of these financial statements is 

the responsibility of the company management. Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on these 

financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS), give 
a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at December 31, 2009 and of the result of its operation 
and its cash flow for the year than ended and comply with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange 
Rules 1987, Insurance Act 1938 the Insurance Rules, 1958 and other applicable laws and regulations. 

We also report that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof. 

ii) In our opinion, the proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it 
appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have 
been received from branches not visited by us. 

iii) The company’s Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and its Cash Flow dealt with by the report are in 
agreement with the books of account and returns;

iv) The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the company’s business;

v) As per section 40-C (2) of the Insurance Act 1938 as amended, we certify that to the best of our knowledge 
and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, all expenses of management wherever 

incurred and whether incurred directly of indirectly, in respect of Insurance business of the company transacted 

in Bangladesh during the year under report have been duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts and the 
Profit & Loss Account of the Company; and 

vi) As per regulation 11 of part 1 of the third schedule of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended, we certify that to the 
best of our information and as shown by its books, the Company during the year under report has not paid any 

person any commission in any form, outside Bangladesh in respect of any of its business re-insured abroad.

Habib Sarwar & Co.

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Chartered Accountants

Auditor’s Report to the 
Shareholders of Green Delta 
Insurance Company Limited
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Particulars
 Amount In Taka 

31.12.2009 31.12.2008

Capital and Liabilities:

Share Capital

Authorized 500,000,000 500,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up  408,240,000  204,120,000 

Reserve or Contingency Account:  1,800,128,850  1,539,023,451 

Reserve for Exceptional Losses  452,324,632  379,655,923 

Foreign Currency Fluctuation  2,750,904  3,493,687 

Investment Fluctuation Fund  1,249,053,314  1,059,873,841 

General Reserve  50,000,000  50,000,000 

Dividend Equalization Fund  46,000,000  46,000,000 

Proposed Cash & Stock Dividend  204,120,000 

Profit & Loss Appropriation Account  241,953,537  22,161,898 

Total Shareholders' equity  2,450,322,387  1,969,425,349 

Minority Interest  270  150 

Balance of Fund Accounts:  363,275,784  314,564,231 

Fire Insurance Business  171,088,982  133,532,340 

Marine Insurance Business  120,901,338  128,579,872 

Motor Insurance Business  43,458,858  35,911,255 

Miscellaneous Ins. Business  27,826,606  16,540,764 

Premium Deposit  16,282,624  23,180,097 

Liabilities and Provisions:  1,059,876,182  881,701,188 

Estimated liability in Respect of Outstanding Claims whether Due or 
Intimated  109,598,723  116,227,225 

Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business  454,734,686  405,739,477 

Sundry Creditors (Including Outstanding Expenses, Taxes & Provisions )  445,542,773  321,726,944 

Bank Loan  50,000,000  37,035,019 

Bank Overdraft  -    972,523 

Total Liabilities  1,439,434,860  1,219,445,666 

Total Liabilities & Shareholders' equity  3,889,757,247  3,188,871,015 

Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. & Its Subsidiary (GDSL)
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2009
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Particulars
 Amount In Taka 

31.12.2009 31.12.2008

Assets and Properties:

 2,372,666,471  2,054,497,797 

Investment  1,931,901,951  1,681,551,772 

Outstanding Premium  162,393,139  121,727,026 

Amount Due from Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business  278,371,381  251,218,999 

Sundry Debtors (Including Advances and Deposits)  560,703,448  434,474,736 

Cash and Bank Balances :  911,798,682  659,536,473 

Fixed Deposits  715,219,935  563,303,591 

At Banks on STD & Current Account  196,015,452  95,471,919 

Cash in Hand  563,295  760,963 

Other Accounts

Land Property  21,036,075  21,036,075 

 23,552,571  19,325,934 

Fixed Assets (at Cost Less Depreciation)  21,215,304  17,284,599 

Stock of Printing, Stationery and Stamps  2,173,329  1,822,751 

Preliminary Expenses  163,938  218,584 

Total Assets & Properties  3,889,757,247  3,188,871,015 

 -    -   

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

M. Muhibur Rahman
Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam
Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 
Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 
Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 
Company Secretary 

Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Particulars GDIC GDSL
 Amount In Taka 

31.12.2009 31.12.2008

Investment Income  38,442,604  38,442,604  35,190,394 

Income from Share  Business  122,550,339  78,326,910  200,877,249  200,669,802 

Interest & Others Income  63,243,860  48,325,697  111,569,557  66,901,780 

Total Investment Income  224,236,803  126,652,607  350,889,410  302,761,976 

Fire Insurance Revenue A/C  59,715,041  -    59,715,041  27,738,862 

Marine Insurance Revenue A/C  78,242,443  -    78,242,443  78,159,339 

Motor Insurance Revenue A/C  2,861,737  -    2,861,737  7,591,649 

Misc. Insurance Revenue A/C  (28,313,060)  -    (28,313,060)  (7,325,757)

Total Revenue Income  112,506,161  -    112,506,161  106,164,093 

Total Income 336,742,964 126,652,607 463,395,571 408,926,069

Management Expenses  53,505,122  59,089,670  112,594,792  96,483,904 

Director's Fee  855,025  855,025  938,975 

Audit Fees  200,000  50,000  250,000  230,000 

Preliminary Expenses Amortized  54,646  54,646  54,646 

Depreciation  4,531,311  1,300,785  5,832,096  4,224,699 

Total Expenditure  59,091,458  60,495,101  119,586,559  101,932,224 

Profit Before Tax  277,651,506  66,157,506  343,809,012  306,993,845 

Provision for income Tax  (45,000,000)  (6,348,544)  (51,348,544)  (52,500,000)

Profit After Tax  232,651,506  59,808,962  292,460,468  254,493,845 

Minority Interest  (120)  (120)  (19)

Net Profit for the year  232,651,506  59,808,842  292,460,348  254,493,826 

Earning Per Share (EPS) 56.99 119.62 71.64 124.68

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

M. Muhibur Rahman

Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam

Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 

Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 
Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 
Company Secretary 

Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. & Its Subsidiary (GDSL)
Consolidated Profit  &  Loss  Account

For the  year ended  December  31, 2009
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Particulars
 Amount In Taka 

31.12.2009 31.12.2008

Cash flows from operating activities:

Collections from premium and other income  1,916,443,433  1,532,674,607 

Payments for management expense, re-insurance and claims  (1,760,038,716)  (1,399,395,957)

Income Tax paid  (22,686,039)  (13,135,469)

Net cash provided by operating activities  133,718,678  120,143,181 

Cash flows from investing activities:

Investment in share  (9,657,174)  (144,902,273)

Sales of investment  1,128,983  3,571,420 

Proceeds from sales of share  117,530,572  172,733,987 

Interest received  4,532,178  48,318,400 

Investment in Green Delta Securities Ltd.  (32,499,000)  (40,000,000)

Dividend income  18,808,556  7,226,791 

Purchase of fixed assets  (4,298,470)  (8,513,067)

Sales of fixed assets  404,911  275,000 

Share money deposit (Investment in Jalabad Telecom Ltd.)  -    (2,000,000)

Maturity of investment (Zero coupon Bond)  322,185  3,442,152 

Investment in Green Delta Securities Ltd.  -    (30,000,000)

Investment in Gremeen Phone  (2,442,000)  (16,620,400)

Investment in United Hospital  -    (1,100,000)

Investment in DBH 1st Mutual fund  (50,000,000)

Beximco Pharma  (522,700)

Bank Loan  77,557,803  17,000,000 

Bank Overdraft  (972,524)  972,524 

Preliminary Expenses  54,646  54,646 

Net cash used in  investing activities  119,947,966  10,459,180 

Cash flows from financing activities:

Dividend paid  (1,404,435)  (18,721,898)

Net cash used in financing activities  (1,404,435)  (18,721,898)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents during the year  252,262,209  111,880,463 

Cash & cash equivalents at the  beginning of the year  659,536,473  547,656,010 

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year  911,798,682  659,536,473 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

M. Muhibur Rahman
Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam
Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 
Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 
Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 
Company Secretary 

Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. & Its Subsidiary (GDSL)
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended December  31, 2009
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Particulars Note
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

Capital and Liabilities:

Share Capital 3.00

Authorized Share Capital 3.01  500,000,000  500,000,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 3.02  408,240,000  204,120,000 

Reserve or Contingency Account: 4.00  1,565,081,686  1,303,976,287 

Reserve for Exceptional Losses 4.01  452,324,632  379,655,923 

Foreign Currency Fluctuation  2,750,904  3,493,687 

Investment Fluctuation Fund  1,014,006,150  824,826,677 

General Reserve  50,000,000  50,000,000 

Dividend Equalization Fund  46,000,000  46,000,000 

Proposed Cash Dividend  -   

Proposed Stock Dividend  -    204,120,000 

Profit & Loss Appropriation Account  166,433,464  6,450,667 

Total Shareholders' Equity  2,139,755,150  1,718,666,954 

Balance of Fund Accounts: 5.00  363,275,784  314,564,232 

Fire Insurance Business  171,088,982  133,532,340 

Marine Insurance Business  120,901,338  128,579,872 

Motor Insurance Business  43,458,858  35,911,256 

Miscellaneous Ins. Business  27,826,606  16,540,764 

Premium Deposit 6.00  16,282,624  23,180,097 

Liabilities and Provisions

  913,763,052  816,087,510 

Estimated Liability in Respect of Outstanding Claims whether 
Due or Intimated 7.00  109,598,723  116,227,225 

Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance 
Business 8.00  454,734,686  405,739,476 

Sundry Creditors (Including Outstanding Expenses, Taxes & 
Provisions ) 9.00  299,429,643  277,120,809 

Bank Loan  50,000,000  17,000,000 

Total Liabilities  1,293,321,460  1,153,831,839 

Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity  3,433,076,610  2,872,498,793 

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2009
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Particulars Note
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

Assets and Properties

 2,572,337,767  2,184,571,537 

Investment 10.00  1,835,337,216  1,561,551,772 

Outstanding Premium 11.00  162,393,139  121,727,026 

Amount Due from other Persons or Bodies Carrying on 
Insurance Business 12.00  278,371,381  251,218,999 

Sundry Debtors (Including Advances and Deposits) 13.00  296,236,031  250,073,740 

Cash and Bank Balances : 14.00  822,473,910  649,780,061 

Fixed Deposits  715,219,935  563,303,591 

At Banks on STD & Current Account  106,690,680  85,898,956 

Cash in Hand  563,295  577,514 

 38,264,933  38,147,195 

Land Property 15.00  21,036,075  21,036,075 

Fixed Assets (at Cost less Depreciation) 16.00  15,055,529  15,288,369 

Stock of Printing, Stationery and Stamps 17.00  2,173,329  1,822,751 

Total Assets & Properties  3,433,076,610  2,872,498,793 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

M. Muhibur Rahman
Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam
Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 
Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 

Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 

Company Secretary 

Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Particulars Note
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

Expenses of Management (Not Applicable to any Particular Fund 
or Account)  53,505,122  59,040,120 

 5,586,336  5,342,750 

Director's Fee  855,025  938,975 

Audit Fees 18  200,000  200,000 

Depreciation  4,531,311  4,203,775 

Net Profit for the year Carried Down to Profit & Loss 
Appropriation Account  277,651,506  295,069,930 

TOTAL  336,742,964  359,452,800 

Investment & Others Income 19  224,236,803  253,288,706 

Profit & Loss Transferred From :

 112,506,162  106,164,093 

Fire Insurance Revenue Account  59,715,041  27,738,862 

Marine Insurance Revenue Account  78,242,444  78,159,339 

Motor Insurance Revenue Account  2,861,737  7,591,649 

Misc. Insurance Revenue Account  (28,313,060)  (7,325,757)

TOTAL  336,742,964  359,452,800 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

M. Muhibur Rahman

Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam

Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 

Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 
Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 
Company Secretary 

Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Profit and Loss  Account

For the year ended December 31, 2009
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Particulars Note
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

Balance Brought Forward from Last Year  6,450,667  5,222,121 

Net Profit for the Year Brought Down  277,651,506  295,069,930 

TOTAL  284,102,173  300,292,051 

Reserve for Exceptional Losses 4.01  72,668,709  62,721,384 

Provision for Income Tax  45,000,000  50,000,000 

Proposed Dividend :  -    181,120,000 

                  Cash   -    -   

                  Stock 100%  -    144,120,000 

General Reserve  -    22,000,000 

Dividend equalization fund  -    15,000,000 

Balance Transferred to Balance Sheet  166,433,464  6,450,667 

TOTAL  284,102,173  300,292,051 

Earning Per Share  56.99  120.06 

P/E Ratio 29.30  16.51 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

M. Muhibur Rahman

Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam

Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 

Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 
Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 
Company Secretary 

Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Profit and Loss  Appropriation Account

For the year ended December 31, 2009
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Particulars Note
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

705,283,429 569,904,377

Claims Under Policies Less Re-Insurance 20  134,243,397  117,233,663 

Agency Commission  299,479,561  243,254,885 

Expenses of Management  271,560,471  209,415,829 

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account  112,506,161  106,164,093 

Balance of Accounts at the end of the year as shown in the 
Balance Sheet 5  363,275,784  314,564,231 

TOTAL  1,181,065,374  990,632,700 

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year  314,564,231  226,638,649 

Gross Premium  1,601,635,168  1,400,753,536 

Re-Insurance Premium  (874,948,079)  (773,539,695)

Net Premium 21  726,687,089  627,213,841 

Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded  139,814,054  136,780,210 

TOTAL  1,181,065,374  990,632,700 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

M. Muhibur Rahman
Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam
Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 
Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 

Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 

Company Secretary 

Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Consolidated All Business Revenue  Account

For the year ended December 31, 2009
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Particulars Note
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

 352,179,006  290,969,830 

Claims Under Policies Less Re-Insurance 20  33,189,450  40,787,352 

Expenses of Management  143,281,771  98,686,160 

Agency Commission  175,707,785  151,496,318 

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account  59,715,041  27,738,862 

Balance of Account at the end of the year as shown in the 
Balance Sheet ( Reserve for unexpired risks ) 5  171,088,982  133,532,340 

TOTAL  582,983,029  452,241,031 

 582,983,029  452,241,031 

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year  133,532,340  78,853,618 

Premium Less Re-Insurance 21  343,432,529  267,631,144 

Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded  106,018,160  105,756,269 

TOTAL  582,983,029  452,241,031 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

M. Muhibur Rahman
Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam
Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 
Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 
Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 
Company Secretary 

Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Fire Insurance Revenue  Account

For the year ended December  31, 2009
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Particulars Note
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

 190,308,090  162,047,043 

Claims Under Policies Less Re-Insurance 20  44,654,476  16,761,633 

Expenses of Management  99,553,120  100,809,548 

Agency Commission  46,100,494  44,475,862 

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account  78,242,444  78,159,339 

Balance of Account at the end of the year as shown in the 
Balance Sheet ( Reserve for unexpired risks ) 5  120,901,338  128,579,872 

TOTAL  389,451,872  368,786,254 

 389,451,872  368,786,254 

Balance of Account at the Begining of the Year  128,579,872  97,826,850 

Premium Less Re-Insurance 21  239,532,673  253,348,127 

Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded  21,339,327  17,611,277 

TOTAL  389,451,872  368,786,254 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

M. Muhibur Rahman
Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam
Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 
Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 
Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 
Company Secretary 

\Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Marine  Insurance Revenue  Account

For the year ended December  31, 2009
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Particulars Note
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

 78,221,343  60,236,638 

Claims Under Policies Less Re-Insurance 20  42,249,940  16,392,157 

Expenses of Management  17,774,548  28,917,291 

Agency Commission  18,196,855  14,927,190 

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account  2,861,737  7,591,649 

Balance of Account at the end of the year as shown in the 
Balance Sheet ( Reserve for unexpired risks ) 5  43,458,858  35,911,256 

TOTAL  124,541,938  103,739,543 

 124,541,938  103,739,543 

Balance of Account at the Begining of the Year  35,911,256  30,450,657 

Premium Less Re-Insurance 21  87,667,169  72,537,344 

Commission on Reinsurance Ceded  963,513  751,542 

TOTAL  124,541,938  103,739,543 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

M. Muhibur Rahman
Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam
Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 
Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 

Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 

Company Secretary 

Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Motor  Insurance Revenue  Account

For the year ended December  31, 2009
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Particulars Note
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

 84,574,989  56,650,866 

Claims Under Policies Less Re-Insurance 20  14,149,530  20,792,521 

Expenses of Management  10,951,032  3,502,830 

Agency Commission  59,474,427  32,355,515 

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account  (28,313,060)  (7,325,757)

Balance of Account at the end of the year as shown in the Bal-
ance Sheet ( Reserve for unexpired risks ) 5  27,826,606  16,540,764 

TOTAL  84,088,535  65,865,873 

 84,088,535  65,865,873 

Balance of Account at the Begining of the Year  16,540,764  19,507,525 

Premium Less Re-Insurance 21  56,054,718  33,697,226 

Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded  11,493,053  12,661,122 

TOTAL  84,088,535  65,865,873 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

M. Muhibur Rahman
Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam
Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 
Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 

Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 

Company Secretary 

Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Miscellaneous  Insurance Revenue  Account

For the year ended December  31, 2009
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Particulars
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

Cash flows from operating activities:

Collections from premium and other income  1,789,790,826  1,524,785,093 

Payments for management expense, re-insurance and claims  (1,700,899,046)  (1,399,140,918)

Income Tax paid  (22,686,039)  (13,135,469)

Net cash provided by operating activities  66,205,741  112,508,706 

Cash flows from investing activities:

Investment in share  16,907,561  (144,902,273)

Sales of investment  1,128,983  3,571,420 

Proceeds from sales of share  122,550,339  172,733,987 

Interest received  4,532,178  48,318,400 

Investment in Green Delta Securities  Ltd.  (32,499,000)  (40,000,000)

Dividend income  18,808,556  7,226,791 

Purchase of fixed assets  (4,298,470)  (7,010,989)

Sales of fixed assets  404,911  275,000 

Share money deposit (Investment in Jalabad Telecom Ltd.)  -    (2,000,000)

Sale of investment (Zero coupon Bond)  322,185  3,442,152 

Green Delta Securities  (Paid-up Capital)  -    (30,000,000)

Investment in Grameen Phone  (2,442,000)  (16,620,400)

Investment in United Hospital  -    (1,100,000)

Investment in DBH 1st Mutual Fund  (50,000,000)

Beximco Pharma  (522,700)

Bank Loan  33,000,000  17,000,000 

Net cash used in  investing activities  107,892,543  10,934,088 

Cash flows from financing activities:

Dividend paid  (1,404,435)  (18,721,898)

Net cash used in financing activities  (1,404,435)  (18,721,898)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents during the year  172,693,849  104,720,896 

Cash & cash equivalents at the  beginning of the year  649,780,061  545,059,165 

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year  822,473,910  649,780,061 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

M. Muhibur Rahman
Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam
Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 
Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 
Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 
Company Secretary 

Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended December  31, 2009
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Sl. No. Class of Assets Book Value Taka

1 Investment Bond  4,500,000 

2 Shares Listed on Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.  1,410,113,632 

3 Investment in Grameen Phone  19,062,400 

4 Beximco Pharma Preferred Share  522,700 

5 DBH 1st Mutual Fund  50,000,000 

6 Debentures  10,538,484 

7 Jalalabad Telecom Ltd.  30,000,000 

8 United Hospital  56,100,000 

9 BRAC Bank Preferred Share  50,000,000 

10 Green Delta Securities Ltd.  50,000,000 

11 Fixed Deposit  715,219,935 

12 Cash at Bank on STD and Current Account  106,690,680 

13 Cash and Cheque in Hand and on Transit  563,295 

14 Outstanding Premium  162,393,139 

15 Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on Insurance Business  278,371,381 

16 Sundry Debtors (including advance and deposits)  296,236,031 

17 Land  Property  21,036,075 

18 Investment in Green Delta Aims Ltd.  4,500,000 

19 Investment in GDSL  150,000,000 

20 Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation)  15,055,529 

21 Stock of Stationery and Stamps  2,173,329 

TOTAL  3,433,076,610 

M. Muhibur Rahman
Chairman

Md. Abdus Salam
Director

Tanjil Chowdhury 
Director

Nasir A. Choudhury 
Managing Director & CEO

Syed Moinuddin Ahmed 
Company Secretary 

Signed as per our report of even date

Dhaka, April 19, 2010 Habib Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Form “AA”

Classified Summary of Assets as at December 31, 2009
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1.00 Company and its activities
      
 1.01 Legal Status and Nature of the company

      
 Green Delta Insurance Company Limited was incorporated as a public limited company in Bangladesh on 

December 14, 1985 under the Companies Act. 1913 as amended  in 1994  and commenced it’s operation on 
January 01, 1986.The certificate of commencement of Insurance business was obtained from the Controller 
of Insurance , Government of Peoples Republic of Bangladesh. The Company is listed in both Dhaka & 
Chittagong Stock Exchange as a publicly  traded company.     

      
 The Registered office of the Company is located at Hadi Mansion, 2  Dilkusha C.A,  Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh. 

The operation of the Company are being carried out through its  35 branches located in whole over in the 
Bangladesh.     

      
 1.02 Principal  Activities and Nature of Operation :     
      
 The primary objectives of the company are to carry on all kinds of  insurance , guarantee , and indemnity  

business other than life insurance business.     
      
 1.03 Subsidiary  Company :
      
 Green Delta Securities Limited (GDSL) ,a wholly owned subsidiary company of  Green  Delta  Insurance 

Company Ltd. was incorporated  on 16th October, 2005  as  a private limited company under Companies  
Act-1994 . The Company  has started its operation from 2006.The main objective of the company is to act as 
a member  of  Stock Exchanges, operate the Central Depository system (CDS) and to carry on the business 
of  brokers, jobbers or dealers in  stocks,  shares, securities, commodities, commercial  papers, bonds, 
obligations, debentures etc.     

      

2.00 Basis of  Preparation of  Financial  Statements  and Significant Accounting Policies
      

 2.01 Statement of Compliance     

 The Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of Going-Concern Concept under Generally 
Accepted  Accounting  Principles  according to the Historical Cost Convention. Requirements as to 

disclosure of financial information warranted by the Insurance Act 1938 have been adhered to in presenting 
financial statements. Such financial statements comprises of the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account 
and Revenue Accounts for specific classes of business in the form set forth in the first, second and third 

schedule of the Insurance Act 1938. The Companies Act,1994 requires the production of the following as a 
part of the annual report :     

 # Board of Directors Report,     

 # Auditors Report     
 #  Balance Sheet     
 # Profit and Loss Account

 In addition, the  Securities and Exchange rules, 1987 (as amended in 1997) requires the production of cash flow 
statement and  Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity as a part of the  Annual  Report . The Securities 
and Exchange Commission  (SEC) of Bangladesh regulates financial reporting  practices  of listed companies. 
Listed Companies are required to comply  with SES’s accounting and disclosure requirements. The Rules 

1987 as amended in 1997 , requires  listed  companies  to follow Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BSA)/ 
Bangladesh  Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) as adopted  by  the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
Bangladesh (ICAB). 

     

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements

For the  year ended  December  31, 2009
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 2.02 Branch Accounting

 The Company has thirty five (35) branches, with no overseas branch as on December 31, 2009. Accounts of 
the branches  are consolidated with the head office accounts

 2.03 Consistency

 In accordance with the BFRS  framework  for  the  presentation of  financial  statements  together with  BAS- 
1 and BAS - 8 , GDIC  applies  the accounting  disclosure principles  consistently from one period to the  next.  
Where selecting and applying new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies applied, correction  
of errors, the amounts  involved  are  accounted  for  and  disclosed retrospectively  in accordance  with  the 
requirement of BAS- 8. However we have applied the same accounting  and  valuation principles in 2009 as 
in financial statements for 2008. 

 2.04 Basis of Consolidation of operation of Subsidiary

 The financial statements of the Company  and  its subsidiary , as mentioned in note no .1.03, have  been  
consolidated  in  accordance  with  Bangladesh Accounting Standard-27 “ Consolidation and  Separate  
Financial  Statements” .The consolidated  financial  statements  are prepared  to a common financial year 
ending 31 December 2009.

 The total profit of the company and its subsidiary are shown in the consolidated  profit and Loss account  
with the proportion of profit after taxation pertaining to minority shareholders being deducted as ‘ Minority 
Interest.”

 All Assets and Liabilities of the Company and of its Subsidiary are shown  in the Consolidated Balance Sheet. 
The Interest of Minority Shareholder of the Subsidiary are shown separately  in the Consolidated Balance 
Sheet under the heading of ‘ Minority Interest.’     

      
 2.05 Reporting Year

 These Financial Statements cover a calendar  year  from January  01, 2009  to  December 31,2009.  

 2.06 Significant Accounting Policies

      
 (a) Property, Plant & Equipment      
      
 Company’s  own property  and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any  

accumulated  impairment  losses. The cost of an asset  comprises  its purchase  price  and any directly  
attributable  Costs  of bringing  the assets to its working condition for its intended use as per Bangladesh 
Accounting Standard (BAS) -16 “ Property , Plant & Equipments.”

 (b) Depreciation on Fixed Assets :

 Depreciation is charged  on Fixed assets has been calculated on all assets using straight line method in 

accordance with BAS-16 ‘’ Property, Plant and Equipment ‘’ at varying Rates depending on the class of 
assets and estimated useful life. Full depreciation  is charged on additions irrespective of date when the 
related assets  are  put into use and no depreciation  is  charged  from the month of disposal. Methods and 

rates of depreciation are consistently applied from year to year  and depreciation rates are as follows:

Furniture & Fixtures 10%

Office & Electrical Equipments 15%

Vehicles 20%

 The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement  of an asset is determined as the  difference  between  
the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset  and  its recognized  in  the profit and loss account. 
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 ( c) Revenue Recognition

 (I) Premium  Earned 

 The total amount of premium earned on various classes of Insurance business during the year, the gross 
amount of premium earned against various policies, the amount of re-insurance premium due to Private and 
Public Sector, the amount of re-insurance commission earned and the amount of claims less re-insurance 
settled during the year have all been duly accounted for in the books of account of the company and while 
preparing the final statement of accounts, the effect of re-insurance accepted and re-insurance ceded as 
well as the effect of total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims at the end of the year, whether 
due or intimated have also been duly reflected in order to arrive at the net underwriting profit for the year. 
     

 (II) Investment  Income    

     
 Interest income on investments is  recognized on accrual basis using effective  interest rate as per  BAS-18  

“ Revenue”. Portfolio gain  on  investments in shares  is recognized as income  and  credited  to investment 
income  in the profit  and loss statement  as per  BAS- 25 “ Accounting for  Investment”. Capital gain is 
recognized  when it is realized and recognized  as income  and credited  to investment income  in the profit  
and loss statement as per BAS-25 “ Accounting for Investment”. Capital gain is recognized when  it is 
realized.    

     
 (III) Dividend  Income on Share    

     
 Dividend  Income  on shares  is recognized  during the year in which  it is  declared and  right  to receive  is 

established  as  per BAS- 18 “ Revenue” .

 ( d ) Public Sector Insurance Business :    

     
 As of 1st April 1990, following a Government  decision  Public Sector Insurance Business  is being  

underwritten  jointly by Sadharan  Bima  Corporation and 43 private sector insurance  companies  on co-
insurance basis, 50% being underwritten  by Sadharan Bima Corporation  and the balance  equally  by  43 
private  sector Insurance Companies. 

 Company’s share of Public Sector Business is accounted for in the year  in which  the complete statement  of 
accounts  from  Sadharan Bima Corporation is received. accordingly, the company has been considered  its 
share of Public sector Insurance  business this year , based on the Sadharan  Bima Corporation’s Statement 
of year 2008

 ( e ) Employees Benefit  Plans    

     

 Green  Delta  Insurance Company  Ltd.  offers a number  of  benefit  plans which  includes  Contributory   
Provident  Fund,  Gratuity Fund , Hospitalization Benefit and also Profit and  Festival Bonus which  have  been 
accounted  for in accordance  with the provision of   Bangladesh  Accounting  Standard -19, “ Employee 

Benefit.” basis  of  enumerating  the above  benefits  schemes operated  by  the  Company  are outlined  
below :

 ( I ) Contributory  Provident   Fund    

     

 The Company operates a Contributory Provident fund for its permanent employees. The fund is approved by 
the National Board of Revenue (NBR), administered separately by a Board of trustees and is funded by equal 
contribution from the company and the employees. This fund is invested separately from the company’s 

assets.

 (II) Gratuity  Scheme 

     

  GDIC  has a funded gratuity for all eligible employees who completed minimum  10 (Ten) years of continuous 

service with the  company. This scheme was approved by the National  Board of  Revenue (NBR) and is 
administered by an independent  Board of Trustee. This fund is invested separately from the company’s 
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assets. Required amount of gratuity is calculated on the basis, of  last  basic depending on the length of 
service for every completed year as well as proportionate to the  fraction period of service as of the end of 
the respective  financial year.

 (III) Medical  Assistance

 In addition to the above core benefit schemes GDIC  also support  medical  assistance / annual health check 
up benefit and death & disability benefit  to its employee.

 (IV) Home Loan  and  Transport  Assistance

 To secure long term commitment of deserving employees  GDIC  introduced  employees home loan  and 
transport  facilities . An employee served  the  company for  continuous  period of  at  least five years (3 
years for the employees started from the position of AVP and above) is entitled  to  avail  loan to purchase  
residential apartment, purchase  of  land and  construction / renovation of  house  thereon etc.  Interest rate 
of  the loan  is 8 to  10  percent.

 ( V ) Incentive Bonus

    
 GDIC   is  providing  incentive  bonus scheme  for its  employees  on the basis of  net profit after tax. This 

bonus amount  is being  distributed among the employees  based  on their performance. This bonus amount  
is paid annually , generally  after AGM  and the costs are  accounted  for in the period  to which  it relate.

 ( f ) Provision for Liabilities

 A provision is recognized  in the balance sheet when the company  has a legal or constructive  obligation as a 
result of  a past even and it’s a probable   that an outflow of economic benefit  will be required  to settle  the 
obligations, in accordance  with the BAS- 37 “ Provisions, Contingent  Liabilities and  Contingent  Assets”.

 ( g ) Dividend  Payments

 Interim  Dividends are recognized when they  are declared. Final dividend  is recognized  when  it is approved  
by the  shareholders.

 ( h ) Earning  Per share

     
 The Company Calculated  Earning Per  Share  (EPS)  in Accordance with BAS - 33, “ Earning Per Share “ , 

which has been shown on the  notes-22.

 Amount In Taka 

31.12.2009 31.12.2008
    

3.00 Share Capital

 3.01 Authorized Share Capital:

5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100 each 500,000,000 500,000,000

3.02 Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital:

4,082,400 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100 each  408,240,000  204,120,000 

(2008: 2,041,200 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100



 Amount In Taka 

31.12.2009 31.12.2008
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 Particulars of Shareholding are as follows:

Class Interval
No of 

Shareholders
No of Shares

% of Total Paid - 

Up Capital

Less than 500 Shares  4,250 318,067 7.79%

501 - 5,000  272 447,477 10.96%

5,001 - 10,000  43 320,602 7.85%

10,001 - 20,000  33 476,239 11.67%

20,001 - 30,000  20 482,003 11.81%

30,001 - 40,000  12 420,066 10.29%

40,001 - 50,000  4 176,486 4.32%

50,001 - 60,000  3 155,882 3.82%

60,001 - 70,000  2 135,080 3.31%

70,001 - 80,000  4 301,030 7.37%

80,001 - 90,000  1 84,786 2.08%

90,001 And Above  4 764,682 18.73%

Total  4,648 4,082,400 100.00%

4.00 Reserve or Contingency Account :    Tk. 1,565,081,686 

  This is made up as follows : 

Reserve for Exceptional Losses (4.01)  452,324,632  379,655,923 

Foreign Currency Fluctuation  2,750,904  3,493,687 

Investment Fluctuation Fund  1,014,006,150  824,826,677 

General Reserve  50,000,000  50,000,000 

Dividend Equalization Fund  46,000,000  46,000,000 

Closing Balance  1,565,081,686  1,303,976,287 

 4.01  Reserve for Exceptional Losses :   Tk. 452,324,632

  This is made up as follows :

Opening Balance 379,655,923 316,934,539

Addition During the year (10% of net Premium Income) 72,668,709 62,721,384

Closing Balance 452,324,632 379,655,923

5.00 Balance of Fund Account   :  Tk. 363,275,784

  This is made up as follows :

Fire Insurance Business 171,088,982 133,532,340

Marine Insurance Business 120,901,338 128,579,873

Motor Insurance Business 43,458,858 35,911,255

Misc. Insurance Business 27,826,606 16,540,763

Closing Balance 363,275,784 314,564,231

  Reserve for Unexpired Risks has been made on premium income excluding Public Sector Business at the 
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following rates : 

Fire                         50%

Marine Cargo           50%

Marine Hull                100%

Motor & Misc.                50%

6.00 Premium Deposits :  TK.  16,282,624

This is made up as follows :

Marine Cargo  16,282,624  23,180,097 

This represents the amount of  Premium Deposited with the Company against covernotes for which no policy has 
been issued upto the end of the year.

7.00 Estimated Liability in Respect of Outstanding Claims whether Due or Intimated 

Tk. 109,598,723 

This is made up as follows :

Fire 38,087,506 52,232,277

Marine Cargo 41,132,232 40,269,002

Marine Hull 319,553 469,554

Motor 16,748,250 6,271,775

Miscellaneous 13,311,182 16,984,617

Closing Balance 109,598,723 116,227,225

8.00 Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business :  Tk. 

454,734,686

 This represents the amount payable to Sadharan Bima Corporation and other re-Insurers and private sector Insurance 
Companies on account of Re-insurance and Co-insurance premium at December 31, 2009.

 This is made up as follows :

Payable against Co-Insurance Premium  82,538,730  61,191,335 

Amount due to SBC  26,883,634  14,258,485 

Overseas Re-Insurer  345,312,322  330,289,657 

Closing Balance  454,734,686  405,739,477 

9.00 Sundry Creditors  : Tk. 299,429,643 

 This is made up as follows :

Liability for Expenses  8,463,292  19,590,502 

Provision for Income Tax & Other Payables  285,465,919  250,625,440 

Unclaimed Dividend  5,500,432  6,904,867 

Closing Balance  299,429,643  277,120,809 
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10.00 Investment   :  Tk. 1,835,337,216

This is made up as follows :

Investment Bond (Govt Bond)  4,500,000  4,500,000 

Shares Listed on DSE & CSE (Market Price)  1,410,113,632  1,237,841,720 

Debentures  10,538,484  11,667,467 

Jalalabad Telecom Limited  30,000,000  30,000,000 

IDLC Zero Coupon Bond  -    322,185 

GDSL (Paid up capital)  50,000,000  50,000,000 

Green Delta AIMS Limited (Paid up Capital)  4,500,000  4,500,000 

BRAC Bank Preferred Share @ 9%  50,000,000  50,000,000 

United Hospital  56,100,000  56,100,000 

Investment in GDSL (Margin Loan)  150,000,000  100,000,000 

Beximco Pharma Preferred Share  522,700 

DBH Mutual Fund  50,000,000 

Grameen Phone  19,062,400  16,620,400 

Closing Balance  1,835,337,216  1,561,551,772 

Sufficient Provision has been made against  fluctuation of  share  price. 
   

11.00 Outstanding Premium :   Tk. 162,393,139 

 Outstanding Premium represents  installments  not due to the Balance Sheet date on account of  Marine & Aviation 
Business .     

    
 This is made up as follows :

Marine Hull  10,384,353  8,188,720 

Aviation  152,008,786  113,538,306 

Closing Balance  162,393,139  121,727,026 

 Out of which Tk. 4,396,170.00 & Tk. 61,408,225.00 has been realized  from Marine Hull &  Aviation respectively  

upto  March 31, 2010.

12.00 Amount Due from Other Persons or Bodies Carrying  on Insurance Business   :  

Tk. 278,371,381

 This represents the amount receivable from  private sector Insurance Companies on Account of Co-insurance 
premium and claim at December 31, 2009.

 This is made up as follows :

Co-Insurance Premium receivable  99,778,824  73,161,451 

Co-Insurance Claim receivable  3,448,272  3,593,073 

Amount due from Overseas Re-Insurer  175,144,285  174,464,475 

Closing Balance  278,371,381  251,218,999 
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13.00 Sundry Debtors :  Tk. 296,236,031 

 This is made up as follows :

Advance Rent 3,742,420 3,807,338

Advance Salary 1,113,681 876,691

Car Lease for Employees 23,189,142 14,390,416

Other Advances 265,975,682 229,220,689

Accrued Interest 457,952 75,452

Security Deposit 1,757,154 1,703,154

Closing Balance 296,236,031 250,073,740

14.00 Details of Cash & Cash Equivalent Tk. 822,473,910  

 This is made up as follows :

Fixed Deposits  715,219,935  563,303,591 

At Banks on STD & Current Account  106,690,680  85,898,956 

Cash in Hand  563,295  577,514 

Closing Balance  822,473,910  649,780,061 

15.00 Land Property : Tk. 21,036,075 

This is as per last Accounts 21,036,075 21,036,075

 Land Property is stated at cost including development of Land measuring 6 (Six) khatha and 4 (Four) Chataks 
situated at 51 Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212 .

16.00 Fixed Assets (at Cost Less Depreciation)   Tk. 15,055,529   

Particulars

Furniture

&

Fixtures

 Office &

Electrical

Equipments

Vehicles Total

Cost

As at January 1, 2009  22,543,560  34,945,075  2,467,178  59,955,813 

Additions During the year  339,520  3,958,950  -    4,298,470 

Disposal During the year  -    -    (404,911)  (404,911)

As at December 31, 2009  22,883,080  38,904,025  2,062,267  63,849,372 

Fully Depreciated Amount  (10,188,904)  (18,362,583)  (1,158,895)  (29,710,382)

Depreciation Chargeable Amount  12,694,176  20,541,442  903,372  34,138,990 

Depreciation

As at January 1, 2009  15,448,286  27,320,889  1,898,268  44,667,443 

Charge During the year  1,269,418  3,081,219  180,674  4,531,311 

Disposal During the year  -    (404,911)  (404,911)
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Particulars

Furniture

&

Fixtures

 Office &

Electrical

Equipments

Vehicles Total

As at December 31, 2009  16,717,704  30,402,108  1,674,031  48,793,843 

Written Down Value

At December 31, 2009  6,165,376  8,501,917  388,236  15,055,529 

At December 31, 2008  7,095,273  7,624,184  568,912  15,288,369 

17.00 Stock of Printing, Stationery & Stamps  : Tk. 2,173,329

 This is made up as follows :

Printing 1,158,873 1,321,002

Stationery 10,264 14,071

Insurance Policy Stamps 1,004,192 487,678

Closing Balance  2,173,329 1,822,751

18.00 Audit Fees   :  Tk. 200,000 

 This is made up as follows :

Statutory Audit  100,000  60,000 

Special Audit  100,000  140,000 

Closing Balance  200,000  200,000 

19.00 Investment and others Income  : Tk. 224,236,803

 This is made as follows:

Interest on FDR & STD  63,243,862  45,364,325 

Net profit from shares  122,550,339  172,733,987 

Interest on Debenture  -    482,142 

Interest on National Bond  382,500  199,110 

Interest on Zero Coupon Bond  5,743  172,496 

Underwriting Comm.  2,467,500  231,250 

Dividend Income  18,799,555  22,226,791 

Interest Income from GDSL  15,000,000  9,718,356 

Co-Ins Service Charges  1,458,915  1,425,680 

Sundry Income  328,389  734,570 

Closing Balance  224,236,803  253,288,706 
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20.00 Claims under Policies less Re-insurance : Tk. 134,243,397   

Particulars Fire
Marine

Cargo

Marine

Hull
Motor Misc. Total

Claims paid During the year  47,334,221  43,728,897  212,350  31,773,465  17,822,965  140,871,900 

Claims Outstanding at the 
end of the year  38,087,506  41,132,232  319,553  16,748,250  13,311,182  109,598,723 

Claims Outstanding at the 
Beginning of the year  (52,232,277)  (40,269,002)  (469,554)  (6,271,775)  (16,984,617)  (116,227,225)

Total Amount (Year 2009)  33,189,450  44,592,127  62,349  42,249,940  14,149,530  134,243,397 

Total Amount (Year 2008)  40,787,352  39,923,174  (661,541)  16,392,157  20,792,521  117,233,663 

21.00 Premium Less Re-Insurance : Tk-726,687,089                    

Class of Business
 On Direct 

 Business 

 On Re-ins 

 Accepted 

 On Re-ins. 

 Ceded 
Total

Fire  880,169,590  -    (536,737,061)  343,432,529 

Marine Cargo  292,141,054  -    (57,268,936)  234,872,118 

Marine Hull  23,615,357  1,347,819  (20,302,622)  4,660,555 

Motor  91,775,334  -    (4,108,165)  87,667,169 

Miscellaneous  312,586,014  -    (256,531,296)  56,054,718 

Total Amount (Year 2009)  1,600,287,349  1,347,819  (874,948,080)  726,687,089 

Total Amount (Year 2008)  1,400,166,672  586,864  (773,539,695)  627,213,841 

22.00 Earning Per Share (EPS)    
     
 Basic EPS  =                            

     
     
   =    

        
   =Tk. 56.99   

Net Profit after Tax

Tk. 232,651,506

Total No. of Shares Outstanding During the year

40,82,400
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23.00 Net Assets Value

 The offer price of the common stock of Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. has been determined on the basis of Net 
Assets Value, the break up is given below;       

 A. Assets

Investment 1,839,112,109 1,561,551,772

Outstanding Premium 162,393,139 121,727,026

Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on Insurance 
Business 254,916,086 251,218,999

Sundry Debtors 258,219,060 250,073,740

Cash and Bank Balance 810,938,885 649,780,061

Other Accounts 38,264,933 38,147,195

Total Assets  3,363,844,212  2,872,498,793 

B. Liabilities:

Balance of Fund Accounts 364,902,523 314,564,231

Premium Deposit 16,100,000 23,180,097

Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or 
intimated 110,057,694 116,227,225

Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on Insurance 
Business 386,440,545 405,739,477

Sundry Creditors 296,983,230 277,120,809

Bank Loan 50,000,000 17,000,000

Total Liability  1,224,483,992  1,153,831,839 

Net Assets (A - B)  2,139,360,220  1,718,666,954 

 Number of weighted average shares outstanding during the year 4,082,400 2,041,200

Net Assets Value per share  524.04  841.99 

24.00 Even after Balance Sheet Date:       

 The Board of Directors in its meeting held April 19, 2010 have recommended payment of Cash Dividend at Tk.25 per 
share (25%) outstanding to Tk. 102,060,000.       

        

25.00 Pervious years figure have been rearranged where appropriate to confirm to current years presentation.  
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Report on Subsidiary

Green Delta Securites Limited
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Green Delta
Securities Limited

Green Delta Securities Limited (GDSL) was incorporated on October 16, 2005 and 

started its journey on July 16, 2006. GDSL is a reputed brokerage house that offers 

full-fledged international standard brokerage services for institutional and individual 

clients being 100% owned by the leading private general Insurance Company, Green 

Delta Insurance Company Limited. GDSL has an authorized capital of BDT 200 million 

and a paid up capital of BDT 100 million.

The company aims to have a strong commitment to its corporate, institutional and 

individual clients. The goal of GDSL is to provide professional and reliable services 

to our clients and offer highest quality products. We provide investors a platform to 

trade in both Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE). 

Green Delta Securities Limited offers highest quality service at a competitive price 

for all the capital market needs. Our services are comprehensive in nature, including 

brokerage, CDBL, research and custodian services. We provide all types of Brokerage 

Services through DSE and CSE starting from Beneficiary Account (BO) opening to 

CDBL related services. We have an exclusive arrangement for clients to keep our 

shares in our vault which is protected by three tier protection barriers and is fire proof. 

We also have Custodial Services which includes transaction of securities (receive/

delivery), safe keeping of securities and notification of corporate announcements like 

AGM, Cash Dividend, Rights, Bonus etc. In addition, we provide margin loan through 

Merchant Banks which can be utilized to purchase securities.

GDSL has more than 6000 Clients. We value our clients; hence we provide 

complimentary People’s Personal Accidental Insurance Policy for all our clients as 

a value added services along with Customer Services of superior standard. Our 

renowned corporate clients are RACE Management, Brummer & Partners Asset 

Management, Eastern Bank Limited, Delta BRAC Housing Ltd. (DBH), Progressive Life 

Insurance Company Ltd., Globe Janakantha Group, Green Delta Insurance Company 

Limited etc. 

GDSL is dedicated for the development and expansion of the Capital Market. 

To encourage the investors and for our feasibility, GDSL has offices in Motijheel, 

Gulshan, Chittagong, Sylhet and Feni. GDSL is also opening three more branches in 

Gulshan-2 and Khatungonj.

For smooth communication among branch offices with strong networking and 

connectivity, GDSL has Comprehensive IT infrastructure. We also have State of the 

Art software which enables the clients to trade instantly on both DSE and CSE. The 

dynamic approach to trade execution and settlement records of GDSL has earned 

much recognition and support among local financial institutions, reputed business 

houses and international fund managers and brokers.

Year
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2008
2009
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GDSL has a strategic tie up with LR Global Bangladesh Asset Management Company, the affiliate of LR (Logan 

Rockefeller) Global to provide the best Financial Services as well as new and innovative investment products for the 

Capital Market of Bangladesh. Nasir A. Choudhury, Chairman of GDSL and Don LaGuardia, Chairman of LR Global 

Bangladesh signed the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) on behalf of the respective organizations. The new 

name of the joint venture company is Green Delta LR Financial Services Limited. We facilitate our clients with Margin 

Services through Merchant Banks. We have the Panel Brokerage of Trust Bank Limited, Agrani Bank Limited and 

Jamuna Bank Limited.

GDSL has a dedicated management team consisting highly skilled professionals, Financial and Market Analysts, 

MBA, Accountants along with seasoned administrators. The Chairman of GDSL, Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, is a 

visionary and highly experienced professional. He has over 50 years of experience in Insurance and considered 

to be a Living Legend in his field. The Managing Director & CEO of GDSL, Mr. Waqar A. Choudhury, a graduate in 

International Finance & Banking from the Adelphi University, New York, USA, has been associated with the Capital 

Market of the country for a long time and also a member of the Finance Committee of Dhaka Stock Exchange. The 

resources/staffs of GDSL are highly proficient and capable; thus taking GDSL closer to achieving its goals.

The trade volume of GDSL has also increased significantly. On an average, we trade more than 1.5% of the total 

market trading on a daily basis and it is ever- increasing.

(Graphs to be included of 2008 & 2009- month wise and comparative)

The future plan of GDSL includes:
• Research updates through which we will guide the investors to ensure safe investment

• Portfolio and other reports of client through Email 

• Account Balance of the clients through SMS Alert
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Management Team (GDSL)
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We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Green Delta Securities Ltd. 

namely, Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2009 and related Income Statement, Cash 

Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity and explanatory notes to the financial 

statements for the year then ended. Preparation of these Financial Statements is the 

responsibility of Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these Financial Statements based on our audit.

Scope:

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). 

Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the Financial Statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 

disclosures in the Financial Statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 

principles used and significant estimates made by Management, as well as evaluating 

the overall presentation of Financial Statements. We believe that our audit provides a 

reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh 

Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) give 

a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company as of December 31, 2009 

and of the results of its operations and its cash flows for year then ended and comply 

with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 1987, Dhaka 

Stock Exchange Rule 1954, Chittagong Stock Exchange Rule 1995 and other applicable 

laws and regulations.

We also report that;

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our   

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made 

due verification thereof;

ii) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by 

the company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

iii) the Balance Sheet , Income Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement 

with the books of account and returns;

iv)    the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the company’s business.

Date: Dhaka AHMED ZAKER & CO.

March 29, 2010 Chartered Accountants

Auditors’ Report
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Particulars Note
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Share Capital 2.00  50,000,000  50,000,000 
Proposed Stock Dividend  30,000,000  -   
Retained Earnings 3.00  46,256,443  16,811,955 
Revaluation Reserve 4.00  235,047,164  235,047,164 
Shareholders equity  361,303,607  301,859,119 

Long Term Liabilities
Loan From GDIC (Margin Loan) 5.00  150,000,000  100,000,000 

Total Capital Employed  511,303,607  401,859,119 

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Non-Current Assets (A)
Fixed Assets at cost less Depreciation 6.00  6,159,775  1,996,230 
Investment in Stock Exchange for Membership 7.00  270,000,000  270,000,000 
Investment in shares (at cost) 8.00  26,564,735  -   
Preliminary Expenses 9.00  163,938  218,584 

 302,888,448  272,214,814 
Current Assets (B)
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 10.00  6,388,722  1,100,573 
Receivable from Clients 11.00  245,570,194  209,509,432 
Receivable from DSE & CSE 12.00  61,774,578  33,067,806 
Accounts Receivable 13.00  14,815  2,803 
Cash and cash equivalents 14.00  89,350,071  9,756,412 

 403,098,381  253,437,026 
Current Liabilities (C)
Payable to Clients 15.00  65,560,069  42,266,432 
Payable to DSE & CSE 16.00  4,114,890  7,890,271 
Payable to GDIC (Membership Purchase) 17.00  -    17,501,000 
Payable to GDIC (Management Expenses) 18.00  11,267,631  4,825,029 
Dividend Payable to GDIC 19.00  15,000,000  15,000,000 
Interest Payable (GDIC) 20.00  19,803,678  9,718,356 
Term Loan 21.00  64,592,822  20,035,019 
Liabilities for Expenses 22.00  2,954,780  1,778,783 
Bank Overdraft 23.00  -    972,524 
Provision for Income Tax 24.00  10,153,851  3,805,307 
Other Provision 25.00  1,235,501  -   

 194,683,222  123,792,721 

Net Current Assets (D)=(B-C)  208,415,159  129,644,305 
Total Assets (E)=(A+D)  511,303,607  401,859,119 

The above notes (1-29) form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chairman MD & CEO DMD

Signed as per our seperate report of same date.

Date: Dhaka
March 29, 2010

AHMED ZAKER & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Securities Limited
Balance Sheet

as at December 31, 2009
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Particulars Note
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

Operating Income:

Operating Income 26.00  126,652,607  49,473,270 

Less: Operating Expenses 27.00  12,849,525  2,600,477 

Gross Income  113,803,082  46,872,793 

Less: Office & administrative Expenses 28.00  21,541,343  9,081,917 

Less: Financial Expenses 29.00  26,104,233  9,766,387 

Profit before Tax  66,157,506  28,024,489 

Less: Provision for Taxation 24.00  6,348,544  2,500,000 

Profit after tax  59,808,962  25,524,489 

Appropriations:

Less: Proposed stock dividend  30,000,000  15,000,000 

Profit after Dividend  29,808,962  10,524,489 

The above notes (1-29) form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chairman MD & CEO DMD

Signed as per our seperate report of same date.

Date: Dhaka
March 29, 2010

AHMED ZAKER & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Securities Limited
Income Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2009
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Particulars
Share

Capital

Proposed Stock

Dividend

Revaluation

Reserve

Retained

Earnings

Total 

Shareholders

Equity

Balance as at January 01, 2009  50,000,000  -    -    16,811,955  66,811,955 

Net profit for the year 2009  -    -    -    59,808,962  59,808,962 

Prior year's adjustment  -    -    -    (364,474)  (364,474)

Proposed stock dividend  -    30,000,000  -    (30,000,000)  -   

Reserve for Revaluation  -    -    235,047,164  -    235,047,164 

Balance as at December 31, 2009  50,000,000  30,000,000  235,047,164  46,256,443  361,303,607 

Particulars
Share

Capital

Proposed 

Dividend

Revaluation

Reserve

Retained

Earnings

Total 

Shareholders

Equity

Balance as at January 01, 2008  20,000,000  -    -    6,287,466  26,287,466 

Issued during the year  30,000,000  -    -    -    30,000,000 

Net profit for the year 2008  -    -    -    25,524,489  25,524,489 

Prior year's adjustment  -    -    -   

Proposed dividend  -    15,000,000  -    (15,000,000)  (15,000,000)

Reserve for Revaluation  -    -    235,047,164  -    235,047,164 

Balance as at December 31, 2008  50,000,000  15,000,000  235,047,164  16,811,955  301,859,119 

Chairman MD & CEO DMD

Signed as per our seperate report of same date.

Date: Dhaka
March 29, 2010

AHMED ZAKER & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Green Delta Securities Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended December 31, 2009

Green Delta Securities Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended December 31, 2008
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Particulars
 Amount In Taka  

 31.12.2009  31.12.2008 

A.     CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

         Net Cash/Profit during the period  59,808,962  25,524,489 

         Depriciation during the Period  1,300,785  69,453 

         Preliminary Expenses Written Off  54,646  54,646 

         Changes in Working Capital:

         Increase/(Decrease) Payable to Client  23,293,637  10,335,969 

         Increase/(Decrease) Payable to DSE &CSE  (3,775,380)  5,090,800 

         Increase/(Decrease) Liabilities for Expenses  1,175,997  3,946,992 

         Increase/(Decrease) Interest Payable  10,085,322  7,911,781 

         Increase/(Decrease) Receivable from Client  (36,060,762)  (113,878,101)

         Increase/(Decrease) Accounts Receivable  (12,012)  -   

         Increase/(Decrease) Advance and Deposit  (5,288,149)  (1,100,573)

         Increase/(Decrease) Receivable from DSE & CSE  (28,706,773)  (21,657,895)

         Increase/(Decrease) Provisions  7,584,045  -   

         Last year adjustments  (364,474)  -   

         Net Cash Used in Operating Activities:  29,095,843  (83,702,440)

B.     CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

         Fixed Assets addition during the period  (5,464,330)  (1,502,078)

         Investment in DSE membership  -    (235,047,164)

         Investment in shares (at cost)  (26,564,735)  -   

         Net Cash Used in Investing Activities:  (32,029,065)  (236,549,242)

C.     CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

         Increase/(Decrease) Share Capital  -    30,000,000 

         Payable to GDIC (Margin Loan)  50,000,000  40,000,000 

         Loan from GDIC (Membership Purchase from CSE)  (17,501,000)  -   

         Loan from GDIC (Management Expenses)  6,442,602  1,356,542 

         Revaluation Reserve Fund  -    235,047,164 

         Bank Loan Account  44,557,803  20,035,019 

         Bank Overdraft  (972,524)  972,524 

         Net Cash provided by Financing Activities:  82,526,881  327,411,249 

D.     Net Cash Inflow (A+B+C):  79,593,659  7,159,567 

E.     Opening Cash & Cash Equivalent  9,756,412  2,596,845 

F.     Closing Cash & Cash Equivalent (D+E):  89,350,071  9,756,412 

Green Delta Securities Limited
Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2009
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1. Significant Accounting Policies and other Material information:-

 a) Legal form of the Enterprise:

 The company namely  Green Delta Financial Services Ltd. (GDSL) was initially incorporated as private limited 
company with the issuance of certificate of incorporation bearing no.C-54350(1356)/05 on 16.10.2005 by the 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firm. With a view to streamline the business policy, the management 
of the GDSL changed the name and style under the banner of Green Delta Securities Ltd. (GDSL) effective 
September 13, 2009.

 b) Registered Office of the Company:

 Registered Office of the Company is located at Hadi Mansion 6th Floor. 2, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000.

 c)  Principal activities and nature of the business:

 The principal activities and nature of the business of Green Delta Securities Ltd was to establish as brokerage 
house with a view to cope the business needs of the stock buying and selling in the market as a member of 
the Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) under the aegis of operating  Stock 
broker and Stock dealer.

 d)  Basis of Presentation of the Financial Statements:

 The following underlying assumptions, measurements, base, laws, rules, regulations and accounting 
pronouncements have been considered in preparing presenting the financial statement as per BAS-1.

i) Historical cost convention
ii) Accrual except Cash flow Statement
iii) Bangladesh Accounting Standard
iv) Going concern
v) Related party transaction
vi) Company Act,1994

vii) Securities and Exchange rule 1987
viii) Dhaka Stock Exchange rule 1954

ix) Chittagong Stock Exchange rule 1995

 e) Recognition of Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

 In accordance with the International Accounting Standard adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Bangladesh(ICAB) as BAS 16 ‘Property Plant and Equipments, fixed assets have been accounted for at 
cost less accumulated depreciation cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition 
of the items. Depreciation on all fixed assets has been applied consistently year to year at the following 

rate.

 a) Computer Software  33%

 b) Computer   15%
 c) Telephone   15%
 d) Office Space Purchased 10%
 e) I.P.S   20%
 f) Office Equipments  10%

 g) Air Conditioner  20%
 h) U.P.S   20%

Green Delta Securities Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements

For the  year ended  December  31, 2009
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 i) Computer Sarver  20%
 j) Furniture & Fixture  10%
 k) Office Renovation   10%
 l) Projector   20%

 Full year’s depreciation has been charged in the year of acquisition and no depreciation has been charged in 
the year of disposal. 

 f) Revenue Recognition:

 Revenue is recognized only when it is probable that the economic benefit of such transaction has been 
derived as per “BAS-18”.

 The brokerage commission is recognized as Income when buying or selling order is executed.

 g) Taxation:

 The company’s trading income is subject to deduction of tax at source which is at the rate of 0.025% on the 
transactions held at the time of stock buying and selling made as final settlement. The company has fully 
settled the income tax payable or deemed to be accrued on all the trading transactions. 

h) Cash Flow Statements:

 Cash flow statement under “BAS-7” has been prepared following the indirect method.

 i) Currency of Reporting:

 The financial statement of the Company has been prepared in the Bangladeshi Taka /currency.

 Foreign currency Transactions:

There is no foreign currency transaction made save only the foreign client who has dealt with the custodian 
Bank.

 j) Client Accounts:

 Client accounts contain the amounts which are paid by the company at the time of trading of shares and 

stocks in the house which is recognized in the account as current assets as per IASB Framework. 

k)    Investment in Shares:

 The company by virtue of obtaining the license as stock dealer from the Securities and Exchange Commission 

has invested in the listed securities in its own name and such investment in the listed Securities has been 
incorporated at cost against which adequate provision has been made with a bid to reduce its possible 
losses under its investment portfolio as prescribed in the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS)-25. 

 l) Information on Financial Statement:

 Responsibility for preparation and presentation of financial statements:

 The company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation 
of Financial Statements under section 183 of the companies Act 1994.
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Components of the Financial Statements.

 Following are the component of the financial statements.
 a) Balance sheet as at December 31, 2009.
 b) Income statement for the year ended December 31, 2009.
 c) Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended December 31, 2009.
 d) Statements of Cash flow for the year ended December 31, 2009.
 e) Notes to the financial statements and Explanatory notes.

 m)  General:

 i) Previous year’s figure has been rearranged wherever necessary to conform current year’s presentation.
 ii) The figure has been rounded off to the nearest Taka.
 iii) The financial Statement has been prepared covering the period from January 01, 2009 to December 31,  

 2009

 Amount In Taka 

31.12.2009 31.12.2008

2.00 Share capital

 2.01  Authorised Capital

1,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.100/- each  100,000,000  100,000,000 

 The authorized share capital of the company is Taka 10, 00, 00,000 divided into 10, 00,000 ordinary shares 
of Taka 100/- each.

 2.02  Issued, subscribed and paid up Capital

500,000 ordinary shares of Tk.100/- each fully paid  50,000,000  50,000,000 

 The initial paid up capital of the company with which the company was incorporated in the name Green Delta 
Financial Services Limited  now Green Delta Securities Limited (GDSL) was 2,00,000 ordinary shares of Taka 
100/- each.

 2.03 Shareholding Position of the Company 

Name of Share Holder  Number of Shares 

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.  499,999  499,999 

Nasir A. Chowdhury  1  1 

 500,000  500,000 

3.00 Retained Earnings:

Balance as at January 01, 2009  16,811,955  6,287,466 

Add: Addition during the year  59,808,962  25,524,489 

Less:Proposed Stock/Cash Dividend  (30,000,000)  (15,000,000)

Less:Prior year's Adjustments  (364,474)  -   

Balance at December 31, 2009  46,256,443  16,811,955 
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4.00 Revaluation Reserve:

Balance as at January 01, 2009  235,047,164  235,047,164 

Add: Addition during the year  -    -   

Balance at December 31, 2009  235,047,164  235,047,164 

 Revaluation reserve represents the amount of gain on revaluation on Investment in Stock Exchange for obtaining 
membership of DSE and CSE which is being carried forwarded from the last year. No revaluation were made on 
above mentioned Investment during the year under review.

5.00 Loan from GDIC (Margin Loan)

Balance as at January 01, 2009  100,000,000  60,000,000 

Addition during the year  50,000,000  40,000,000 

Repayment during the year  -    -   

Balance at December 31, 2009  150,000,000  100,000,000 

Details of loan from GDIC

Date  Loans Amount 

05.06.2007  2,000,000  2,000,000 

10.06.2007  3,000,000  3,000,000 

21.06.2007  5,000,000  5,000,000 

05.06.2007  5,000,000  5,000,000 

25.07.2007  5,000,000  5,000,000 

06.08.2007  10,000,000  10,000,000 

06.11.2007  10,000,000  10,000,000 

12.11.2007  10,000,000  10,000,000 

15.11.2007  10,000,000  10,000,000 

08.01.2008  10,000,000  10,000,000 

09.06.2008  5,000,000  5,000,000 

11.06.2008  10,000,000  10,000,000 

11.06.2008  5,000,000  5,000,000 

23.10.2008  5,000,000  5,000,000 

27.10.2008  5,000,000  5,000,000 

01.07.2009  50,000,000  -   

Total loan Amount  150,000,000  100,000,000 

    
 This loan amount has been received from the GDIC as margin loan bearing a interest @ 12%  per annum which is 

being paid by the company regularly and charged the same in the  income Statement.
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6.00 Fixed Assets less Depreciation:

Opening balance  2,159,178  657,100 

Add: Addition during the year  5,464,330  1,502,078 

Less: Disposal during the year  -    -   

Total Cost  7,623,508  2,159,178 

Less: Accumulated depreciation:

Opening balance  162,948  93,495 

Add: Charged during the year  1,300,785  69,453 

Less: Adjustment  -    -   

Accumulated depreciation  1,463,733  162,948 

Written Down Value  6,159,775  1,996,230 

A schedule of fixed assets is given in Annexure-A/1

7.00 Investment in the Stock Exchanges for Membership

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited - Membership  200,000,000  200,000,000 

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited - Membership  70,000,000  70,000,000 

Total  270,000,000  270,000,000 

 Above amounts were invested in the  shares of DSE and CSE to obtain authorization for dealing by the company as 
brokarage agent.

8.00 Investment in Shares

Balance as at January 01, 2009  -    -   

Addition during the year  26,564,735  -   

Total  26,564,735  -   
    
 The above amount represents Investment made in the different portfolio and shown at cost  value as non-current 

assets during the year. 

9.00 Preliminary Expenses

Balance as at January 01, 2009  218,584  273,229 

Less: written off during the year  54,646  54,646 

Balance as at December 31, 2009  163,938  218,584 

 Preliminery expenses are ammortized on straight line method each year to bring the above expended amount to 

zero.

10.00 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 

Office rent (Advance)  1,247,400  -   

Tax on Transaction (0.025%) Annexure A  5,141,322  1,100,573 

Total  6,388,722  1,100,573 
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11.00 Receivable from Clients

Receivable from clients for share trading .  240,222,459  209,509,432 

Receivable from Dealer  5,347,735  -   

Total  245,570,194  209,509,432 

12.00 Receivable from DSE & CSE

Total DSE  55,385,217  31,747,703 

Total CSE  6,389,362  1,320,103 

Total  61,774,578  33,067,806 

13.00 Accounts Receivable

Balance as at January 01, 2009  2,803  -   

Add: Addition during the year ( Nas Com Pvt Ltd)  12,012  2,803 

Less: Adjustment during the year  -    -   

Balance as at December 31, 2009  14,815  2,803 

14.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand (14.01)  33,704  183,449 

Cash at bank (14.02)  89,316,367  9,572,963 

Total  89,350,071  9,756,412 

 14.01 Cash in hand

Head Office  29,434  54,975 

Chittagong  143  50,562 

Sylhet  4,127  77,912 

Total  33,704  183,449 

 We could not physically verified the cash in hand as on December 31, 2009 due to our post dated audit 
appointment. However, a cash custody certificate stating the balances have been obtained from the 
management.
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14.02 Cash at bank 

Pubali Bank Ltd. A/C # STD-1816  5,121,741  1,701,124 

Bank Asia, MCB, Dilkusha Br. A/C # 00836000599  -    6,135 

City Bank Ltd. Islami Banking Br. A/C # 3101063925001  52,185,128  5,210,504 

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. Dilkusha Br. A/C # 544  49,278  36,499 

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. Sylhet Br. A/C # 0023-0210002631  16,250,829  2,616,458 

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. Sylhet Br. A/C # 792  4,151  -   

Pubali Bank Ltd. Dewanhat Br. CTG A/C # STD-255  1,280,674  2,243 

Pubali Bank Ltd. Dewanhat Br. CTG A/C # CD-22824  14,424,566  -   

Total  89,316,367  9,572,963 

 The above bank balances are reconciled with the Bank statements as at December 31, 2009 and found to be 
in order.

    

15.00 Payable to Clients

Payable to clients for share trading.  65,560,069  42,266,432 

Total  65,560,069  42,266,432 

16.00 Payable to DSE & CSE

Total DSE  4,114,890  5,630,275 

Total CSE  -    2,259,995 

Grand Total DSE & CSE  4,114,890  7,890,271 

17.00 Payable to GDIC (Membership Purchase) 

Balance as at January 01, 2009  17,501,000  17,501,000 

Add: Addition during the year  -    -   

Less: Adjustment during the year  17,501,000  -   

Balance as at December 31, 2009  -    17,501,000 

 This amount received from the GDIC to acquire the Membership of DSE and CSE in the previous year has been paid 

off during the year.

18.00 Payable to GDIC (Management Expenses) 

Balance as at January 01, 2009  4,825,029  3,468,487 

Add: Addition during the year  14,026,924  5,642,021 

Less: Adjustment during the year  7,584,322  4,285,479 

Balance as at December 31, 2009  11,267,631  4,825,029 

 Above amount represents payable to GDIC for meeting day to day management expenses, which are expended by 
the GDIC on behalf of GDSL.
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19.00 Dividend Payable to GDIC

Balance as at January 01, 2009  15,000,000  -   

Add: Addition during the year  -    15,000,000 

Less: Adjustment during the year  -    -   

Balance as at December 31, 2009  15,000,000  15,000,000 

 This amount represents dividend declared @ 30% on the paid up Share Capital for the year 2008 but not paid by the 
company as yet.

20.00 Interest Payable (GDIC)

Balance as at January 01, 2009  9,718,356  1,806,575 

Add: Addition during the year  15,000,000  9,718,356 

Less: Adjustment during the year  4,914,678  1,806,575 

Balance as at December 31, 2009  19,803,678  9,718,356 

21.00 Term Loan

Loan from Bank  64,592,822  20,035,019 

 64,592,822  20,035,019 

 This represents the  short term loan amount sanctioned by the Pubali Bank Limited, A/C no 35372, Principal branch, 
26, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000 in favour of the company. 

22.00 Liabilities for Expenses

CSE Member Conference  -    1,000 

Office Rent (Sylhet)  -    186,670 

Audit Fees  50,000  30,000 

CDBL Charges Payable (22.01)  1,050,097  1,561,113 

Payable to Leads  600,000  -   

Salary payable  528,084  -   

Payable to Rain Computer  106,200  -   

Provision for Insurance Premium  31,816  -   

Provision for Phone Bill  2,111  -   

Other Payable to GDIC (22.02)  80,804  -   

Payable to Telnet Communication  59,200  -   

Payable to Rain Maker (22.03)  117,315  -   

Payable to Janakhantho  68,688 

Payable to Share Biz  12,000  -   

Payable to Presentation Technology  73,850 

Payable to Nymphea  9,262  -   

TDS Payable (22.04)  165,353  -   

Balance as at December 31, 2009  2,954,780  1,778,783 
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 22.01 CDBL Charges Payable:

Balance as at January 01, 2009  1,561,113  -   

Add: Addition during the year  1,050,097  1,561,113 

Less: Adjustment during the year  1,561,113  -   

Balance as at December 31, 2009  1,050,097  1,561,113 

 22.02 Other Payable to GDIC:

PF Payable  35,090  -   

Advance Salary Adjust (Mr. Amin)  5,867  -   

Car Loan Adjust (Mr. Amin)  11,905  -   

Car Loan Interest ( Mr. Amin)  3,625  -   

Car Loan Adjust (Mrs. Sharmin)  17,857  -   

Car Loan Interest ( Mrs. Sharmin)  5,060  -   

Conveyance Recovery (Mrs. Farah)  400  -   

PF Loan Adjust (Mr. Zakir & Mr. Ali)  1,000  -   

Balance as at December 31, 2009  80,804  -   

 22.03 Payable to Rain Maker:

Office Renovation  110,000  -   

Printing & Stationery  7,315  -   

Balance as at December 31, 2009  117,315  -   

22.04 TDS Payable:

Salary  42,980  -   

Work Station Date 06/09/09  1,440  -   

RRH 11/10/09  59,000  -   

Transcom 10/11/09  4,950  -   

Share Biz 05/12/09  300  -   

Rain Maker 20/12/09  54,739  -   

Janakhantho 29/12/09  1,944  -   

Balance as at December 31, 2009  165,353  -   

23.00 Bank Overdraft

Pubali Bank Ltd. Dewanhat Br. CTG A/C # 2282  -    972,524 

24.00 Provision for Tax 

Opening Balance  3,805,307  1,305,307 

Add: Provision during the year  6,348,544  2,500,000 

Less: Paid during the year  -    -   

Balance as at December 31, 2009  10,153,851  3,805,307 

 Provision amounting to Taka 6,348,544 has been made on account of current year’s Income Tax payable to Govt. 
authority.
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25.00 Other Provision

Provision for Unrealised loss on share  1,235,501  -   

Total  1,235,501  -   

26.00 Operating Income

Commission (Annexure A)  69,953,513  27,061,986 

Interest Income on Margin Loan  44,817,797  19,674,428 

Service Charge on Margin Loan  3,408,900  1,792,527 

BO Account Opening Fee  706,503  873,830 

Realised gain from share trading  3,264,262  -   

CDBL Fees  4,402,632  -   

Margin Documentation Charge  99,000  70,500 

Total  126,652,607  49,473,270 

27.00 Operating Expenses

Hawla Charge (Tk.3 per Hawla) Annexure A  1,025,514  427,086 

Laga charge (0.025%) Annexure A  4,802,958  1,834,549 

CDBL Charges  5,785,552  338,842 

Provision for unrealised loss on share trading  1,235,501  -   

Total  12,849,525  2,600,477 

28.00 Office & Administrative Expenses

Salary & Allowances  6,956,735  2,721,817 

Provident Fund Expenses  198,920  98,450 

Gratuity Expenses  331,534  164,081 

Wages  70,130  -   

Festival Bonus  826,100  338,100 

Incentive Bonus  366,487  68,746 

Printing & Stationery  703,874  229,933 

Conveyance & Travel  1,142,414  253,398 

Rent (Office rent)  1,819,518  1,286,400 

Telephone, Mobile & Trunk-Call  199,897  128,910 

Entertainment  595,357  309,639 

Business Development (Fair & Others)  1,107,517  147,065 

Advertisement Expenses  251,421  912,852 

Electrical & Utiility Exp.  632,504  366,666 

Office Maintainence  698,215  56,416 

Audit Fee  677,875  30,000 

Professional fees & Legal fees  323,750  6,000 

Software Maintenances  322,980  274,396 

Computer Accessories  130,058  211,549 

Fuel (Car)  235,451  107,600 

Generator Fuel  281,592  -   
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Repair, Renewal & Maintenance  257,790  53,930 

Internet  7,795  -   

Postage & Courier, Telegram  8,621  2,670 

Photocopy  6,815  4,199 

Books, Papers & Periodicals  13,253  2,496 

Stamp & Government Fees  22,234  22,646 

Satellite  & Dish  Bill  14,600  -   

Authorized Representative Expenses  33,400  -   

Renewal. Fees (Dealer & Broker)  40,000  21,005 

Renewal. Fees (Trade License)  8,255  -   

Data Connectivity Expenses  1,008,679  -   

Meeting & Conference Expenses  216,575  66,025 

Subscription & Donation  328,161  95,503 

Account opening fee (Pubali Bank)  -    -   

MOU signing Ceremony Exp.  7,940  -   

DSE & CSE Conference & Training fees  73,747  103,158 

Interior Decoration Expenses  30,949  -   

Rental Expenses (Lease)  49,534  -   

Insurance Premium  50,707  1,242 

Preliminary Expenses Written Off  54,646  54,646 

Investor Protection Fund  3,991  -   

Miscellaneous Expenses  26,360  4,350 

Increamental Corp. Fees  -    50,450 

Gulshan Office Expenses  104,178  -   

Tax deduction at sources  -    9,771 

Depreciation  1,300,785  69,453 

Office Expenses  -    808,356 

Total  21,541,343  9,081,917 

29.00 Financial expenses

Bank Charge & Commission  399  48,031 

Interest Expenses (Pubali Bank Loan) (Note-29.01)  11,103,834  -   

Interest Expenses (GDIC) (Note-29.01)  15,000,000  9,718,356 

Total  26,104,233  9,766,387 

29.01 Details of Interest Expenses

Date
Pubali Bank Interest
31.03.2009  2,164,932 
30.06.2009  3,349,952 
30.09.2009  3,218,297 
30.12.2009  2,370,653 

 11,103,834 
GDIC  -   
30.12.2009 @12%  15,000,000 

 15,000,000 
Total Interest  26,103,834 
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Proxy Form

Attendance Slip

Name of the Member/ Proxy

Folioor BOA/C No

Signature

Note: Shareholder attending meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the Attendance slip and hand it
over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

date

I/We

of

being a member of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited do here by appoint

Mr./Mrs./Miss.

of

or (failing his/her)

Mr./Mrs./Miss.

of

Note:

Revenue
Stamp

Tk. 10/-

Hadi Mansion (4 floor), 2 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000th

Hadi Mansion (4 floor), 2 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000th

Singed this

Signature of proxy

1) This form of proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at least 48 hours before the meeting at the Company's
 registered office. Proxyisinvalid if not signed and stumped asexplained above.
2) Signature of the Shareholder should agree with the Specimen Signature registered with the Company.

I hereby record my attendance at theTWENTY FORTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company being held on June
30, 2010 at 11:00 am at Hotel Purbani International, 01 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.

Signature of shareholder

Folio No

BOA/C No

day o f

asmy/ourproxy, to vote for m e / u s and on my / our behalf at the Twenty Forth Annual General Meeting of the 
company to be held on June 30, 2010 at 11:00 am at Hotel Purbani International, 01 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka and at any 
adjournment thereof or at any ballot to be taken in consequence thereof.



Hadi Mansion (4th floor), 2 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka 1000 , Phone: 956 0005 (PABX), 955 7464
Fax: (880 2) 956 2345, E-mail: gdic@bol-online.com, Web: www.green-delta.com


